RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Notice is hereby given to all interested members of the public that the Board of

Directors of the captioned district will hold a public meeting at 610 River Plantation Drive,
Conroe, Texas 77302.

The meeting will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Thursday, November 7, 2024.

09402-002

The subject of the meeting is to consider and act on the following:

1.

2

10.

5%

Minutes of the meeting(s) of Board of Directors
Receive comments from the Public

Financial and bookkeeping matters including:
Bookkeeper’s report

b. Tax Assessor-Collectors’ report

c. Review of investments

d. Payment of District bills

®

Violation of District rules; Public hearing for violation of District rules and
damage to District property; assessment of penalties

Park maintenance matters

Operator’s Report

Engineer’s Report

Communication with Consultants and Contractors of Ongoing Projects
Resolution Affirming Covered Applications and Prohibited Technology Policy

Executive (closed) Session Pursuant to Texas Government Code §§ 551.071,
551.072, and 551.076 as necessary

Pending business

NI
\\\\\\\) ‘ c ' PA l"’II’

SaVencan e,
SOHT \ Iz
::::;jf P\ N .
.‘;%'% g 5, s J. Davi m, ff., Attorney for the District
234 &

2, "%, ¢ o =

%, 8 et NS

585435.1



River Plantation MUD
Cash Analysis
Novembher 7, 2024

GENERAL OPERATING FUND - Central Bank

Ending Balance from last meeting

Add in voided check #1167 written to All Season Lawn

Receipts

Transfer from General Operating - Onfine
Transfer from General Operating - Texas Class

Withdrawals ’
Payment to United States Treasury for payroll taxes on director fees for previous meeting
Bank service charges

Checks previously approved

1127
1159
1160
1161
1162
1163
1172
1173
1174
1175
1176
M77
1178
1179

- Entergy, ufility expense

- Gary Basinger, clean roof

- Caney Creek Volunteer Fire Department, meeting chairs

- Void

- All Season Lawn, lawn services

- Gary Basinger, install gutters & downspouts

- Centerpoint Energy, blank check for utility expense, holding
- Consolidated, telephone expense

- River Plantation MUD - Joint Drainage, September billing

- River Plantation MUD - STP, September billing

- Karl Sakocius, director fees for year end 2024

- Infrastructure Construction Services, pavement and drain repairs
- Prepared Publications, Inc., operations admin

- TML Intergovernmental Risk Poal, insurance renewal

Checks presented for signatures on November 7, 2024

1180
1181
1182
1183
1184
1185
1186
1187
1188
1189
1190

1191
1192
1193
1194
1195
1196
1197
1198
1199
1200
1201
1202

- Alpha Lawn Care, [awn services
- GFL Environmental, sludge removal
- L & S District Services, LLC., bookkeeping fees & expenses for October

- Municipal Accounts & Consulting, bookkeeping fees & expenses for January 8 through March 10, 2024
- Municipal Operations & Consulting, Inc., maintenance & operations for September & Cctober

- Smith, Murdaugh, Little & Benham, LLP., legal fees

- Synaptic Integrations, survelllance

- Texas Commission on Environmenial Quality, sewer permit fee

- The Radich Law Firm, PLLC., legal fees

- Touchstone District Services, emergency alert system

- Vogler & Spencer Engineering, general engineering fees - $4,890.00,
Plantation Village Drainage Improvements - $892.50, FEMA - $360.00,

Storm Water Management Plan - $540.00, Sanitary Sinkhole Repairs - $3,740.00, Tachus Lawsuit - $3,440.00,

Capital Improvement Plan - $270.00, Water Plant 2 - $1,380.00
- Fred & Alicia Hall, refund
- Marina Sorto, refund
- Carl M. Rhoades, refund
- Brenda Seijas, refund
- Nicolas & Rachida Le Moal, refund
- Kayla Canon, refund
- Frankie Crouppen, refund
- Jennifer Graham, refund
- Entergy, blank check for utility expense
- Consglidated, blank check for telephone expense
- River Plantation MUD - Joint Brainage, blank check for billing
- River Plantation MUD - STP, blank check for billing
Total Disbursements

Ending Balance at November 7, 2024

80,830.72

24.475.00

80,215.20
250,000.00

1,331.10
500

5.830.91
2,800.00
800.00

20,975.00
4.125.00 .

141.83
7,080.34
19.888.05
2,493.45
19,600.00
237.78
38,002.44

7,725.00
1,824.00
4,060.32
10,112.23
174,053.23
5,317.24
2,015.16
3,473.53
22,801.98
1,350.00

15,512.50
63.37
151.74
144.14
153.27
35.22
230.88
88.19
98.06

372,521.66

63.699.96




River Plantation MUD
Page 2
November 7, 2024

GENERAL OPERATING FUND - ONLINE - Central

Ending Balance from last meeting 31,547.82

Receipts

Accounis Receivable 81,798.07

Withdrawals

Transfer to General Operating Fund 80,915.90

Customer returned NSF items 282.66

Bank service charge 5.00
Total Disbursements 81,203.56

Ending Balance at November 7, 2024 32,142.33

Investments

General Operating Fund - Texas Class 713,414.43

Total Operating Funds 809,256.72

TAX DEPOSIT ACCOUNT - Central Bank

Ending Balance from last meeting 70,816.13

Receipts

Tax Collections 17,822.95

Interest earned on account 2917

Withdrawals

Bank service charge 50.00
Total Disbursements 50.00

Ending Balance at November 7, 2024 88,618.25

2024 Levy - $1,549,940.33 (.93% collected as of 10/31/24)
All Qutstanding - $1,608,319.79




River Plantation MUD

Page 3

November 7, 2024

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - Central Bank

Ending Balance from last meeting 32,210.74
Receipts
Transfer from Capital Projects Fund - Texas Class 70.000.00
Withdrawals
Bank service charge 30.00
Checks presented for signatures on November 7, 2024
4024 - C3 Consiructors, LLC., 0.6 MGD Wastewater Treatment Facility Rehab, Pay Estimate 3 37,575.00
4025 - Insituform Technologies, LLC., Sanitary Sewer Rehab Phase 2, Pay Estimate No. 2 26,398.80
4026 - Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Storm Sewer Rehab Phase 1 - $1,038.25,
Sanitary Sewer Rehab Phase 2 - $3,210.29, Water Plant No. 2 Electrical Controls - $446.69 469523
4027 - River Plantation MUD - Joint Drainage, Holly Springs Storm Sewer Rehab 625.00
4028 - River Plantation MUD - STP, WWTF Rehab Phase 1 3,463.57
Total Disbursements 72,787.60
Ending Balance at November 7, 2024 29,423.14
Investments
Texas Ciass - Series 2022 WSD 2,123,813.00
Total Capitat Projects Funds 2,153,236.14
DEBT SERVICE FUND - Texas Class
Ending Balance from last meeting 386,566.26
Receipts
Interest earned on account 1,481.00
Ending Balance at November 7, 2024 388,047.26
DEBT SERVICE FUND - PARK - Texas Class
Ending Balance from last mesting 5,402.06
Receipts
Interest earned on account 119.32
Ending Balance at November 7, 2024 5,521.38




River Plantation MUD
Page 4
November 7, 2024

SEWER TREATMENT PLANT FUND - Ceniral Bank

Ending Balance from last meeting

Receipis
Accounts Receivable - River Plantation MUD

Withdrawals
Bank service charge

Checks previously approved
3024 - Entergy, utility expense
3033 - Republic Services, blank check for garbage expense, holding

Checks presented for signatures on November 7, 2024
3034 - GFL Environmental, stludge removal
3035 - L & S District Services, LLC., boukkeeping fees & expenses for October
3036
3037
3038

Municipal Operations & Consulting, operations & maintenance
Republic Services, garbage expense

3032 - Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Wastewater Treatment Facility Rehab Phase 1

3040

Entergy, blank check for utility expense
Total Disbursements

Ending Balance at November 7, 2024

Municipal Accounts & Consulting, bookkeeping fees & expenses for January 8 through March 10, 2024

21,374.74

19,888.05

5.00

3,767.91

2,736.00
605.19
1,654.64
42,888.97
197.43
5,683.15

57,538.29

(18,275.50)




River Plantation MUD
Page 5
November 7, 2024

JOINT DRAINAGE FUND - Central Bank

Ending Balance from last meeting $ 106.66
Receipts

Accounts Receivable - River Plantation MUD + 7,080.34
Withdrawals

Bank service charge - 5.00

Checks previously approved \

2015 - Entergy, ulility expense I 24.06
Checks presented for signatures on November 7, 2024
2022 - L & S District Services, LLC., hookkeeping fees & expenses for October - 455.74
2023 - Municipal Accounts & Consulting, bookkeeping fees & expenses for January 8 through March 10, 2024 - 897.10
2024 - Vogler & Spencer Engineering, 711 Holly Springs Storm Sewer Replacement - $1,250.00,
East Ditch Rehab - $6,285.00 - 7,535.00
2025 - Entergy, blank check for utility expense
Total Disbursemenis $ 8,916.90

Ending Balance at November 7, 2024 $ (1,729.90)




6:34 PM
11/06/24
Accrual Basis

River Plantation MUD General Operating Fund
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

September 2024
Sep 24 Oct'23-Sep 24 Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Water Revenue
4100 - Customer Service Fees - Water -38,765.62 339,354.99 484,689.00
4110 - Water Tap Connection Faas 0.00 7,620.00 0.00
4150 - LSGCD Fees 907.91 7.753.40 13,000.00
Total Water Revenue 39.673.53 354,728.39 497,689.00
Sewer Revenue
4200 - Customer Service Fees - Sewer 34,438.83 415,769.41 425,000.00
Total Sewer Revenue 34,438.83 415,769.41 425,000.00
Other Revenues
4320 - Maintenance Taxes 6.00 856,140.78 855,828.00
4330 - Penalties and Interest 1,220.82 11,055.76 12,000.00
4380 + Termination/Reconnection/NSF Fe 2,887.09 39,425.23 13,000.00
4400 - Transfer/Connection Fees 270.00 3,5687.95 1,000.00
4500 - TCEQ Assessment Fees 365.41 3,477.60 4,000.00
4800 - Customer Service Inspections 0.00 0.00 2.000.00
5380 - Miscellaneous income 0.00 2,827.00 1,000.00
5385 - Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 50.00
5391 - Interest Income 0.00 52,019.33 20,800.00
Total Other Revenues - 4,743.32 969,433.85 909,678.00
Total Income 78,855.68 1,739,931.45 1,832,367.00
Expense
Water Expenses
6124 - Laboratory Expense 780.20 11,167.88 26,400.00
6126 - Permit Fees 0.00 2,640.37 3,500.00
6127 - LSGWCD Fees 0.00 19,188.81 20,500.00
6130 - TCEQ Regulatory - Water 0.¢0 2,038.44 1,750.00
6132 - Operator Fees 7,594.56 112,744.16 634,200.00
6135 - Repairs & Maintenance 94,756.95 421,186.41 195,000.00
6136 - Landscape Services - Water 8,637.50 72,475.00 81,890.00
6142 - Chemicals 0.00 5,506.55 15,000.00
6152 - Utilities 6,277.52 50,939.65 70,000.00
6170 - Tap Connection Expense 0.00 25,899.00 2,000.00
Total Water Expenses 118,046.73 723,796.28 1,050,240.00
Sewer Expenses
6201 - Purchased Sewer Service 19.888.05 231,094.53 176.622.00
6224 - Laboratory Expense 0.00 0.00 2.,000.00
6230 - TCEQ Regulatory - Wasiewater 0.00 5,511.97 2,000.00
6232 - Operator Fees 3,150.78 48,359.98 27.500.00
6235 - Repair and Maintenance 5,566.23 139,186.90 75,000.00
6236 - Landscape Services - Wastewater 8,637.50 70,475.00 0.00

Page 10of 2



6:34 PM
11/06/24
Accrual Basis

6240 -
6242 -
6252 -

6271

6276 -

River Plantation MUD General Operating Fund

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Purchased Drainage
Chemicals

Utilities

- Tap Connection - Wastewater

Maintenance & Repairs - Park

Total Sewer Expenses

Other Expenses

6310 -
6314 -
6320 -

6321

Director Fees
Payroll Taxes

Legal Fees

+ Auditing Fees
6322 -
6325 -
6330 -
6333 -
6335 -
6337 -
6338 -
6340 -
6341 -
6350 -
6353 -
6354 -
6356 -
6359 -

Engineering Fees

Election Expense

Appraisal District Fees
Bookkeeping Fees

M&R - Park

Tax Assessor/Collector

Legal Notices/Other Publication
Office Expense

Delivery Expense

Postage

Insurance

Travel Expense
Registration/Membership Fees

Other Expenses

Total Other Expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other income/Expense

Other Expense

Capltal Outlay

7300 -

Capital Outlay - Facilities

Total Capital Outlay

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net income

September 2024

Sep 24 Oct'23-Sep24 Annual Budget
© 7.080.34 26,654.47 10,000.00
0.0¢ 445,50 0.00
124.55 1,119.71 1.000.00
0.00 2,462.01 5,000.00
0.00 33.,152.86 40,000.00
44,447 45 558,4682.93 338,122.00
2,187.00 14,550.00 11,250.00
167.31 1.113.10 1,125.00
23,525.37 2585,136.44 200,000.00
0.00 0.00 10,006.00
15,512.50 108,373.35 75,000.00
0.00 52,611.25 0.00
3,131.00 13,007.60 4,500.00
14,227.57 71,868.30 §2,000.00
275.00 56,300.30 0.00
0.00 0.00 §00.00
0.00 719.70 1,000.00
0.00 636.80 16,000.00
0.00 94.15 500.00
0.00 0.00 4,500.00
0.00 34,676.92 32,000.00
0.00 3,717.98 2,100.00
0.00 3,030.00 730.00
840.66 18,742.04 7,500.00
£9,866.41 632,678.33 443,005.00
222,360.59 1,914,937.54 1,832,367.00
-143,504.91 -175,006.09 0.00
0.00 -7,270.00 0.00
0.00 -7,270.00 0.0¢
0.00 -7.270.00 0.00
0.00 7.270.00 0.00
-143,504.91 -167,736.09 0.00

Page 2 of 2



513 FPM
11/06/24
Accruzl Basis

River Plantation MUD Joint Drainage Fund

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
September 2024

Ordinary [ncome/Expense

Income

4203 -
4204 -
4205 -
5391 -

RP MUD Revenue

EPUD Revenue

RP CPF Revenue

Interest Earned on Checking

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6235 -
6252 -
6315 -
6322 -
6333 -
6359 -

Repair and Maintenance
Utilities

Mowing

Engineering Fees
Bookkeeping Fees

QOther Expenses

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Sep 24

Oct'23 - Sep 24 Annual Budget

7,080.33 27,159.43 10,000.00
7.705.34 41,883.17 10,000.00
625.00 14,733.68 0.00
0.00 0.00 90.00
16,410.67 83,786.28 20,050.00
15,410.67 83,786.28 20,050.00
0.00 0.00 3,616.00
24.06 3398.09 350.00
6,500.00 18,500.00 5,000.00
7,535.00 54,857.60 5,000.00
1,348.61 8,897.75 6,000.00
5.00 91.84 84.00
15,410.67 83,786.28 20,050.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 1




5:40 PM
11/06/24
Accrual Basis

River Plantation MUD STP Fund

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
September 2024

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4203 -
4204
4205 -

5380

5391 -

RP MUD Revenue
EPUD Revenue
RP CPF Revenue

- Miscellaneous Income

Interest earned

Total Income

Expense

6236 -
5397 -
6224 -
6226 -
6232 -
6235 -
6237 -
6242 -

6251

Mowing - Wastewater
Garbage Expense
Laboratory Expense
Permit Fees

Operator Feas

Repair and Maintenance
Sludge Removal

Chemicals

- Telephone
6252 -
6322 -
6333 -
6353 -
6359 -
6395 -

Utilities
Engineering Fees
Bookkeeping Fees
[nsurance

QOther Expenses

Security Service

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Sep 24

Oct'23-8ep 24 Annual Budget

19,888.05 231,084.51 176,622.00
14,964.60 197,558.68 117,748.00
3,463.57 96,077.21 0.00
0.00 3.730.50 0.00

0.00 66.23 50.00
38,316.22 528,527.13 294.420.00
0.00 0.00 900.00
198.08 2,287.81 800.00
0.00 18,508.90 13,000.00

0.00 ' 0.00 34,000.00
1,500.00 16,583.27 25,000.00
22,158.87 205,548.45 70,000.00
2,736.00 28,272.00 30,000.00
0.00 10,098.53 7.000.00

0.00 0.00 720.00
3,767.91 48,528.55 45,000.00
§,683.16 186,086.43 &0,000.00
2,267.21 12,560.48 10,000.00
0.00 6.00 5,000.00

5.00 42.71 0.00

0.00 G.00 3,000.00
38,316.22 528,527.13 294 .420.00
6.00 0.00 Q.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 1



RIVER PLANTATION
MUD

CAPITAL PROJECTS
FUND



VOGLER & SPENCER

777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500

713.782.0042 |

Houston, TX 77079
Fax 713.782.5337

@ ¢ B

ENGINEERING VS-eng.com
River Plantation MUD Qctober 9, 2024
Attn: Tiffany Carden Project No: 3200080910TH
cio L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 53569
305 Peach Street
Tomball, TX 77375
Project 3200080910TH Storm Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 1
Professional Services from August 28, 2024 to October 6 2024 _ _
Phase 010 General Project
Fee
Esfimated Construction Cost 1,591,186.00
Fee Percentage 8.70
Total Fee 138,433.18
Percent Percent
Biliing Phase of Fee Fee Complete Earned
Preliminary Design 25.00 34,608.30 100.00 34,608.30
Design 60.00 83,059.91 100.00 83,059.91
Construction 15.00 20,764.98 100.00 20,764.98
Total Eamned 138,433.19
Previcus Fee Billing 137,394.94
Current Fee Billing - 1,038.25
Total Fee 1,038.25
Total this Phase $1,038.25
Total this Invoice $1,038.25

TO BE PAID FROM SERIES 2022 BAR

Invoices due upon receipt; if net paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



VOGLER & SPENCER

ENGINEZRBNG

River Plantation MUD

Attn: Tiffany Carden

c/o L&S District Services, LLC
305 Peach Street

Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320008082UTL

Fee

Estimated Construction Cost
Fee Percentage
Total Fee

Billing Phase
Prefiminary Design

Design
Construction

TO BE PAID FROM SERIES 2022 BAR

777 North Eidridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77078

7137820042 | Fax 713.7825337
info@ve-eng.com

VE-eng.com

@ ¢

QOctober 9, 2024
Project No: 320008082UTL
Invoice No: 53568

Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2
Professional Services from August 26, 2024 to October 6, 2024

692,620.00
10.30
71,339.86
Percent Percent
of Fee Fee Complete Earned

25.00 17,834.97

860.00 42,803.92

15.00 10,700.98
Total Earned
Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing

Total Fee

100.00 17,834.97
100.00 42,803.92
30.00 3,210.2¢9

63,849.18
60,638.89
3,210.29
3,210.29
Total this Invoice $3,210.29

Invoices due upon receipt; if not patd within 30 days of Invoice date, a 1% par month interest penalty will accrue.



VOGLER & SPENCER
ENGINEERING

River Plantation MUD

Atin: Tiffany Carden

cfo L&S District Services, LLC
305 Peach Street

Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320004021WPL

Water Plant No. 2 Electrical Controls

Professional Services from August 26. 2024 to October 6, 2024

Fee

Estimated Construction Cost
Fee Percentage
Total Fee

Billing Phase
Preliminary Design

Design
Construction

TO BE PAID FROM SERIES 2022 BAR

551,468.00

10.80

59,558.65

Percent

of Fee Fee
25.00 14,889.66
60.00 35,735.19
15.00 8,933.80

Total Earned
Previous Fee Billing
Current Fee Billing

Total Fee

777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77072
Fax 713.782.5337
info@vs-eng.com

V§-eng.com

713.782.0042

October 9, 2024
Project No:
Invoice No:

Percent
Complete

1060.00
100.00
90.00

Total this Invoice

Earned

14,889.66
35,735.19
8,040.42
58,665.27
58,218.58
446.69

320004021WPL

@ ¢ B

446.69

$446.69

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



777 North Eldridge Parlaaay, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079

¥ b o] S 7137820042 |} Fax 713./82.5337 \.
VOGLER & SPENCER Info@vs-eng.com @

ENGINEERING vs-gng.com
October 36, 2024

River Plantation Municipal Utility District
c/o L & § District Services, LLC
P.O.Box 170

Tomball, TX 77377

Attn: Tiffany Loggins Carden

Re:  Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within River Plantation Municipal Utility District
Montgomery County, Texas
VSE PROJECT NO: 32000-808-2-UTL (c&e=)

Dear Ms. Logging Carden:

Enclosed, for your review, is Pay Application Ne. 2 for the referenced project.

We have reviewed the pay application and recommend payment in the amount of $26,398.80 to Insituform
Technelegies, LLC to be paid using fimds in Series 2022 Bonds: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2.

Peitao Long

Engineer-in-Training

Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Professional Engineering Firm No. F-148

Eunclosure
PL;jib
p:Co Insitnform Technologies, LLC

TCEQ Houston
File




Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Engine'ering Firm No. F-148
777 North Eldridge Parkway ~ Suite 500 Houston, Texas 77079  713-782-0042  713-782-5337 (fax)

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PROJECT: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within = OWNER: River Plantation Municipal Utility District
River Plantation Municipal Utility District c/o Smith Murdaugh Little & Bonham LLP
2727 Allen Parkway, Suite 1100
Houston, TX 77019

VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-808-2-UTL  (c&e)
PAY APPLICATION NO. 2 APPLICATION DATE: 10/30/24
PERIOD:  09/11/24 through  10/09/24
CONTRACTOR: Insituform Technologies, LLC

580 Goddard Avenue
Chesterfield, Missour 630035

Contract Time:
Date of Contract Award 04/10/24
Projected Contract Substantial Completion Date L S 10/26/24

Certificate of Substantial Completion Issued

Projected Confract Final Completion Date

Total Centract Days and Approved Time Extensions L L 210
Contract Days to Dae RO 163
Percent of Time Used to Date 78%
Percent of Work Completed to Date S o S 21%

Contract Cost:

Qriginal Contract Amount e S §  692.620.00
Net Change Orders (See attached Change Order Summaryy $ 15,989.00
Current Contract Amount $  708,609.00
Work Completed to Date $  150,932.00
Less Amount Retained o L 3 (15,093.20)
Less Previous Payment to Contractor e $  (109,440.00)

AMOUNT DUE THIS PAYMENT

Rl

26,398.80

1cof5



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NO. 2 APPLICATION DATE: 14/3¢%/2024
VSEPROJECTNG.: 32000-8082-UTL  (c&e)

The undersigned Contractor certifies that the work covered by this Applicaticn for Payment has been completed in
accordance with the Coniract Docninent, that alt amounts have beer: paid by him for work for which previous

Recommendation for Payments were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that the corrent payment
showm herein is now doe.

CONTRACTOR: Insituform Technologies, LLC

vy Aol A % Dt [o-Fo-2¢

Tob progress is satisfactory and the work appears to be in compliance with plans and specifications. Ir sccordance
with the Contract, the undersigned reconmnends payment to the Contractor of the amount due as shown above,

ENGINEER: Vogter & Spencer Engineering, Inc.
w  fete S CA b 10/30/2%

Chanee Order Sumimary:

Change Order No. 1 § 15,989.00
3 15,989.00
Sobstantial Final
Contract Time Schedule: Completion Completion
Original Contract Time 180 30
Previous Approved Time Extensions
Requested and Approved Time Extensions This Period
Total Contract Calendar Days and Approved Time Extensions 130 30
Previons Contract Days 135 0
Contract Days This Peried 28 4]
Total Contract Days To Date . 163 - 0

Sp cctal Notes/Considerations:

2ofb



ITEM

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NQO. 2
VSE PROJECT NO.:

THIS

PREVIOUS
UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE

32000-868-2-UTL
WK. DONE WK. DONE WK,

DONE

APPLICATION DATE;:

{ce&e)

%
COM-

CONT.
UNIT
PRICE

10/30/2024

AMOUNT

A) GENERAL ITEMS

1.

Mobilization/Demobilization/Pa
yment/Performance
Bonds/Permits & Fees (Refer to
the Special Conditions Part A
for insurance requirements.
Requirements must be strictly
adhered to - this includes the
Contractor’s Pollution Liability
(CPL) Insurance in the amount
of $1,000,000.00 {I1.C.vi - page
5). (Maximum amount not to
exceed 3% of the Base Bid
amount).

A. GENERAL ITEMS SUBTOTAL

B) CTVIL, SITE WORK

1.

*3.

*4.

*3.

Temporary Traffic Control Plan

Manhole Cleaning &
Inspections (Including GPS
location of all Manholes)

Relocate Unknown Pipe
{Coordinate w/ Local Dry
Utility to Safely Relocate
Unknown Protruding Piping.}

Obstruction Removal At
Service Lead by Remote
Cutting Application

Sanitary Sewer Point Repair -
all Depths (Includes
Excavation, Backfill, Landscape
Repairs, and Provide Post
Repair Videos)

Obstruction Removal Within
Sanitary Sewer Mains (To
Differentiate From Service Lead
Obstruction Removals).

LS

L3

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

225

0.25

3of5

0.75

0.75

207

1

0.75

207

100%

75%

92%

33%

0%

38%

0%

$20,000.00

$5,000.00

$425.00

$3,250.00

$315.00

$3,000.00

$315.00

$20,000.00

$20,000.00

$3,750.00

$87.975.00

$3,250.00

$0.00

$9,000.00

$0.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 2 APPLICATION DATE:  10/30/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-808-2-UTL {c&e)
WK.DONE WK. DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
7. Heavy Grease Removal and EA 12 1 0 1 8% $315.00 $315.00
Cleaning at Desginated
Locations
=8, 8" Cured-In-Place-Pipe Sanitary LF 10,626 0 0 0% $35.00 $0.00
Sewer Rehab.
*3. 15" Cured-In-Place-Pipe LF 470 0 0 0% $92.50 $0.00
Sanitary Sewer Rehab.
*10. Remove and Replace Exist. §" LF 46 16 0 16 35% $85.00 $1,360.00
Sanitary Sewer w/ SDR 26 PVC
Pipes (Includes Excavation,
Backfill, & Provide Post Repair
Videos)
*11  OSHA Trench Safety System LF 46 18 0 18 39% $11.50 $207.00
(Al Depths)
12.  Site Restoration to Equal or LS 1 0 0 0% $5.000.00 $0.00
Better Condition (Includes
Fence Replacement and
Sodding)
13, All Necessary Bypass Pumping 1.8 1 0.25 0 0.25 25% $5,000.00 $1,250.00
for the Duration of the Project.
14, Post Cleaning and Televising of 1§ 1 0 0 0% $1,000.00 $0.00
all Repaired and CIPP Sanitary
Sewer Lines for Verification of
Work.
B. CIVIL SITE WORK SUBTOTAL $107,107.00
CY ADDITIONAL WORK ITEMS (AS AUTHORIZED BY ENGINEER)
*1.  Extra Length of Point Repair for LF 33 0 0 0% $160.00 $0.00
8" Pipe
2. Extra 8" Sanitary Sewer LF 50 0 0 0% $85.00 $0.00
Replacement
3. Remove & Replace Cleanouts.  EA 5 o 0 0% $2,000.00

40f5

$0.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 2 APPLICATION DATE:  10/30/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-808-2-UTL {c&e)
WEK.DONE WK.DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TQ DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
4. External Service Reconnection. EA 5 i 0 1 20% $950.00 $950.00
5. Extra Cement Stabilized Sand.  CY 50 0 0 0% $68.00 $0.00
6. Extra Manhole Cleaning & EA 35 35 35 100% $425.00 $14,875.00
Inspections {(Including
GPS location of all Manholes)
C. ADDITIONAL WORK ITEMS SUBTOTAL $15,825.00
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1
CO1-1 Raise MH Ring and cover 1" EA 4 2 0 2 50% $1,500.00 $3,000.00
above grade
{up to 1 VF) (RF1 2.1)
COI1-2 Additonal MH Ring and cover  EA 1 i 0 0% $600.00 $0.00
adjustment
(RFI12.2)
CO01-3 Remove and replase Asphait SY 50 0 0 0% $125.00 $0.00
pavement
(RFI 2.3)
CO1-4 Remove and replace Concrete SY 20 0 0 0% $160.00 $0.00
pavement
(RF12.4)
CO1-5 Lower drop connectionin MH  EA 1 1 0 i 100% $5,000.00 $5,000.00
MW 2004C (replaces Civil Site
Work Items 10 & 11D
(RFL3.1)
COI1-6 New MH ring and coversto go  EA 4 0 0 0% $595.00 $0.00
with adjustment (RFI 4.1}
CO1-7 10" Cured-In-Place-Pipe LF 599 0 0 0% $49.00 $0.00
Sanitary Sewer Rehab
CO1-8 C&TV only 8" (already rehab LF 648 0 0 0% $5.50 $0.00
or deleted)
CO1-9 C&TV only 15" {already rehab) LF 920 0 0 0% $17.00 $0.00
*Additional items adjusted above per Change Order No. 1
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 SUBTOTAL $3,000.00
Work Completed to Date $150,932.00

50f5



"'JINNLLNOD

00'G/8'YL 00'se 000 000 00'GLR'pL ooszr v3 0o'se uy) 100dsuj pue ue|n Hiy BAxg oz
000 000 000 000 00°00%'e 0089 ng 00°05 pUEs (e)s JUSWS0 BIXg 00z
00°05L'e SL'0 000 00’0 00°000'G 00'000's 53| ool [QRUOD Dlfet] 0g
000586 oo’ 00°056 0oL 00QsL'y 00056 v oS JIBLLI0DA) DDIARS [BUISIXT 061
000 g0 000 000 00°000°01 00°000'2 v3 00’ sjnoues|o aoe|dey pue oAowsy oal
olii] 00D [Ho) 000 00'0G2"Y 00'g8 41 00105 juswaoedey 8 BaX3 474}
00 Q00 000 Q0°0 00°000'8 00°091 47 0008 Jedey juod g yibus eipg 091
000 0o 00°0 1]031] 00°000' ) cc.ccc._. 57 ov'l ALlsod ] 051
00°052'1 ge'0 00°052°L Gg'0 00'000'g 00'000°G $1 0oL Bujdwing ssedig oL
000 iR 000 oo'0 00°000'S 00'000'S S 00'L uone.ioisay alg ock
00°202 00’8l 00°202 Do'8k 0009 oG 11 Enl 00°0F Alajes youal] YHSC 0zl
00'098°} 00°81L 00°098°1 009} 00'00%'E 00'se 41 00° 0% .8 29EdaoA0WSY DL
0g'o 000 000 o000 00'505°LL 00°'e9 41 00681t WE1 ddID Q01
00°000°02 [y cooo0's G20 0000002 00°000'02 g1 001 {068 XEN) UONBZIGOW a1
LNNOWY ALLLNYND ANNONY ALLLNYND I31Hd 3A0IHd LINMN LINO  ALLLNYND ON
MHOM 40 NOILJIFSS3a
31vd O d4.197dN00 QOIHAd SIHL a3.131dINO0 INNOWY LOVHINOD W3l
) 168528052€00 (| LNNQJOV _ 103Aro"d
8GlcE0E€} $ 4 vyd3aad NESNVH0g :14IMS Z 0SBl ‘geydy James ABLUES 1 LOYHINOD
sAe( O 18N  SINH3L INJNAYd Z10000LL1 IONILNOY _
crcesl - H3dINNN gor ) 6L04L XL 'NOLSNCH
: Od HINOLSND HONAT TIIHYAW VOIH3IWY 40 YNV 006 1S ‘AVMYHYJ JOAMATE N £42
9290/ 7 # AD10ANI 9771 SAIDOTONHOIL WNHOANLISNI "ONT'DNIHIANIONT HIONIJS § HITO0A 00
z D ILVINLLSS * OL HOY A8 LIINTY 3Sv31d "181Q T11LN 1Y IDINAA NOILLYLNY1d HAAIY
#e0c/6/0| +31lvd {01 Tid
g0l - H9vYd Aubdulon SUoN [0S 12]DAA RENZO Uy

Orb8-v2909 11 ‘ODVYOIIHD

0Or800¥L X049 "O'd
JT1 SADOTONHIFL WHOINLISNI
: OLXMO3HD A9 LIN3H 3SV31d




“OANNILNOD

ao'gle ool o0'gle o0k 00'08L'€ 00'SLE I'E] 00'Z) fueajo asealb Aeay 08
000 000 000 0070 00'092' L 00'sle W3 00y [eACLLRI UOJANNSAO o
00'000'6 e 000006 o0E 00°000'g1 00'000'S V3 00'% J[edal wiod 09
000 000 000 000 00°092'L 00°G1E v3 00 185 J& [2AOLUBI J00LUDIBNNS0 05
00°052'S 00'+ 00°052°8 't 00°005'9 000528 VE ooz adid umouun ajEo0jay oF
00°'GL6'/8 . 00°£028 000 000 oo.mmw.m.m o'sey LE| 00's22 SdD (oul) 1a8dsy| pue Ueel HI 0e
00°0 000 000 000 00°088'2 DO'GES v 00y 1M 0 0] J5A0D pUE BUY HIN MBN 0.2
000 000 000 00g 007002 007091 AS 0002 ed g)a10U00) 8oB|dey PUE BA0WIBY 09z
00°0 000 DO0 00D 00'053°9 00521 AS 0005 aAed J[eysy 80E(daY PUE SAOWBY 052
00°0 00'0 000 L] 00009 00008 ¥3 o0’ © 1600y puB Buy Hyy [BuclppY ov¥e
00°000°E 002 00°000'¢ 00'e 00°000'9 co.aom..r v 00'¥ W1 01 18A0D pue Buy Hw esied oge
00°000°5 00’1 00'000's 0oL 00°000's 000005 L E] 0oL ol (euls1xg esuy| 0ze
LNNOWY ALLLNYND LNNOWY ALILLNYNO 30I4d J01Hd LINN LINML ALLLNYND ON
1Ldl
A1va OL 43131400 A0id3d SIHL G31371dN0D 1INNOWY LOVHINOD HHOM 0 NOILAIHOSIT W3l
) 16852808800 - LNNODOVY -103rodd
8512e0e-el 2l vd3a3ad NESNYHOT (14IMS Z 98Bl 'qeydY Iamag ABIUES I | OVHINOD
sAeQ 0g 1oN CSWHAL LNIWAYJ 2100001 £ (ONLLNOY
ckeecal SHAGWNN gor ; BL0LL XL 'NOLSNOH
: Od HAWOLSND HONAT T1IdH3N YOI ANV H0 MNVE 005 F18 'AVMYHYd IDAKAT N 224
9780/, # IOI0ANI DT SADOTONHIAL WHO4ANLISNI "ONIONIHAINIDN HIONILS 8 HITOOA O/D
Z T 3IvINILSE QL HOV A4 LIN3IH 3Svdid 1510 LN TYSIDINNA NOILY LNV 1d J3AIY
Ye0e/6/01 -4Lvd 0Lg
gjoe L F0vd

OryR-£2909 1 ‘ODYIIHD

0v800PL X04 "O°d
271 SAIHDOTONHIAL WHOIN LISNI
¢ OLX03HO A9 LINTAY 3Sv3ad

Aupduion sUoin|og 1eoas bunzb Uy




09'86£°02 JALVWILSE SIHL

ANd LNNORNY
L8985 # 1owolsny
gy 08'86£'92 uado yiuop
0000942} SIBUINIST SNOIASId] (02'€£6°2) uonUeeY YIUOW
02'€60°G 1 sfeurelay :sso Xe| soleg
Xe] soes 00°2ee'6e 53015) LJUOW
00'2£6°051 31va OL QaNdv3 00°2e£'62 A0IHAd SIHL QINUVI 00°050°0LL LOYHINOD TYLIOL
000 000 00'G Q070 00'595'S LY 00'sE el 00°eL8 LL W8 ddIO 06
LNNOWY ALLLNYNOD LNNOWY ALLINYNO I0014d A2 LN LIND_ ALLINYND SHOM 40 NOILLdIHOS3 ON
A1¥0 Q) Q4.3 TdNOD aoidad SIH1 313 1NOD LINNOWY LOVHINOD WAL
LB8SZ80G.800: 20V -LO3fOHd
8G12c0e-€l +dl vd=asd me3<m@_.mm._._ﬁ.un=>ww 2 aseld ‘geyay Jomas ABILES @ JOYHINGD
sfeg 0EJoN ! SINHTL LNIWAVd ,
1 Od HAWOLEND HONAT T1IHY3N ¥OIHIAY 4O MNvd 005 LS ‘AYAMDIHYJ 3DQIMAT13 N LLL
92904/ # IDI0ANI 271 SIAIDOTONHIZL NHOANLISNI "ONI "ONIHIINIBNT HIDNILS B HIATO0A O/
Zz D LVINLLST * OL HOY A9 LINZYH ASva1d "LS1a LN TAIDINAA NOLLY LNY1d HEAIM
¥202/6/01 fg1vad 0L T4
gj0¢g - duvd Ao SUCIZN|OS JeIDAA BINZD Uy

OV¥8-72909 "I ‘ODVOIIHO .

0rv800bL XO8 O'd ALAOLNSUEy

OT1 SFIVOTONHOTL NHOANLISNI "7’ )
: OL 3OFHO AD LIWIH ASVAd Z




River Planiation 182242
Bidltem  |Description Measure | Quantity Unit Price Total Est 2 10-8-24
1 Mebllization (Max 3%) LS 1 $ 20,000.00 | $20,000.00 0.25 $5,000.00
2 Traffic Control LS 1 $ 500000 | $5,000.00 $0.00
3 MH Clean and Inspect (incl GPS location) EA 225 $ 42500 $95,625.00 $0.00
4 Refocate unknown pipe EA 2 $ 3,250.00 | $6,500.00 1 $3,250.00
5 QObstruction/root removal at service by remote EA 4 $  315.00 $1,260.00 $0.00
[ Point repair EA 4 3 3,000.001 $12,000.00 3 $2,000.00
7 Obsfruction remaval EA 4 $ 315.00 $1,260.00 $0.00
8 Heavy grease cleaning EA 12 $ 3500 $3,780.00 1 $315.00
g CIPP 8" LF 11873 | $ 35.00 | $415,555.00 $0.00
10 CiPP 15" LF 1136 $ 63.00 [ $71,505.00 $0.00
11 Remove/replace 8" ILF 40 g 85.00 | $3,400.00 16 $1,360.00
12 OBHA Trench safety LF 40 $ 11.50 $460.00 18 $207.00
13 Site Restoration LS 1 $ 500000 [ $5,000.00 $0.00
14 Bypass Pumping LS 1 $ 500040 $6,000.00 0.25 $1,250.00
15 Post TV LS 1 5 1,000,00 $1,060.00 $0.00
16 Extra length 8" Point Repair LF 50 $ 18000 | $8,000.00 $0.00
17 Extra 8" Replacement LF 50 3 85.00 | $4,250.00 $0.00
18 Remove and Replace ¢leanouts EA 5 $ 2,000.00 | $10,000.00 $0.00
19 External service reconnect EA 5 $  850.00 | $4,750.00 1 $850.00
20 Extra cement stab sand cY 50 5 68.00 | $3,400.00 $0.00
21 Extra MH Clean and inspect (incl GPS location) EA 35 $§ 42500 $14,875.00 $0.00
RFI/Change order 50.00
RFI 2.1 |Raise to grade MH ring and cover (up fo 1 VF) EA 4 $1,500.00 $6,000.00 2 $3,000.00
RFI 2.2 |Additional MH Ring and cover adjustment (>1VF) EA 1 $600.00 $600.00 $0.00
RFI 2.3 |Remove and replace Asphalt pavement 3Y 50 $125.00 $6,250.00 $0.00
RF1 2.4 |Remove and replace Concrete pavement 3Y 20 $160.00 $3,200.00 $0.00
Lower drop connegtion in MH MW 2004C (replace item 11 &
RFI3.1 |12} EA 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00
RFl 4.1 |Replace ring and cover EA 4 $595.00 $2,380.00 $0.00
$0.00
RFI total $23,430.00

$692,620.00 $28,332.00
TTD $150,932.00 | jess 10% $2,933.20
Percent Complete 21.79% $26,398.80

Retainage 10% until 50% of the project is completed




CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT

STATE OF__ TEXAS §

COUNTY OF __ HARRIS _§

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

_ Michael Blasczyk  the _ Project Manager  of Inpsituform Technologies, LIC
(“CONTRACTOR”). CONTRACTOR has performed labor and furnished materials pursuant to that
certain Contract entered intoonthe _ 9th  day of October ,2024 |, by and
between CONTRACTOR and River Plantation Municipal Utitity Districe (OWNER), for the
erection, construction, and completion of certain improvements and/or additions upon the following
described pretuises, to wit:

Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase No.2 Within Montgomery County, Texas for
(OWNER).

The undersigned, being by me duly sworn, states upon oath that the labor and/or materials
supplied in connection with CONTRACTOR’s Application for Partial Payment No. 2, dated
10/9/24 (the “Application Date™), represents the actual cost of good and workmanlike labor
and/or sourid materials that have been fabricated into the work in compliance with the agreed to plans
and specifications (and all authorized changes thereto) and said Contract.

The undersigned further states that as of the Application Date, CONTRACTOR has paid in full
all bills and claims for labor and/or materials supplied in connection with the aforesaid Partial Payment
and that there are no outstanding unpaid bills or claims for labor performed or materials furnished.

CONTRACTOR acknowledges complete satisfaction of, and forever waives and releases, all
claims of every kind against OWNER or the property where the labor and/or materials were installed,
including, without limitation, any liens or potential liens, which CONTRACTOR may have as a result
of, or in connection with, the labor and/or materials supplied in connection with the aforesaid Partial
Payment.

CONTRACTOR represents that the person executing this affidavit on behalf of
CONTRACTOR is duly authorized to sign this affidavit and to legally bind CONTRACTOR hereto.
All of the provisions of this affidavit shall bind CONTRACTOR, its heirs, representatives, successors
and assigns and shall inure to the benefit of OWNER, and its legal representatives, successors, assigns.

This affidavit is being made by the undersigned realizing that it is in reliance upon the
truthfulness of the statements contained herein that a partial payment under said Contract is being
made, and in consideration of the disbursement of said partial payment by OWNER.

CONTRACTOR HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD OWNER SAFE AND
HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ALL LOSSES, DAMAGES, COSTS, AND EXPENSES OF
ANY CHARACTER WIHATSOEVER SPECIFICALLY INCLUDING COURT COSTS, BONDING
FEES, AND ATTORNEY FEES ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATING TO CLAIMS
FOR UNPAID LABOR OR MATERIALS FURNISHED AS OF THE APPLICATION DATE.



Executed this ___9th _day of October , 2024 .
&
By:
Name Printed: Michael BlaseZvk
Title: Proiect Manager
STATE OF TEXAS &

COUNTY OF HARRIS §

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned authority, on this the _ 9th _ day

,2024_, to certify which, witness my hand and seal of

of October

office.
T PN .
| B, KEVIN GABRYSG
i
g3 H mission i
156 August 10 aoae® |
e WO TARY 1D 13300072.5 |

K- B0 0

Notary Public, State of Texas
Notary’s Name Printed:

My commission expires:



AFFIDAVIT OF BILLS PAID

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF _HARRIS

Michael Blasczyk Being first duly sworn, state that he is Project Manager of Insituform Technologies
LIC of Harris County of Texas, hereinafter called “Company”, and the said Company
has performed work and/or furnished River Plantation Municipal Utility District .
hereinafter called “Owner” pursuant to a contract, dated with Owner (hereinafter called “Contract™) for
the construction of:

PROJECT: __Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase No.2 Within Montgomery County.Texas
PROJECT NO: Project No. 32000-808-2-UTL

That all just and lawful invoices against the Company for Labor, materials and expendable equipment
employed in the performance of the Contract and have been paid in full (with the exception of the
attached invoice) prior to acceptance of payments from the Owner, and

That the Company agrees to indemnify and hold the Owner and Engineers harmless from all Hability
arising from claims by subcontractors, material, men, and suppliers under Contract, and

"That no claims have been made or filed upon the payment bond,

That the Company has not received any claims or notice of claims from the subcontractor, material, men

and suppliers.
m%m TEC OGIES, L.L.C.
Bj;: Michael Blasczyk -
Project Manager
Title
THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF  HARRIS

BEFORE ME, The undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Michael Blasczvic of

Insituform Technologies, LLC - @ Delaware Corporation, known to me to be the person
and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that the
executed the same as the act and deed of such corporation, for the purpose of consideration therein
expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS THE _ 9h  day of _October
2024.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: | ‘iﬁl L&:- S?a A.Qx ,9'

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS




777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77078
7137820042 | Fax7137825337 Qo

VOGLER & SPENCER info@us-eng.com gy
ENGINEERENG V5-&ng.com

QOctober 28, 2024

River Plantation Municipal Utility District

cfo L&S District Services, LLC

P.O.Box 170

Tomball, Texas 77377

Atin: Tiffany Carden

Re: 0.6 MGD Wastewater Treatment Facility Rehabilitation
Within River Plantation Municipa! Utility District
Monigomery County, Texas
VSE PROJECT NO: 32000-501-1-STP (c&e)

Dear Ms. Carden:

Fnclosed, for your review, is Pay Applieation No. 3 for the referenced project.

We have reviewed the pay application and recommend payment in the amount of $37,575.00 to C3
Construetors, LLC to be paid uging funds in Series 2022 Bond: WWTF Rehabilitation Phase 1.

Sincerely,

Project Manager
Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.
Texas Registered Professional Engineering Firm No. F-148

Enclosure
TIR:jlb
Xc: C3 Constructors, LLC

TCEQ Houston
File




Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-148
777 North Eldridge Parkway  Suite 500 Houston, Texas 77079 713-782-0042  713-782-5337 (fax)

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PROJECT: 0.6 MGD Wastewater Treatment Facility OWNER: River Plantation Muzicipal Utility District
Rehabilitation within River Plantation ¢/o Smith Murdauagh Little & Bonham LLP
Municipal Utility District 2727 Allen Parkway, Suite 1100
Houston, Texas 77019

VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-501-1-STP (c&e)
PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: 10/28/24
PERIOD:  10/01/24 through  10/31/24

CONTRACTOR: C3 Constructors, LL.C
502 W. Montgomery #515

Willis, Texas 77378
Contract Time:
Date of Contract Award 05/28/24
Projected Contract Substantial Completion Date e 08/11/25
Certificate of Substantial Completion Issued
Projected Contract Final Completion Date
Total Contract Days and Approved Time Extensions - e 450
Contract Days to Date e - e e 136
Percent of Time Used to Date 30%
Percent of Work Completed to Date e ) 17%
Contract Cost:
Original Contract Amount e L $ 1,495,000.00
Net Change Orders (See attached Change Order Swoymary) 7 $ 75,000.00
Current Contract Amount $ 1,570,000.00
Work Completed to Date $  268,250.00
Less Amount Retained S S $  (26,825.00)
Less Previous Payment to Contractor _ $  (203,850.00)
AMOUNT DUE THIS PAYMENT e S ‘ $ 37,575.00

10of7



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: 10/28/2024
VSEPROJECT NG.:  32000-501-1-STP  (cfe)
The undersigned Contractor certifies that the work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in
accordance with the Contract Document, that all amounts have been paid by him for work for which previous
Recommendation for Payments were issued and payments received from the Owaer, and that the current payment

shown herein is now due.

CONTRACTOR: C3 Consiractors, LLC

By: QM /V@M)'ém Diate: 10/28/2024

JJ J

JTob progress is satisfactory and the work appears to be in compliance with plans and specifications. In accordance
with the Contract, the undersigned recommends payment to the Contracter of the amouni due as shown above,

ENGINEER: _ Vogler & Spencer Engingering, Inc.

By: G

Date: /2% /Z‘:f

Change Order Stmmary:

Change Order No. 1 $ 35,780.00
Change Order No. 2 g 39,220.00
$ 75,000.00
Substantial Final
Contract Time Schedule: Completion Completion
Original Contract Time 420 30
Previous Approved Time Extensions
Requested and Approved Time Extensions This Period
Total Comtract Calendar Days and Approved Time Extensions 420 30
Previous Contract Days 106 4]
Contract Days This Period 30 _ 0
Total Contract Bays To Date 135 0

Snecizl Motes/Considerations:

2of7



ITEM

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NO. 3

VSE PROJECT NO.:

WK.DONE WK. DONE
THIS PREVIOUS
UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE

32000-501-1-STP

WK.
DONE

APPLICATION DATE:

(c&e)
%

COM-

CONT.

UNIT

PRICE

10/28/2624

AMOUNT

GENERAL ITEMS

1.

Mobilization, including alt
Bonds. Insurance and Permits
(Maximum amount not to
exceed 3% of the Base Bid
amount).

General Iiem Sub-Total

CIVIL. WORK ITEMS

1.

Install 12" Gate Valves on each
Influent Line at headworks,
Complete in place per plans.
Includes modification to piping
to fit valves

Remove and Replace Corroded
Handrail Sections throughout
plant

Cut out 2'x2" opening in aeration
basin dividing wall within
treatment unit no. 1 per plans

Install handrail around treatment
unit no. I clarifier complete in
place. Includes all appurtenances
and modifications to existing
walkway.

Remove and replace clarifier
wier trough within treatment
unit no. 1

Remove and replace aeration
basin RAS lift pump

Remove and replace RAS/WAS
PVC discharge pump with
Ductile iron pipe. Includes all
appurtenances and fittings.

LS

EA

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

3of7

100%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

$44,000.00

$8,000.00

$27.000.00

$3,000.00

$24,000.00

$50,000.00

$13,000.00

$6,000.00

$44.000.00

$44,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: 10/28/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-501-1-STP (c&e)
WK.DONE WK.DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
8. Recoat existing process air LS 1 0 0 0% $34,000.00 $0.00
piping header within headworks
and treatment unit no. 1
9. Recoat existing walkway and LS 1 0 0 0% $40,000.00 $0.00
hand rails throughout plant
10. Drain, clean and disinfect LS 1 0 0 0% $35,000.00 $0.00
existing digester basins
11. Raise existing scum bex trayon LS 1 0 0 0% $8,000.00 $0.00
final clarifier
12. Repair access stairway and LS 1 0 0 0% $21,000.00 $0.00
landing
13. Provide and maintain bypass LS 1 0 0 0% $23,000.00 $0.00
purping
Civil Work Items Sub-Total $0.00
ELECTRICAL WORK ITEMS
1. Provide and install electrical equipment
inecluding, but not limited to, main breaker,
service rack, distribution panel, combination
motor starters, lighting transformer, lighting
panel, automatic transfer switch, service
structure, generator, Hift station control panel,
pump terminal boxes, conduit, conduit
penetrations into [ift station wet well, wire, and
all ancillary devices as shown on construction
drawings, complete in place.
1.01 Install Underground Conduit LS 1 1 1 100% $122,500.00 $122,500.00
1.02 Concrete Electrical Pull Box LS 1 1 1 100% $40,000.00 $40,000.00
1.03 Above Ground Conduit LS 1 0.5 0 0.5 50% $50,000.00 $25,000.00
1.04 Site Junction Boxes LS 1 0.3 0 0.3 30% $22,500.00 $6,750.00
1.05 Instalt Service Rack LS 1 0 0 0% $50,000.00 $0.00
1.06 Service Rack Equipment LS 1 0 0 0% $70,000.00 $0.00
Installation
1.07 Equipment Room / Site Lighting LS 1 0.4 0 0.4 40% $25,000.00 $10,000.00
1.08 Float & Transduocer Installation LS 1 0 0 0% $20,000.00 $0.00
1.09 Combo Starter Installation 1s | 0 0 0% $60,000.00 $0.00
1.10 Temporary Power 1S 1 0 0 0% $35,000.00 $0.00

40f7



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: 10/28/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-501-1-STP {c&e)}
WEK. DONE WK. DONE WK, % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TODATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT

1.11 New MCC Panel Board / LS 1 0 ¢ 0% $100,000.00 $0.00

Equipment Installation
1.12 Power Conductor Installation LS 1 0 0 0% $81,000.00 $0.00
1.13 Control Conductor Installation 1S 1 0 0 0% $68,000.00 $0.00
1.14 Testing & Start Up LS 1 0 0 0% $3.,000.00 $0.00
1.15 Excavate & Shape Berm for LS 1 1] 0 0% $20,000.00 $0.00

Generator Pad
1.16 Excavate, Form, & Pour LS 1 0 0 0% $45,000.00 $0.00

Generator Pad
1.17 Install Generator & Platform LS 1 0 0 0% $200,000.00 $0.00
1.18 Backdfill & Regrade Around LS 1 0 0 0% $10,000.00 $0.00

Generator
1.19 Install ATS LS 1 0 0 0% $30,000.00 $0.00
1.20 Saw Cut & Replace Paving as LS 1 0.8 0.8 80% $25,000.00 $20,000.00

Necessary

2. Demolish and remove existing LS 13 0 0 0% $9,000.00 $0.00
MCC equipment, control panels, '
and electrical equipment as
shown on construction drawings,
complete as specified

3. Allowance for electric utility to LS 1 0 0 0% $5.000.00 $0.00
transfer pad mounted
transformer service to new
service rack; exact mount will be
reimbursed to Contractor upon
submittal of invoice from Utility
Service Providers

4, Allowance for coordinationand LS 1 0 0 0% $20,000.00 $0.00
Arc Flash Hazard Analysis per
Section 16015, Complete by
Baird, Gilroy & Dixon, LLC.

Electrical Work Items Sub-Total ' $224,250.00

50f7



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE:  10/28/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-501-1-STP (c&e)
WK.DONE WK, DONE WEK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT

SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS - WHEN AUTHORIZED BY THE ENGINEER
1. Remove and replace 1" air drops BA 10 0 0 0% $1,700.00 $0.00

including butterfly valves and

coarse bubbler
2. Remove and replace air drop EA 20 0 0 0% $400.00 $0.00

butterfly valve
Supplemental Items Sub-Total $0.00
ALTERNATE BID ITEMS
Al Remove and replace four (4) s 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00

existing light fixtures inside

electrical blower room with type

“A” fixtures or approved equal

and remove and replace one (1)

fixture in liff station drypit with

Lithonia OLVTWM wall mount

LED fixture or approved equal,

complete in place.
Total Alternate Items $0.00
Change Order No. 1
CO1-1 Building & Foundation LS 1 0 4] 0% $22,094 .40 $0.60
CO1-2 Finishes LS 1 0 6 0% $4,750.20 $0.00
CO1-3 General Conditions & LS 1 v 0 0% $3,900.00 $0.00

Equipment
CO14 (3 Constructors’ Coordination, LS 1 0 0 0% $4,135.40 $0.00

Management and Bonds
Change Order No. 1 Sub-Total $0.00

Bof7



ITEM

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT
PAY APPLICATION NO. 3

UNIT QTY ESTIMATE

VSE PROJECT NO.:

WK.DONE WK.DONE

THIS

PREVIOUS

32000-501-1-STP

WK.
DONE

APPLICATION DATE:

{c&e)

%
COM-

ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE

CONT.
UNIT
PRICE

10/28/2024

AMOUNT

Change Order No. 2
CO2-1 2" Depth Asphalt Remove and

Replace: 4,309 SE @ $4.50 per
SF to include 1) 2" mili and
place millings in pile on site for
future use by owner, 2) Saw-cut
all edges clean if applicable. 4)
Hand apply SS-1 tack due to
inability of application rig
reaching site. 5) Place 2" Type
"D" HMAC and compact to
match surrounding grades.

C02-2 Blower building replacement
Change Order No. 2 Sub-Total

Total Work Completed to Date

LS

LS

7of7

0%

0%

$21,970.00

$17,250.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$268,250.60



© SNOLLFEA

isafueyn loN
- . Jerol
- :uoneolddy siyl wol- sefuryn
- suoneoddy Asld wol sabueys
AUVANNG MHOM VHLXE

GIOVNIVLEY ONIGNTON] HSINI4 O], JONYIvE "6

l :ANQG LNINAYY INFHHND '8

SSNOLLYDIddY SNOIATEd 5831 "4

SNolLday
00'629'€52'1
0062528
00°0S8'€08
00'gzr'Lve
9] UONBIIXT UOISSILILCD
BlieN signg Aejon 00°5Z8'9e
io fep sy -
alu 210J5q 0] WIOMS § PaCsqng 00'GzZa'oz
Aunon oS
00'062'892
Alva DT SIOPNNSUDT € :HOoLoVHINOD 00°000°G6F'L
BNP MOU S L0JRY UMDYS JusLuABd JUS1NO Tey] pue JBUMO S WOL] PaARDRY -
sjustuded pue penss) eiom usLAed Joj SBIROIIRD SNOIARIM YIILM 10] IO AN 10) iy o} pied usaq ey - . -
SIUNOLLE ([ Jer} "SUBLINJ0. 19RAU0D DL UM S0URMOD0E U poja|dWoD usag sey usLAed Joj uoneagddy 00°000 G61°L

siy) AQ PaJeADa S0 AN BU) J81PY PUB UOHELLIOILL ‘eBpeimouy si JO 158 aU) 0] 1Y) S2IRPap J0JRIUD Bl .

NOLLYOIHILYID SHOLOVHINOD

JOVNIVLAY 5637 A3aLl37dAW0D TWLGL °9

sbeuleiay (210

[EHSIBIN PRIOKS JO %0l 'Y

SHOM patsidwion Jo %ol B
HEOYNIVLIIY G

A1VQ 0] U34H01G aNY aFL3NdWNSD VL0l '

INNOWY LOVHINOD T¥YLOL "¢

LOVHLNOD O SIONVHD L3N "2

ANNOWY LOVHINOD TYNIDIHO ‘L

‘UMODYEDIQ P3RS J0) PRYIENE S1a8YS USIENUNUOD 0] Jaley

AHYAIANS - INJWAY HOH NOILYOIddY

> AsgqmaN Aep AQ AFHVdIYd
* 3l

» HOLOVHINOQD
NOILLNFIHLSIg

%67 4L ALTNHNOD INTOHA]

¥#20Z/LE/0L “ONIONT QOlH3d

£ HIHNNN NOLLYDIlddy

OB d LA QNN UOJEILR] JOAIY
{(e80) d1S-1-105-00028

BLELL XL 'SIIM
G LG# AroWOBIUOW “M Z0G

077 'sIClonNIsuoD) £9
MTILE Y

B40LL X1 'UOISNOH
00 fempeq aBpup|3 YloN 22/
Buiteaulbuy Jaguads g JoiBoa

uua_omm HIIANIDONEA

ANFWAYL HOA FLVIHHILEID ANY NOILLYDI TddY



CONTINUATION SHEET

$Suboontractar's signed Certication is attached.
in tabulations below, amounts are stated 1 the nearsst dollar.
se Column [ on Contracts where varfable retainage for line items appiy.

Percent of retainage Held

A B8 [ D | E I G H T
WORK COMPLETED TOTAL COMPLETED
FTEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED PREVIGUS This Appfication AND STORED % BALANGE RETAINAGE
O, VALUE APPLICATION Workin Place | Stored Material TO.DATE Ceomplete TO FINISH WITHHELD
{D+E} thisperisd  [notinDorE  (D+E+F) {G/C) {C-G) (E'44)
ki BASE CONTRACT j
31 |Mobilization / Bonds / Insurance 44,000.00| 44,000.00 44,000,00 100% 0,00 4,400.00
C1 {Install 12" Gate Valves @ Headworks 24,000.00 0.00 0% 24,000.00 0.00
C2 jRemove & Replace Corroded Handrials 27,000.00 0.00 0% 27,000.00 0,00
C3 [Cut 2 x 2 Opening in A-Basin Wall 3,000.00 0.00 0% 3,000.00 0.00
¢4 {Install Handrail @ Treatment Unit 1 24,000.00 0.00 0% 24,000.00 0.00
L5 |Replace Clarifier Wier Trough @ Unit 1 50,000.00 0.GC 0% 50,000.00 0.00
C6  |Replace A-Basin RAS Lift Pump 13,000.00 0.00 0% 13,000.00 0.00
CT  |Replace PVG with DI @ RAS/WAS Discharge $,000.0G 0.00 0% £,000.00 0.00
C8  [Retoet Air Headers @ Headwarks & Unit 1 34,000.0G 0.00 % 34,000.00 0.00
CO {Recoat Walkays and Hand Rails in Plant 44,000.00 0.00 0% 40,000.00 0.00
C10 |Drain & Clean Digesters 35,000.00 0.00 0% 35,000.00 .00
C11 |Raise Scum Tray on Final Clarifier 8.000.00 0.00 0% 8,000.00 0.00
C12 |Repair stairway and landing 21,000.00 0.00 0% 21,000,00 0.00
C13 [Bypass Pumping 23,000.00 0.00 0% 23,000.00 o.00
E1.1 [install Underground Conduit 122,500.00( 122,500.00 122,500.00 100% 0.00 12,250.00
E1.2 |Cencrets Electrical Pull Box 40,600.00( 40,000.00 40,000.00 100% 0.00 4,000.00
E1.3 |Above Ground Canduit 50,000.00 25,000.00 25,000,00 50% 25,000.00 2,500,00
E14 |Site Junction Boxes 22,500.00 §,750.00 8,750.00 30% 15,750.00 675.00
E1.5 (Install Service Rack 50,000.00 0.00 0% 60,000.0¢ 0.00
E1.6 [Service Rack Equipment Installation 70,000.00 0.00 0% 70,000.00 0.00
E1.7 |Equipment Room / Site Lighting 25,0080.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 A0% 15,000.00 1,000,600
E1.8 IFloat & Transducer Instaliation 20,000.00 0.00 0% 20,000.00 .00
E1.8 Combo Starter Installation 60,000.00 0.00 0% 80,000.00 0.00
E1.10 |Temperary Powsr 35,000.00 0.00 0% 35,000.00 .00
E1.11{New MCG Panel Board / Equipment Installation 100,000.00 0.00 0% 100,000.00 .00
E1.12 | Power Conductor Installation ' 81,000.00 0.00 0% 81,000.00 .00
E1.13 |Control Condustor Installation 68,000.00 .00 0% 68,000.00 0.00
E1.14 |Testing & Start Up 5,000.00 0.00 0% 5,000.00 0.00
E1.15 |Excavate and Shape Berm for Generator Pad 20,000.00 0.00 0% 20,000.00 0.00
E1.18 |Excavate, Form, & Pour Gensrator Pad 45,000.00 0.00 0% 45,000.00 0.00
E1.17 |Install Generator & Platfarm 200,000.00 0.00 0% 200,000,00 0.00
E1.18 |Backfill and Regrade Around Generator Pad 10,000.00 0.00 Q% 10,000.00 0.00
E1.19 |Install ATS 30,000,080 0,00 0% 30,000.00 0.00
E1.20 |Saw Cut and Replace Paving as Necessary 25,000.06] 20,000.00 20,000.00 80% 5,000.00 2,000.00
Ez Electrica! Demo $,000.00, 0,00 0% 8,000.00 0,00
E3 Pad Mounted Transformer Allowance 5,000.00 0.00 0% 5,000.00 0.00
E4 Arc Flash Hazard AnalysTs Allowance 20,000.00 0.00 0% 20,000.00 0.00
21 Remeve and Replace 10 Air Drops 17,000.00 0.00 0% 17,000,00 .00
82 Remove & Replzce Air Drep Butterfly Valves 8,000.00 0.00 0% 8,000.00 0.00
Al Raplace 4 light fixtures in Elecirical Building 5,000.00 0.00 0% §,000.00 0.00
BASE CONTRACT TOTALS $ 1,495,000.00 | $226,500.00 | $ &1,750.00 | - | § 266,250,00 | 15% | § 1,226,750.00 | § 26,825.00 |
CHANGE ORDERS
"[CHANGE ORDER TOTALS 5 - TE - s - 1% - 1§ - 5 - | § -

I TPROJECT TOTALS

[§ 1,495,000.00 | $226,500.00 | 5 41,75000 | 5

1 $268,25000] 18% | $ 1,226,750.00 | $ 26,625.00 |




AFFIDAVIT OF BILLS PAID

THE STATE OF
TEXAS
COUNTY OF
Harris

Chris Wade being first duly sworn states that he is the President for (3 Constructors LLC of Montgomery
County Texas, hereinafter called “Company”, and the said Company has performed work and/ or
furnished labor for hereinafier called “Owner” pursuant o a contract, dated 6/17/2024 with Owner
(hereinafier called “CONTRACT™) for the construction of:_0.6 MGD Wastewater Treatment
Facility Rehabilitation Within River Plantation Musicipal Utility District 32060-501-1-STP.
That all just and lawful invoices against the Company for labor, materials, and expendable equipment
emploved in the performance of the Contract and have been paid in full (with the exception of the
attached inveice) prior to acceptance of payments from the Owner, and That the Company agrees o
indemnify and hold the Owner and Engineers harmless from all liability arising from claims by
subcontractors, materialmen and suppliers under Contract, and That no claims have been made or
filed upon the payment bond, That the Company has not received any claims or notice of claims from
the subcontractor, materialmen and suppliers.

Contractor: €3 Constructers, LLC

Date: 16/24/2024 .
By: C@\f‘d {)\/\‘

Chris Wade
President

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

BEFORE ME the unders;gnecﬁ a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day

/{’@ Jay Hewberry
{7 S My Commission Expiras
s -l 21271202

) i stary

S 133504453

S e e o e L W ey g

N
Ll




CONDITIONAL WAIVER AND RELEASE OF
LIEN UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

OWNER: City of Harris County CONTRACT FOR: WWTP Rehab River Plantation MUD

PROJECT: 32000-501-1-5TP CONTRACT DATED: 6/17/2024

STATE OF: TEXAS
COUNTY: MONTGOMERY

The undersigned does herby acknowledge that upon receipt of a check from Owner in the sum of
$37,575.00 payable to the Contractor, and when the check has been properly endorsed and has been pald
by the bank upon which It is drawn, this document shall become effective to release any and afi fiens and
for claims including but not limited to, any iien, stop notice, or band right with respect to any labor,
services, materials, and/or equipment provided on or for the above referenced Project through and
including the Release Date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the undersigned does not waive its claim to
any retainage withheld by the General Contractor or Owner through and including the Release Date or
extras furnished before or on the release date for which payment has not been received.

Rights based upon work performed or items furnished under a written change order which has been fully
executed by the parties prior to the release date are covered by this release unless specifically reserved
by the claimant in the release. This release of mechanic’s lien, stop notice, or bond right shall not
otherwise affect the contract rights, including the rights between parties to the furnished lzbor, services,
equipment, or material covered by the is release if that furnished labor, serves, equipment, or materials
wzs not compensated by the progress payment.

RELEASE DATE: October 24, 2024

LONTRACTCR: C3 Constructors

thereby certify thet | have the power and authority to execute

thist Waiver of Lien and/or Claim for and on behalf of the Zz{%é\"

Contractor. Subscribed and sworn 1o hefore this
(]/0 b\/\__, e Ofiﬁjim%
(sxgratt.re of authorized representative) Notary Public: @/‘? F\[ é(/{j éa (f )

[Print Name f:«f Notary Public)

0}‘&5/_ (€ 1 N[ﬁé& ?{ «&S(&éﬁf‘ My Commission Expires: | Zg{ 71 I 5

{printed name and title}

o S . S . g N PP Y

Jay Newberry

LERLA
@\ My Commistion Expires

1214:;2(}
Notary 3
1335041

ot Ao,
.3
gl




RIVER PLANTATION
MUD

JOINT DRAINAGE
FACILITY



| & S District Senvices, LLC
F. O Box 170
Tomball, TX 77377

Invoice

Date

10/31/2024

Bill To
River Plantation MUD Joint Drainage
P. 0. Box 80
Tomball, TX 77377
Quantity Description Amount
Bookkeeping Services for the month of October, 2024 425.00
114 |Copies 17.10
Postage 2.19
Supplies 11.45
Total $455.74




WY WA\ MuNiciPAL AcCOUNTS
& CONSULTING, L.P

River Plantation MUD - Joint Drainage invoice No: 103013
811 .ongimire Rd
Conroe, TX 77403

Professional Services from January 08, 2024 to February 04, 2024

Task: Preparation of Financial Report

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of bookkeeping report; Reconciliation of applicable accounts; Processing of accounts payable,
accounts receivable, mail and other administrative services; Coordination of any necessary wire transfers for internal accounts;
Communication with consultants; Meeting attendance and payroll, as necessary.

Professional Personnel Hours Amount
Accounting Assistant 0.50 $62.50
Consultant 3.00 600.00
Sr. Consuitant 0.50 112.50
Total Preparation of Financial Report $775.00
Task: Preparation of Budget/Audit

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of budget; Preparation of audit schedules; Compliance with statutory requirements and
communication with auditor.

Professional Personnel Hours Amount
Sr. Consultant 0.33 $74.99
Total Preparation of Budget/Audit : $74.99
Task: Other Professicnal Services

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of 1099s and 1096 tax forms

Professional Personnel Hours Amount
Sr. Consultant 0.17 $37.51
Total Other Professional Services $37.51
Total Professional Services $887.50
Expenses and Other items Amount
Total Expenses and Other ltems $0.00
Total Professional Services $887.50
Total Expenses and Other ltems 0.00

Total Amount Bue $887.50

1 of 1



MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS
& CONSULTING, LP

River Plantation MUD - Joint Drainage
611 Longmire Rd
Conroe, TX 77403

Invoice No: 103703

Professional Services from February 05, 2024 to March 10, 2024

Task: Preparation of Financial Report

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of bookkeeping report; Reconciliation of applicable accounts; Processing of accounts payable,
accounis receivable, mail and other administrative services; Coordination of any necessary wire transfers for internal accounts;
Communication with consultants; Meeting attendance and payroll, as necessary.

Professional Personnel Hours

Amount
0.00 $0.00
Total Preparation of Financial Report $0.00
Total Professional Services $0.00
Expenses and Other ltems Amount
Annual charge for Checks, W-2's, 1089's, W-3's $9.60
& 1096's Tax Forms
Total Expenses and Other items $9.60
Total Professional Services $0.00
Total Expenses and Other items 9.60
Total Amount Due $9.60

10f1



777 North Eldrdge Parkway, Suite 560
Houston, TX 77079

!

& ¢ B

h TR 7137820042 | Fax713.78253%7
VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com
ENGINEERING : VS-eng.com
River Plantation MUD October 9, 2024
Attn: Tiffany Carden Project No: 320008121UTL
¢fo L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 53570

305 Peach Street
Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320008121UTL 711 Holly Springs Storm Sewer Replacement
Profsssional Services from August 26. 2024 to October 6, 2024
Professional Personnet

Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 2.50 180.00 450.00
Engineer [i 1.00 120.00 120.00
Proj Rep Supervisor 2.00 130.00 260.00
Proj Representative2 3.00 100.00 300.00
Clerical 25 80.00 20.00
Executive Administrator 1.00 100.00 100.00
Totals 9.75 1,250.00

Total Labor 1,250.00

Total this Invoice $1,250.00

JOINT DRAINAGE AGREEMENT

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079
7137820042 | Fax713.782.5327 &.

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com @
ENGINEERING : Vs-eng.com
River Plantation MUD October 8, 2024
Aftn: Tiffany Carden Project No; 320003012DCH
c/o L&S District Services, LLC invoice No: 53560
305 Peach Street

Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320003012DCH East Ditch Rehabilitation

Professional Services from August 26, 2024 to October 6, 2024
Professional Paersonnel :

Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 7.00 180.00 1,260.00
Designer IV 33.50 150.00 5,025.00
Totals 40.50 6,285.00

Total Labor 6,285.00

Total this Invoice $6,285.00

TO BE PAID FROM JOINT DRAINAGE DISTRICT BUDGET

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



RIVER PLANTATION
MUD

'SEWER TREATMENT
PLANT FUND



| &5 District Senvices, | | C Invoice

F.O.Box 170 Date
Jomball, TX 77277 10/31/2024

Bill To .
River Plantation MUD STP
P. O. Box 80

Tomball, TX 77377

Quantity Description Amount
Bookkeeping Services for the month of October, 2024 575.00

112 |Copies 16.80
Postage 2.19

Supplies 11.20

Total $605.19




R,
¢

%9 REPUBLIC' 8101 E Little York Rd Account Number
ﬁ RS Houston TX 77016-249999 Invoice Number
Customer Service (713) 635-6666 Inv0|.ce Deta
RepublicServices.com/Support Previous Balance
Payments/Adjustments
Important Information Current Invoice Charges

Your next invoice may reflect a rate adjustment. Please

3-0853-4000076
0853-008078491
October 26, 2024

$397.17
-$397.17
$197.43

contact us with any questions.

Total Amount Due | Payment Due Date
$197.43 November 15, 2024

PAYMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS

Description Reference
Payment - Thank You 09/30 3029
Payment - Thank You 10/09 3025

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES

Amount
-$199.09
-$198.08

Description Reference Quantity
Rp Mud 632 River Plantation Dr

Conroe, TX

1 Waste Container 4 Cu Yd, 1 Lift Per Week

Pickup Service 11/01-11/30

Unit Price Amount

$167.58 $167.58

Total Fuel Recovery Fee $29.85
CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES $197.43
Simple account access at your fingertips. 2
Download the Republic Services app or visit o
RepublicServices.com today. : L Jf
R (
%’ﬁ REPUBLIC Total Amount Due $197.43
Please Return This Payment Due Date November 15, 2024
8101 E Little York Rd roion.fitk Paymnt Account Number 3-0853-4000076
Hougton TX7T016:240000 Invoice Number 0853-008078491

Total Enclosed

Return Service Requested

Make Checks Payable To:
ooyl ba b by L0y b LT fona g [ ale Checks Feyable To
Hurep bl i ity

; o S RETLE (U T TR B R TR
g § TOMBALL TA.F7377 REPUBLIC SERVICES #853
° PO BOX 677156

DALLAS TX 75267-7156

30853400007L000000807849L0000197430000197437



MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS
& CONSULTING, LP

River Plantation MUD - STP Invoice No: 102991
611 Longmire Rd
Conroe, TX 77304

Professional Services from January 08, 2024 to February 04, 2024

Task: Preparation of Financial Report

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of bookkeeping report; Reconciliation of applicable accounts; Processing of accounts payable,
accounts receivable, mail and other administrative services; Coordination of any necessary wire transfers for internal accounts;
Communication with consultants; Mesting attendance and payroll, as necessary.

Professional Personnel Hours Amount
Accounting Assistant 0.42 $52.08
Consultant 575 1,150.00
Sr. Consuitant ' 1.00 225.00
Total Preparation of Financial Report $1,427.08
Task: Preparation of Budget/Audit

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of budget; Preparation of audit schedules; Compliance with statutory requirements and
communication with auditor.

Professional Personneal Hours Amount
Sr. Consultant 0.50 $112.50
Total Preparation of Budget/Audit $112.50
Task: Other Professional Services

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of 1099s and 1086 tax forms

Professional Personnel Hours Amount
Sr. Consultant 0.25 : $56.25
Total Other Professional Services $56.25
Total Professional Services . $1,595.83
Expenses and Other tems Amount
Total Expenses and Other ltems $0.00
Total Professional Services ‘ $1,595.83
Total Expenses and Other Hems 0.00
Total Amount Due $1,595.83

N 1of1



W AR M UNICIPAL ACCOUNTS
M & CONSULTING, LP

River Plantation MUD - STP

Invoice No: 103618
611 Longmire Rd
Conroe, TX 77304
Professional Services from February 05, 2024 to March 10, 2024
Task: Preparation of Budget/Audit
DESCRIPTION: Preparation of budget; Preparation of audit schedules; Compliance with statutory requirements and
communication with auditor.
Professional Personnel Hours Amount
Sr. Consultant 0.17 $37.51
Total Preparation of Budget/Audit $37.51
Total Professional Services $37.51
Expenses and Other items Amount
Annual charge for Chacks, W-2's, 1099's, W-3's $21.30
& 1096's Tax Forms
Totai Expenses and Other liems $21.30
Total Professional Services $37.51
Total Expenses and Other [tems 21.30
Total Amount Due $58.81

1of1



RECEIVED

By Sy durmiry o vicrar, AL

Page 1 of 1
. GFL ENVIRONMENTAL oge
1820 CANDLE RIDGE PARKDR ~ CUSTOMER #: TE1038 DUE DATE:
G F HOUSTON TX 77073 INVOICE #: . TEG00G001733 Due Upon Receipt
s 713-316-5050 INVOICE DATE: 09/01/2024 pa
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE; $7,296.00
REF/PO #:
DATE DESCRIPTIOCN REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT
(0001)
RIVER PLANTATION MUD
610 RIVER PLANTATION DR , CONROE TX
Sery #001 CAK HAULING 99YD
8/5/24 | SP ROUNDTRIP W.O# 18686 $800.0000 1.00 $800.00
8/15/24 | SP ROUNDTRIP W.O# 19063 $800.0000 1.00 $800.00
820724 | SP ROUNDTRIP W.O# 19192 $800.0000 1.00 $800.00
Bf20f24 | FUEL SURCHARGE $336.00
SITE TOTAL $2,736.00
Notes:
Your gccount is currently past due. Please remit paymant today, . To ?ay YO-I.II'
invoice online,
please visit
us at:
www.gflenv.com/
pay-my-bill/
CURRENT 21 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER S0 DAYS | ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL INVOICE $2,736.00
$£2,736.00 $812.00 $3,648.00 $0.00 %7,256,00 |

Please retum bottom portlcn with your payment. Include customer and mvonce numbers on check or money order.

GFL ENVIRONMENTAL f:&;?c'fz#'
G F 1820 CANDLE RIDGE PARK DR i
HOUSTON TX 77073 INVOICE DATE:
e ] TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:;
RIVER PLANTATION MUD
PO BOX 747

CONROE, TX 77305-0747

TEL1038 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt
TEOCQ0C001739
00/01/2024 AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:
$7,295.00 $7 FY.00—
' PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

GFL Environmental

PO BOX 555193

DETROIT MI 48255-5193

00555)93TEDOONDOL?39000010380000000D0273LD09



777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500

Houston, TX 77078
w o 7137820042 | Fax 7137825337
VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-enacom 4
ENGINEERING VS-ng.com
River Plantation MUD October 8, 2024
Attr: Tiffany Carden Project No: 3200050113TP
o/o L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 53563
305 Peach Streat
Tomball, TX 77375
Project 3200050118TP Wastewater Treatment Facility Rehabilitation Phase 1
Professional Services from August 26, 2024 to October 6, 2024
Fee
Estimated Construction Cost 1,485,000.00
Fee Percentage 6.80
Total Fee 131,560.00
Percent Percent
Billing Phase of Fee Fee Complete Earned
Preliminary Design 25.00 32,890.00 100.00 32,820.00
Design 60.00 78,938.00 100.00 78,936.00
Construction 15.00 19,734.00 40.00 7.893.60
Total Eamed 119,719.60
Previous Fee Billing 115,772.80
Current Fee Billing 3,946.80
Total Fee 3,946.80
Consultants
QC Laboratories, Inc
9/10/2024 QC Laborateries, inc Material Testing Inv. 11-83759 1,736.35
Total Consultants 1,736.35 1,736.35
Total this Invoice $5,683.15

TO BE PAID FROM SERIES 2022 BAR ~ BILLED THROUGH JOINT FACILITIES BUDGET (WWTF)

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue,



Municipal Operations & Consulting, LLC
20141 Schiel Rd
Cypress, TX 77433
Phone: (281} 367-5511
Fax: {281) 367-5517

Invoice: IN-16000
District: River Plantation MUD SP
Billing Period: SEPTEMBER 2024

Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Gty Rate Amount
Operations
Sep Wastewater Plant Operations 4 $ 1,500.00 $ 1.500.00|8% 1,500.00
Total Operations $1,500.00
Wastewater Plant
Aug Cperated belt press. Plant Operator 13.0( % 55.00| $ 719.63
8/13, 8/18, 8/26, 8/30, 9/6 Level 11
Plant Operator 4418 82501 % '364.32
Level III-OT
Wility Truck 1751 ¢ 22,001 § 385.001 8 1.46895
07/05 Called contractor for repair to belt press. Plant Operator 05]%. 55.00| $ 27.50
Level 11l
Uility Truck 05 22001 § 11.60| $ 38.50
0812 Addttional time for process control. Piant Operator 05% 82501 % 41.25
Level 1I-OT
Utifity Truck 05]% 22.00| § 11.00| $ 52.25
08/12 Contractors runinng new lines for confrol room, REC | Supervisor 1.51% 55.00) % 82.50
making some noises.
1-Ton Utility 15]% 33.004 § 49501 $  132.00
Truck

Page 1




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
0815 Met with contractor at sewer plant regarding Supervisor 0.5 55.00( % 27.50
sampling.
Supervisor-OT 1.0 8250| $ 82.50
1-Teon Utility 1.5 33.00| & 48501 &  159.50
Truck
08186 Cleaned bar screens and pulled and cleaned pump. | Plant Operator 8.5 85.00| % 357.50
Level Il
Plani Cperator 0.5 8250| $ 41,25
Level II-OT
Utllity Truck 7.0 22.00| § 154001 8% 552.75
08/18 Additional time for process control. Plant Operator 5.5 55.00| % 302.50
Level i
Plant Operator 2.0 82.50( % 165.00
Level IlI-OT
Utility Truck 75 22.001 $ 165.001 &  632.50
08721 Gleaned clarifiers and basins. Plant Operator 4.9 47.00} $ 188.00
Level |
Plant Operator 1.5 7050( $ 106.75
Level FOT
Skilled Laborer 4.0 37.00] % 148.00
Skilled 1.5 55.50| $ 83.25
Laborer-OT
Supervisor 35 5500\ §  192.50
Supervisor-OT 1.5 8250 % 123.75
Utility Truck 11.0 L2200 % 242.00
1-Fon Utility 5.0 33001 % 165001 & 1,248.25
Truck
08421 Test ran belt press after cables were repaired. Supervisor-OT 25 82501 % 206.25
1-Ton Utility 2.5 33.00( % 8250 § 288.75

Page 2




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
LaborfEquip| Qty Rate Amount

Ttigty-Trlick $ $
08/23 Cleaned sump pump. Plant Operator 5.0 55.001 & 275.00

Level {ll

Plant Operator 1.0 82.501 % 82.50

Level LI-OT

Utility Truck 6.0 2200 % 132.00

Maierials $ 145.26( $  634.76
08/23 Additional time for process control. Plant Operator 1.0 82501 & §2.60

Level lII-OT

Utility Truck 1.0 22.00] 22.001% 104.50
08/28 Worked on pre-inspection survey. Compliance 2.0 78.00( % 156.00

Level 1]

Utllity Truck 20 22.00| 8 44001 %  200.00
08/28 Exercised generator for proper cperations. Compliance 1.0 78.00] $ 78.00

Level Il

Lhility Truck 1.0 2200} & 22001 % 100.00
Q8/25 Met with contractor at sewer plant regarding Supervisor 0.5 55.00) % 27.50

sampling.

Supervisor-OT 1.5 82501 5 123.75

1-Ton Utility 20 33.00] § BB00) $ 217.25

Truck
08130 Troubleshoot LP1 and sump pump. Plant Operator 7.5 55.00{ $ 412.50

“[Levet I

Plant Operator 0.5 82501 % 41.25

Level I-OT

Utility Truck 8.0 2200 % 176.001 $ 629.75

Page 3




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Ecuip Qty Rate Amount

08/30 Additional time for process centrol. Plant Operator 4.0 55.00| % 220.00

Level lll

Plant Operator 4.0 8250| % 330.00

Levsl 1I-OT

Utility Truck 8.0 2200($% 176.03| $ 726.00
0901 Monthly auto dialer service. Rate 1.0 34.00| & 34.00| & 34.00
09/03 Worked with contractor troubleshooting on site ift Plant Operator 1.0 82.50( % 82,50

station. Level [H-OT

Utility Truck 1.0 22.00| § 2200( 8 104.50
09/04 Additicnal time for process control. Plant Operator 0.5 55.00{ % 27.50

Level 111

Plant Operator 1.5 82.50( § 123.75

Level [lII-OT

Utility Truck 2.0 2200( % 4400| % 19525
09/05 Scheduled coniractor to replace bad sump purnp. Contractor 1.0 0.00| § 4,787.75

Supervisor 1.0 55.00| % 55.00

1-Ton Utility 1.0 33.00| % 33.00|$ 4,875.75

Truck
09/06 Met foreman for ongeing construction at the plant. Plant Cperator 5.5 55.00( % 302.50

Level HlI

Plant Operator 2.0 8250( % 165.00

Level l1I-OGT

Skilled Laborer 1.0 37.001 5 37.00

Utility Truck 8.5 22.00| 8 187.00( 8 691.50
09/11 Scheduled contracter to repairs clarifier drive. Contractor 1.0 0.00] % 265122

Plant Operator 0.5 55.00]| § 27.50

Level I

Page 4




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Raie Amount

Utility Fruck 0.5 2200( % 11.00( $ 268972
09/11 Scheduled confractor to repair RBC. Contractor 1.0 000} % 748.00

Plant Operator 0.5 55.001 & 27.50

Level 1l

LHility Truck 0.5 22.00| % 11.00| $ 786.50
0913 Assisted contractor with replacing bad starters. Contractor 1.0 0.001 % 3,946.80

Supervisor 1.0 5500( % 55.00

1-Ton Utility 1.0 33.00| 8 33.00| § 4,034.80

Truck
0917 Flepaired leaking backflow preventer and supplied Contractor 1.0 0.00| ¢ 1,082.00

report for the Sewer Plant.

Supervisor 1.0 B500| % 55.00

Utility Truck 1.0 220G % 22.001 § 1,166.00
09/18 Instalied coupling on blower. Ptant Operator 1.5 55.001 $ 82.50

Level Ill

Lititity Truck 1.8 22001 $ 33.00

Materials $ 27964 & 395.14

Total Wastewater Plant $22,158.87
Total: $23,658.87

Page 5




Municipal Operations & Consulting, LLC

20141 Schiel Rd
Cypress, TX 77433
Phone: (281) 367-5511
Fax: (281) 367-5517

Invoice: IN-16068
District: River Plantation MUD SP
Billing Period: OCTOBER 2024

Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
Operations
Oct Wastewater Plant Operations 1 $ 150000 | $ 1,500.00| $ 1,500.00
Total Operations $1,500.00
Laboratory Fees
0826 Eastex Environmental Labs Inc Contractor 1.0 | § 000 $ 212410 $ 212410
Lab Fees
10417 Eastex Environmental Labs Inc Contractor 10 | & 0001 § 1,117.80 | % 1,117.60
Lab Fees
Total Laboratory Fees $3,241.70
Wastewater Plant
Sep Operated belt press, Plant Operator 5.0 (% 5500 & 825.00
Level It
Plant Operator 20 | s 8250 | $ 165.00
Level lII-OT
Skilled Laborer 15 3700 | % 55.50
Utility Truck 185 22.00 AD7.00 | § 1,45250
0810 Exercised generator for proper operations. Plant Operator 1.0 | § 5500 & 55.00
Level [l]
Utility Truck 1.0 $ 22001 % 2200 & 77.00
09/12 Met with contractor at sewer plant regarding sampling.| Supervisor 05 | § 5500 § 27.50
Supervisor-OT 1.5 82.50 123.75
1-Ton Utility 2.0 33.00( % 66.00 | § 21725
Truck
0913 Cleaned sump pumps and bar screens. Met with Plant Operator 55 |% 5500 $ 30250
contractor at sewer plant regarding sampling. Levet I
09/09-09/13
Plant 05 | 8 8250 % 41.25

Page 1




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Jeb Total
Labor/Equip Oty Rate Amount
Optaiuck $
Utility Truck 6.0 | & 22.00 132.00
Materials 42211 % 51786
09/13 Additional time for process control. Plant Operator 556 | § 5500 § 30250
Level iti
Plant Operator 15 | & 8250 § 12375
Level HI-OT
Utility Truck 7018 2200 $ 15400] § 58025
09/20 Cleaned bar screens, sump pump and chlorine pump. | Plant Operator 75 | $ 55001 § 41250
09/18-08/20 Level Il
Plant Operatar 1.0 | & 8250 § 82.50
Level II-OT
Utility Truck 85 | 8 2200 $ 18700 % 8&82.00
09/20 Additional time for process control. Plant Operator 30 | % 55001 § 185.00
09/18-09/20 Lavel N
Utility Truck 30 1 s 2200 % 66.001 § 231.00
09/20 Investigated tripping pump; diagnosed as a bad Skilled Laborer 35 | % 3700{ & 12950
overload.
Supervisor 35 |3 55.00 192.50
Utility Truck 35 | % 22.00 77.00
1-Ton Utility 35 | ¢ 33.00 11550 | § 51450
Truck
09/24 Scheduled electrician for repairs to blower coupling. | Plant Operator 1.0 | $ 5500 | % 55.00
Level Il
Utility Truck 10 | & 2200 $ 22001 ¢ 77.00
09/25 Reviewed process control and updated tracking. Compliance a5 | % 6000 § 30.00
Levet |
Utility Truck 05 | 8 2200 % 11001 8 4100
9/25 BMI- Biosclids Management Contractor 10 | $ OO0 S G416 | § 9416
Disposal
09/26 Schedulsd chemical delivery for facility; Napeo 138, | Contractor 10 1 % 0.00| $ 1,980.00
Planit Operator 05 | 8 55.00| § 27.50
Level ill
Utility Truck 0.5 | § 22001 % 11.00 | § 2,018.50
09/27 Mst with contractor for repairs to over load. Found Plant Operator 65 (% 55.00 | § 357.50
over load Is not an issue. Put pump back into rotation | Level Ill
and monitored. Cleaned bar screens and sump pump.
Mat with contractor at sewer plant regarding sampling.
09/23 - 09/27
Piant Operator 05 13 8250 | $ 4125
Level II-OT
Utility Truck 70 |8 2200 $ 15400| $ 55275

Page 2




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
08/27 Additicnal time for process control, Plant Operator 50 | § 5500 & 275.00
09/24-09/25, 09/27 Level Il
Utility Truck 50 | 8 2200 % 11000 $ 385.00
09/30 Scheduled contractor for repairs to {ift pump #2 dus to| Contractor 10 | § 0.00| $ 528.00
it tipping overload.
Plant Operator 05 | ¢ 55.00 | § 27.50
Level Il
Utility Truck 05 1% 2200 ( % 11.00 | § 56650
10/01 Monthly auto diater service, Rate 1.0 | 8 Moo | s 3400 $ 34.00
10/02 Pulled hub off of blower fo take to coniractor for Skilted Laborer 15 | % 3700 $ 55.50
Tepairs,
Supervisor 15 | $ 55.00 82.50
Utility Truck 15 | 8 22.00 33.00
1-Ton Utllity 15 | § 33.00 49.50 | § 220.50
Truck
10102 Met with contractor at sewer plant regarding new Supervisor-OT 20 1§ 8250 | & 165.00
pump for dry well.
1-Ton Utility 20 | s 33001 & 6800 & 231.00
Truck-QT
10/03 Cleaned bar screens and sump pump. Scheduled Plant Operator 50 | % B500 | $ 275.00
confractor for repairs to sump pump due to it not Level I
working.
030, 10/01, 10/02 and 10/03
Plant Operator 1.0 1 & 8250 $ 82.50
Level IIl-OT
Utility Truck 60 | $ 2200 8 13200| § 48950
10/03 Additicnal time for process control. Plant Operator 4;0 $ 95.00 § 22000
08/30-10/03 Level il
Plant Operator 20 | s 82501 % 165.00
Level lII-OT
Utility Truck 6.0 | % 2200 % 132.00| & 517.00
10/03 Met with contractor at sewer plant regarding sampling.| Supervisor 1.0 | & 5600 % 55.00
Supervisor-OT 0.5 8250 % 41.25
1-Ton Utility 15 | % 33.00 4850 | § 14575
Truck
10/03 Reviewed process control and updated tracking. Compliance 05 | % 60.00 | $ 30.00
Level |
Utility Truck 0.5 $ 2200 % 11.00 | & 41.00
10/04 Scheduled contractor to troubleshoot lft pump in dry | Contractor 10 | % 0.00] $ 92400
well. They found a bad wire connection.
Supervisar 1.0 | § B50G | $ 55.00
1-Ton Utility 1.0 | ¢ 33.00)| % 33.00{ $ 1,012.00

Page 3



Date Service Location Work Description Material/lLabor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
Trtildy Truck $ $ $
16/04 Met with contractor at sewer plant regarding blower | Supervisor 35 | § 55.00 | § 19250
room remodel.
Supervisor-OT 05 | % 8250 & 41.25
1-Ton Utility 4.0 3300 § 13200| % 36575
Truck
10/04 Investigated pumps not working in auto. Found pumps| Contractor 10 | & 000| $ 123750 $ 1,237.50
to be locked out through wiring in fleat systam, Lift
pumps #2 was not keeping up and wiring was locking
out pump #3 causing high lift station level, Removed
wire to relay that focks out pump running in lag lag.
Watched lift station to Insure proper operations,
10/0% Topped off the gensrator cootant and ensured coolant Skilled Laborer 30 | % 3700 & 111.00
level was normal.
Supervisor 05 | s 5506 $ 27.50
Utility Truek 30 1 8 2200 | & 66.00
1-Ton Utility G5 |3 3300 § 18.50
Truck
Materials $ 3553 | § 25653
10411 Additional time for process control. Plant Operator 30 | $ 5500 $ 165.00
10/09 and 10/11 Level Il
Plant Operator 1.0 | § 8250 | & 82.50
Level Il-OT
Utility Truek 40 | s 2200 % 88.00( $ 33550
1014 Scheduled contractor to reptace plug and sump pump.| Contractor 10 | § 000 § 1,331.00
Supervisor 30 | s 55001 $ 165.00
1-Ten Utility 30 (8 33.00 | & 99.00 | $ 1,595.00
Truck
Total Wastewater Plant $14,488.40
| Total: | $19,230.10

Page 4




" RIVER PLANTATION
‘ MUD

GENERAL OPERATING
FUND



L &5 District Services, | | C Invoice

F.O.DBox 170 Date

Tomball TX 77377 10/31/2024
Bill To

River Plantation MUD

P. O. Box 80

Tomball, TX 77377

Quantity Description Amount
Bookkeeping Services for the month of October, 2024 3,950.00

271 | Copies 40.65
Postage 6.57

Supplies 27.10

Storage 36.00

Total $4.060.32




AN MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS
! & CONSULTING, L.P

River Plantation MUD Invoice No: 102677
611 Longmire Rd., Suitet
Conroe, TX 77304

Professional Services from January 08, 2024 to February 04, 2024

Task: Preparation of Financial Report

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of bookkeeping report; Reconciliation of applicable accounts; Processing of accounts payable,
accounts receivable, mail and other administrative services; Coordination of any necessary wire transfers for internal accounts;
Communication with consuliants; Meeting attendance and payroll, as necessary.

Professional Personnel Hours - Amount
Administrative Specialist 2.33 $291.68
Accounting Assistant 1.92 239.58
Consultant 23.00 4,600.00
Sr. Consultant 1.67 375.01
Tota! Preparation of Financial Report $5,506.27
Task: Preparation of Budget/Audit

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of budget; Preparation of audit schedules; Compliance with statutory requirements and
communication with auditor,

Professional Personnel Hours Amount
Consultant ' 5.00 $1,000.00
Sr. Consultant 042 93.76
Total Preparation of Budget/Audit $1,093.76
Task: Conversion/Transition

DESCRIPTION: Conversion and transition of accounting records ang documentation; Set up of new Chart of Accounts; Verify
and reconcile any outstanding items.

Professional Personnel Hours Amecunt
Consultant ' 4.00 $800.00
8r. Consultant 0.67 150.01
Total Conversion/Transition $950.01
Task: Other Professional Services

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of 1099s and 1096 tax forms

Professional Personnel _ Hours Amount
Sr. Consultant 1.33 $2900.99
Total Cther Professional Services | $209 .99

1of2



§ MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS
& CONSULTING, LP

River Plantation MUD inveice No: 102677
611 Longmire Rd., Suite1
Conroe, TX 77304
Total Professional Services $7,850.03
Expenses and Other ftems Amount
Copy Charges $78.00
Document Storage & Rstention Service 24.53
Postage Charges 11.34
Total Expenses and Other items $i13.87
Total Professional Services $7.850.03
Total Expenses and Other ltems 113.87
Total Amount Due $7,963.90

2o0f2




§ MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS
& CoONSULTING, L.P

River Plantation MUD invoice No: 103308
611 Longmire Rd., Suite1
Conroe, TX 77304

Professional Services from February 05, 2024 to March 10, 2024

Task: Prsparation of Financial Report

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of bookkeeping report; Reconciliation of applicable accounts; Processing of accounts payable,
accounts receivable, mail and other administrative services; Coordination of any necessary wire transfers for internal accounts:
Communication with consuitants; Meeting attendance and payroll, as necessary.

Professional Personnel Hours Amount
Administrative Specialist 1.25 $156.25
Total Preparation of Financial Report $156.25
Task: Preparation of Budget/Audit

DESCRIPTION: Preparation of budget; Preparation of audit schedules; Compliance with statutory requirements and
communication with auditor. :

Professional Personnei Hours Amount
Sr. Consultant 0.17 $37.51
Total Preparation of Budget/Audit : $37.51
Task: Conversien/Transition

DESCRIPTICN: Conversion and transition of accounting records and documentation; Set up of new Chart of Accounts; Verify
and reconcile any outstanding items.

Professional Personne! Hours Amount
Consultant 1.50 $300.00
Sr. Consultant 2.33 524.99
Total Conversion/Transition $824.99
Tofal Professional Services $1,018.75
Expenses and Other ifems Amount
Annual charge for Checks, W-2's, 1099's, W-3's $292.06
& 1096's Tax Forms
Delivery . 61.43
Delivery ) 52.65
Document Storage & Retention Service 2453
Postage Charges 19.20
Storage Retrieval - Permanent Withdrawal 679.71
Total Expenses and Other ltems $1,129.58

1of2



& CoNsurTING, L.P

River Plantation MUD
611 Longmire Rd., Suitet
Conroe, TX 77304

MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS

invoice No: 103308

Total Professiconal Services

Total Expenses and Other ltems

Total Amount Due

20f2

$1,018.75
1,129.58

$2,148.33




? % TEXAS COMMISSION ON
@ ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
. b

INVOICE

COMPANY: RIVER PLANTATICN MUD
ACCOUNT: 23002502

DETACH BOTTCHN PORTION AND RETURN QRIGINAL COUPON WITH PAYMENT PAGE 1

 ACCOUNTNG, ] "+ INCLUDES PAYMENTS THROUGH: |- COLL GOST RECOVERY. '] - LATE FEES . " BALANCE DUE

23002502 0CT10,24 0.00 3,473.53

0CT31, 24 CWQG077366 | PERMIT 0010978001 FY25 3,473.53 3,473.53

PERMIT
R 0CT 31 2024
Wunicipal Accounts
& Conslilting
Please return the original coupon with payment. For guestions concerning 3,473.53

calculations or site location, please call 512-239-4671.

See REVERSE SIDE for Explanation of Charges and TCEQ Contact Telephone Numbers,

PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT T &

TCEQ VIPP Fom ARi41A_02-17-2811

0CT10,24

DETACH THIS PORTION AND RETURN WITH
CHECK OR MONEY ORDER PAYABLE TO:

55 -E‘:':E TEXAS COMMISSION ON
=
BNSS  ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

RIVER PLANTATION MUD
611. LONGMIRE RD STE 1
CONROE TX 77304-1818

INCLUDE ACCOUNT NUMBER ON CHECK

- ACCOUNT NO. | 7730 BALANGE DUE ' i

23002502 3,473.53

D CHECK HERE IF YOUR ADDRESS HAS CHANGED,

PLEASE INDICATE ADDRESS CHANGE ON BACK

INVOICES NOT PAID WITHIN
30 DAYS OF INVOICE DATE WILL
ACCRUE PENALTIES

0023002502 %533360 DOO03473531130243



PAYRIENT iINFORMATION
§ — —_] INVOICES NOT PAID BY DUE DATE WILL AGCRUE PENALTIES Ly
'| DETACH PAYMENT COUPON FROM BOTTOM OF FORM AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT IN THE ENVELOPE ENCLOSED.

Yolir check, certified check or money order should be made payable to the Texas Commission on Envirenmertat Quality, Pleass include youy

accaunt aumbsr on your check te ensure that payment is propery credited. You may also pay this account in fulf by credi card or elecironic check
using tha foliowing internet address: www.fceq.fexas.govepay’

If you think your billing Is wrong, or if you need more information about a transaction, please address your guestions io:

Texas Commission on Envlronmentaf Guality
P.O. Box 13088 - MC214
Austin, Texas 75711-3088

Int your correspondence, please give us the following information:

1. Your name znd account number
2. The dellar amount of the suspectsd etror

3. The date and reference number of the transaction(s} in question
4, Description of the suspected error

The pavment due date is 39 days from the invoics date. Penally and interest gcharges asssssed wiil be adlusted for fees not due. Failure to

pay by the due date may result in roturn or deniaf of applications for licenses, permits, registrations, and certifications,

Fer Accounting quesitons, please contact:

Wasto Fees (VCP, ILP, RLA, BYP) oo - §12/238-0548
(HWG, NWG, HWF, NWF) ____. 512/239-6174
(SWD, WMS, SWM) ... ___. . I 512/239-0355
{(WMB, BLP, SDP, TOX} eeuemeeeo . . ecrrnenn . B12/238-0365
Tier 2 Reporting (T2M, T2NM, T2PE} _.. 512/239-0366
Water Fees (GPS, GPW, PHS, RAF) ._._____... 512/235-0366
(BWM, CRW, RGR, BTX ) ot B§12/239-0366
(CWG, WQA, WWI, WWIR, EAP) ......... 5§12/239-0366
RLLT TSR 3 ) 512/239-0368
Air Fees {AEF, EfF, EIT) 5€2/239-0355
Admin Panalties (CAY, DCP, WDV, WQV, QWV, BPF2} 512/239-0648
Dry Cleaning Fess (2 1o - ) . 512/239-6174

For Technica! questions & address changas, please contact the program via the amail contast below:
AEF

AIR EMISSIONS FEE aldees @loaq.toxas.gov PHS PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE w:;tees@iosq iexas.gov
. BLP  WATEREHED MGMT. BENEF, LAND APPLI WQ-ARPTesm@tegiexasgoy  RGH RIC GRANDE WATERMASTER waisrmaster Gloeg.texas.gov
-BWM BRAZOS WATER MASTER brazeswm@tesg.texas.gov RLA RADIOACTIVE SUBSTANGE LICENSING FEE  radmat@leeq lanss.gov

BYP RADICACTIVE BY-PRODUCTS DISPOSAL  madmat@ teeglexas.gov RAF AEGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE Wuloos@lceqtexas.gov
CAV  ADMIN PENAL. - AIR POLL aceirea@iceq.texas.goy sDp SURFACE DISPOSAL FEE WQ-ARPTeam@iceq toxas.gov
CRW CONCHO RIVER WATERMASTER conchowm@lceg.texas.goy STX SOUTH TEXAS WATERKASTER walammaster@toeq taxas.gov
CWQ CONSOLIDATED WATER QUALITY FEE  WO-ARPTesm@leagtenasgoy  SWD SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL FACILITIES msviper@teen lexas.gev
DCP  ADMIN PENAL - DRY GLEANING actlieq@1iceq. oxas. gov SWM BOLID WASTE MEDICAL TRANSPORTER FEE wasaeva:@:ceq.tsxaé.gov
DCR DRYCLEANING REGISTRATION FEE dereg@toag lexas.gov T2M,T2NM,T2PE TIER 8 CHEMICAL REPORTING _'ﬁérzl-ielp@ioeq.texas.gw
EIF  AIRINSPECTION FEE alrfees@iceq taxas.gov TOX TOXIC REPORTING FEE oxio@ioeqlexas.goy
GPS  GENERAL PERMET STORMWATER FEE SWPermil@tceqlexas.gov VCP VOLUNTARY SLEAN-UP vop&iceqg.lexas.gov
GPW GENEAR PERMIT WASTEWATER FEE WQ-AAPTeam@tcaqiexasgoy WDV HDMIN PENAL. - WASTE DISP, | accirsa@ioat.lexas.goy
HWF HAZARDOUS WASTE FACILITIES ihwper@teegloxas.gov wiMB WATERSHED MGMT. BENEF. LANDUSE ~ 'WOQ-ARPTeam@lceq.lexas.gov
HWG HAZARDOUS WASTE GENERATION wgstevéi@;csq.:exas.gw Wiis WATERSHED MGMT. SLUDGE HAULERS wasteval@iceq.toxas.gov -
ILP  BNOCENT LANDOWNER vap@iceqtexas.gov wav ABMIN PENAL - WATER QUAL, accirec@lcag.iexas.gov
NWF NONHAZARDOUS WASTE FACILITY inwvper@teeq loxas.gov WTR WASTERWATER TAMT, RESRCH, COUNGIL ossf@iceqtexas.gov
NWG NONHAZARDOUS WASTE GENERATION  wasteval@loeqexas.gov WUF WATER USE ASSEBSMENT (WTR. RIGHTS}

waleruse@losq.lexas.goy

EXPLANATION OF CHARGES

The basis for each charge is idenfifled by the fagiiity, permit, application or other appropriate aclivity. The state fiscalf year (FY} and the alarter of the
year {UTR) to which the paymen! will be eredited are shown where applicable, Dedingusnt fees are subject to a penaity of 5% per month for the first
twe months afier the due date, alter which an intersst charge for GY 2024 of 8.50% per annum will be assessed. In accordancs with Government
Code 2107.003(d}, collection costs up to 39% may be assessed. . -

TGEQ understands the account party may ba a dsbtor in a pending bankruptoy proceeding. The portion of this invoice, if any, that represents pre-petition
fees due is sent for informational purposes only and is net an attempt to recaver a claim against the debtor, TCEQ wili file ar: appropriate proof of claim
Wwith the bankrzptoy court for such pre-pslition: fees. Any posi-pefition fees due and owlng as shown on this involes should be paid in accordance with

this invoice. - TCEQVIPP FORM AR4IA1 03-26-2020
TEXAS COMMISSION ON "Note: TO CHANGE ACCQUNT NAME, ]
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY A CORE DATA FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED.
PO BOX 13089

AUSTIN TX 78711-3089
Naslledihhnlbndludblladodiboladibdeddal



Al Biiling Summary Insert
WQO0010878001 AR23002502

Account Receivable No.: 23002502
Billing Custemer; RIVER PLANTATION MUD

Permit/Registration No. WQ0010878001
Customer Name: RIVER PLANTATION MUD

Facility/Site Name; RIVER PLANTATION MUD WWTP
Authorization Type: PUR DOM Ww

Flow:

Sum of Contaminated Flow Limit: 0.6

Sum of Uncontaminated Flow Limit: 0

Total Flow Assessment: $510
‘Poliutants:

Sum of Oxygen Demand {Ibs/day): 50.04
Sum of Suspended Solids (Ibs/day): 75.06
Sum of Ammonia (Ibs/day): 15.012
Sumn of Heat (temperature): 0

Toftal Pollutants Fee Assessment: $2101.68

Facility Indicators used to determine the total assessment:
Acuacniture; NO . .
Stormwater Only: NO $0

Stormrwater Pee; NO $a
FPA Facility Classification; MINGR $0
Facility Toxic Rafing: 0 50
Facility Disposal Method: DISCHARGE 0% Reduction
Facility Operational Status: ACTIVE 0% Reduction
Multiplier: 1.33
Total 'Perz'm't Fee: $3473.53
Extension data used to determine the fee assessment:
. Extension Name Uncontam Flow Coniam Flow Oxygen Deman TSS Ammonia Heat
33170 OTFL 001 TPDES 0 0.6 50.04 75.06 15.012
0 0 0 0 0

Total Assessment: $3473.53

THE BILLING SUMMARY INSERT IS NOT A BILL. FOR INFORMATION ONLY.

PLEASE REFER TO THE BILLING STATEMENT TO MAKE PAYMENT.




VOGLER & SPENCER

ENGINEERING

River Plantation MUD

Atin: Tiffany Carden

¢fo L&S District Services, LLC
305 Peach Street

Toamball, TX 77375

Proiect 32000000005T - River Plantation MUD

717 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77875

713.782.0042 | Fax 7137825337
info@vs-eng.com

vs-eng.com

October 8, 2024

& ¢ o

Project No: 320000000DST

Invoice No: 53559

Services related to preparing for and attending the September, 2024 District meeting; sinkhole issue; future BAR conversation.

Professional Services from August 26. 2024 to October 6, 2024
Professional Personnel

Hours

Engineer V 25.50
Engineer II .50
Proj Representative2 2.00
Clerical 50
Totals 28.50

Total Labor

Rate Amount
180.00 4,590.00
120.0C 60.00
100.00 200.00

80.00 - 4000
4,890.00

Total this Invoice

4,890.00
$4,890.00

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



XE 777 Notth Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500

Y T Houston, TX 77078
AN, i 7127820042 | Fax 713.782.5337
VOGLER & SPENCER infol@vs-eng.com

@ ¢ He

ENGINEERING V5-eng.com

River Plantation MUD

October 9, 2024
Attn: Tiffany Carden

Project Ne: 320008131UTL
¢/o L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 53571
305 Peach Street
Tomball, TX 77375
Project 320008131UTL Plantation Village Drainage Improvements
Professional Services from August 26, 2024 to Qctober €, 2024
Professional Persennel
Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 3.50 180.00 630.00
Designer IV 1.756 150.00 262.50
Totals 5.25 892.50
Total Labhor 8982.50
Total this Invoice $892.50

Invoices dus upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



G

VOGLER & SPENCER

ENGINEERING

River Plantation MUD

Aittn: Tiffany Carden

cfo L&S District Services, LLC
305 Peach Sireet

Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320006091RPT
Professional Services from August 26, 2024 {o Gctober 6, 2024

Professional Personnel

Engineer V
Totals

Total L.abor

777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77074

7137820042 | Fax 7137825337
info@vs-eng.com

VS-ENg.COM

@ ¢ B

Qctober 9, 2024
Project No: 320006081RPT
Invoice No: 53566

FEMA PA - April to June Disaster

Rate Amount
180.00 360.00
360.00

360.00

Total this Invoice $360.060

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue,



777 North Eidridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77072
7137820042 | Fax 7137825337 {,

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com @

ENGINEERING VE-2NG.com
River Plantation MUD October 9, 2024
Attn: Tiffany Carden Project No: 320006031RPT
cfa L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 53564

305 Peach Street
Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320006031RPT Capital Improvement Plan

Professicnal Services from August 26, 2024 to Qctober §, 2024
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 1.50 180.00 270.00
Totals 1.50 270.00

Total Labor 270.00

Total this Invoice $270.00

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 19 per month interest penalty will accrue.



777 Nerth Etdridge Parioway, Suite 500

) Houston, TX 7707¢
ik TR 7137820042 | Fax 7137825337 '\
VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com ¢
ENGINEERING vi-eng.com
River Plantation MUD Qctober 9, 2024
Altn: Tiffany Carden Project No: 320004020WPL
cfo L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No; 53561
305 Peach Street
Tomball, TX 77375
Project 320004020WPL Water Plant 2 General
Professional Services from August 26, 2024 to Qctober 6, 2024
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Engineer V 1.00 180.00 180.00
Proj Representativa? 12.00 100.00 1,200.00
Totals 13.00 1,380.00
Total Labor 1,380.00
Tota] this Invoice $1,380.00

TO BE PAID FROM OPERATING

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



777 North Eidridge Parkway, Suite 500 g
"" Houston, TX 77079
%) % 7137820042 | Fex 7137825337 S
VOGLER & SPENCER nfo@vs-eng.com - ¢y
ENGINEERING vs-eng.com
River Plantation MUD ‘ Qctober 9, 2024
Atin: Tiffany Carden Project No: 320006051RPT
c/o L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 53565
305 Peach Street

Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320006051RPT Storm Water Management Plan (MS4)

Professional Services from Auqust 26, 2024 to Cctober 6, 2024
Professional Personnel

Hours Rate Amount
Designer Il 4.50 120.00 540.00
Totals 4.50 540.00

Total Labor 540.00

Total this Invoice $540.00

TO BE PAID FROM OPERATING

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



VOGLER & SPENCER
ENGINEERING

River Plantation MUD

Attn: Tiffany Carden

¢/o L&S District Services, LLC
305 Peach Street

Tomball, TX 77375

Project 320008049UTL Sanitary Sinkhale Repairs

Professional Services from August 28, 2024 to October 6, 2024
Professional Personnel

Hours

Engineer V 3.00
Engineer |l . 28.50
Clerical 25
Totals 29.75

Total Labor

777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079
7137820042 | Fex 7137825337

VS-813.Com

& ¢ B

Qctober 9, 2024

Project No: 320008049UTL
Invoice No: 53567
Rate Amount
180.00 540.00
120.00 3,180.00
80.00 20.00
3,740.00
3,740.00
Total this Invoice $3,740.060

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



777 North Eidridge Parkway, Suite 500 ﬁ
_ . Houston, T 77079
¥ 7137820042 | Fax 7137825337 (a
i = 3
VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com &
ENGINEZRING : vs-eng.com
River Plantation MUD October 9, 2024
Attn: Tiffany Carden Project No: 3200081510TH
c/o L&S District Services, LLC Invoice No: 53572
305 Peach Sirest
Tomball, TX 77375
Project 3200081510TH Tachus Utility Lawsuit
Professional Services from August 26, 2024 to October 6, 2024
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Enginesr V 7.50 180.00 1,350.00
Draft/Computer Techt 29.00 70.00 2,030.00
Clerical .75 80.00 60.00
Totals 37.25 3,440.00
Total Labor 3,440.00
Total this Invoice $3,440.00

Invoices due upon receipt; if not paid within 30 days of invoice date, a 1% per month interest penalty will accrue.



RFT Invoice

synaptic integrations Billing Account 06HOUODD1-XX Invoice Date i

“empowering connectivity together” River Plantaion MUD __EE_ ___
1626 Pine Qak Drive (877) 796-2784 INV-T2118E
Conroe, Texas 77304-1339 synapticNOW.com .

Info@synapticintegrations.com
Security License #: B21965601

Federal EINH; 84-4414857 L Authorined Contactlsh L L e 523 River Plantation Dr.
Technical Team Leader BM ] ) ] Conroe, Texas 77302
United States
Pravided WOi? Note PDescription Service Note Est Unit of Measure Price Line
SCOPE OF WORK
Well #2 | Communication Data
SERVICE TECHNOLOGY SUBSCRIPTIONS ;
IONIt™ Communication Data LTE - 300 GB 30000 GB 0.3% 117.00

€2022 Tech Team Now. LG dba synaplic, synapticintegrations, A
UPOCNo. . -WnderContractUntil

s reserved, the synaplic logo and all other synaptic marks centained hereln are trademarks of Tech ieam Now

Terms

lactual property andior synaptic affiialed companies. Al other marks are the property of thelr respective owners and used under licanse,
~ Due Date - Sales Tax (0.0%) - - s000 - Payments/Credits .50,

2025-06-01 - Net 15 o 7/16{2024 Invoice Total . $117.00 )
e INTVOICE Total Due  s17.0




RFT Invoice

synaptic Integrations Billing Account 06HOUD001-XX Invoice Date !
“empowering connectivity together” River Plantaion MUD E_i
1626 Pine Cak Drive (877) 796-2784 INV-1B1E0D
Conroe, Texas 77304-1339 syhapticNOW.com ,..

info@synapticintegrations.com
Security License #: B21965601 i 3 £ 5

Federal EIN#: §4-4414857 PR R hcﬁroﬁmmmn Cantact(s} ) Lo L 579 Mosswood Dr,

Technical Team Leader BM . , . ‘ Conroe, Texas 77302

United States

Provided WO# Note Dascription Service Note Est Unit of Measure Price Line
SCOPE OF WORK
Well #3 | Communication Data
SERVICE TECHNOLOGY SUBSCRIPTIONS
IONI™ Communication Data LTE - 300 GB GB 0.39 117.00

©2022 Tech Team Now, LLE dba synaptic, synapticl ions. All rights reserved, the synaptic logo and all other synaptic marks contained hereln are rademarks of Teeh team Now intelleshual property andfor synaptic afiliated companies. All other mauks are the properly of their respective owners and used under liconse,
_OPO:No, T UnderContractUntil : : ~Dusbate’ - . SalgsTax (0.0%)
2025-06-01 Net 15 7/16/2024 Invoice Total

$117.00



RFT Invoice

m<3mﬁﬂn —Eﬂm@—.ﬂn—o-.-u Bitling Account 06HOUOD001-XX Invoice Date

“empowering connectlivity together” River Plantaion MUD I I

1626 Pine Oak Drive (877) 796-2784 8 1# 2024 INV-121131
Conroe, Texas 77304-1339 synapticNOW.com f oLy

info@synapticlntegrations.com
Security License #: B21965601 . _ ] ] 3
Federal EIN#: Ba-4414857 L i Authoried Contagtls) . - L 523 River Plantation Dr.
Technical Team Leader BM T , Conroe, Texas 77302
United States

Provided WO# Nota Description Service Note £st Unit of Measure Price Line
SCOPE OF WORK
Well #2 | Monthly Maintenance, Inspection, and Communication Data
SERVICE TECHNOLOGY SUBSCRIPTIONS
iONit™ Communication Data LTE - 300 GB GB 039 117.00
Routine Maintanance Plan unitfs)/Mnt... 5.116 5116
Rapid Response Unit Service Call Locatlon(s) 128.70 128.70

©2022 Tech Team Mow, LLC dba synaplic, synaptichiegrations. AR rights reserved the synapile logo and all other synaptic marks contained herain are trademarks of Tech team Now Intellectual property andior synaplic affilated companies. All other mashs are the properly of their respective mamers and used under lizansa,

- UnderContractuntil Terms . - DueDale .~ . Sales Tax{0.0%) S T sn0e 0 Payments/Credits

2025-06-01 Net 15 8/16/2024 Invoice Total $296.86

Invoice Total Due $296.86




RFT Invoice

synaptic Integrations Billing Account 06HOU0001-XX Invoice Date
“empowering connectivity together” River Plantaion MUD _____\ I £ I
1626 Pine Oak Drive (877) 796-2784 8F 1 e0EN
Conroe, Texas 77304-1339 synapticNOW.com e ReL AT

info@synapticintegrations.com
Security License §: B2136560L

Federal EIN#: 841474857

579 Mosswood Dr,

Technical Team Leader BM Conroe, Texas 77302
United States
Provided WO# Note Description . Service Note Est Unit of Mozsure Price Line
SCOPE OF WORK
Well #3 | Monttily Maintenance, Inspection, and Communication Data
SERVICE TECHNOLDGY SUBSCRIPTIONS
HONIt™ Commumication Data LTE - 300 GB GB 0.39 117.00
Routine Maintenance Plan unit{s}/Mnt... 5.116 51.16
Rapid Response Unit Service Call Locationis) 128,70 128.70
©2022 Tech Team Now, LLC dha synaptie, synapticl lions. All rights. reserved, the synaplic logo and all other synaptic marks eantained herein are trademarks of Toch team Now infellectual property andier synapiio affliated companies. All other marks ara the properly of their respective awners and used under license.

- UnderConracint Sales Tax (0.0%) 3000 Payments/Credits - $0.00

Terms -  Due Date B .
2075-06-01 Net 15 8/16/2024 Invoice Total $296.86

Invoice Total Due $296.86




RFT Invoice

synaptic integrations Billing Account 06HOU0001-XX Invoice Date
“empowering connectivity together” River Plantaion MUD

1626 Pine Oak Drive (877) 796-2784

Conroe, Texas 77304-1339 synapticNCW.com

info@synapticintegrations.com
Security License i B21965601

Federal EINH: 84-4414857 LT Kthobized Contacts] - 0 L 523 River Plantation Dr,
Technical Team Leader BM j Conroe, Texas 77302
United States
Provided WO# Note Description Service Note Est Unit of Measure Price Lina
SCOPE OF WORK
Well #2 | Monthly Maintenance, Inspection, and Cornmunlcation Data
SERVICE TECHNOLOGY SUBSCRIPTIONS
{ONit™ Communication Data LTE - 300 GB - GB 0.3% 117.00
Routine Maintenance Plan unit{s)/Mnt... 5.118 51.16
Rapid Response Unit Service Call Location(s) 12870 128.70

©2022 Tech Taam Now, LLC dba synapfie, synapticintegrations. All rights reserved, The synaplic logo and all other synaptic marks sontalied herein are trademarks of Tech team Now intellactual praperty andior synaptic affiliatad companies. All ather marks are lhe properly of thalr respoctive owners and used under l'cense,
CPO.Ne. - UnderCentractUnti! . Terms .. DueDdte Sales Tax (0.0%) - 3000 Payments/Credits -
2025-06-01 Net 15 9/16/2024 Invoice Total $296.86

$296.86



RFT Invoice

synaptic Integrations Billing Account 0SHOUO001-XX Invoice Date
“empowering connectivity together” River Plantaion MUD 1 \ 1| \
1626 Pine Oak Drive {B77) 796-2784 37 1 E
Conree, Texas 77304-1339 synapticNOW.com

info@synapticintegrations.com
Security License #: B21965601

Federal EINE: 324414857 T T Ruthorized Cantact(s) L] 579 Masswood Or.
Technical Team Leader BM T T Conroe, Texas 77302
United States
Provided WO# Note Description Service Note Est Unit of Measure Price Line
SCOPE OF WORK
Well #3 | Monthly Maintenarice, Inspection, and Communication Data
SERVICE TECHNOLOGY SUBSCRIPTIONS
IONIt™ Communication Data LTE- 300 GB GB 0.39 117.00
Routine Maintenance Plan unit{si/Mnt... 5116 51.16
Rapid Response-Unlt Service Call Locatian(s) 128.70 128.70

©2022 Tech Team Now, LLG dba synaptic, synapticinfegrations. All rights reserved, the $=m tl _Bo and all olher mémv__n marks contained herein are trademarks of Tech team Now inlellectual eaumé. andfor synaptic affiliated S_sum_._am All other marks are the properly of their respective owners and used under license,

. : “ Due Date . Salés Tax{0.0%) o 3000 Payments/Credits
2025-06-01 Net 15 9/16/2024 Invoice Total $296.86

c:am«oo:w.mﬁcw‘“ it

_Invoice Total Due $296.86




RFT Invoice

synaptic Integrations Billing Account 06HOLI0001-XX Invoice Date

“empowering connectivity together” River Plantaion MUD
1626 Pine Dak Drive (877) 796-2734 -1811491
Conroe, Texas 77304-1339 synapticNOW.com .

info@synapticintegrations.com
Security License #: 821965601

Federal EINH: 84-4414857 TR S ?:.r.g_._u.mm Contact(s)
Fechnical Team Leader BM ) Conroe, Texas 77302
United States
Provided WO# Note Description Service Note Est Ord Unit of Measure Price Lina
SCOPE OF WDRK
Well #2 | Monthly Maintenance, Inspection, and Communication Data
SERVICE TECHNOLOGY SUBSCRIPTIONS
{ONit™ Communication Data LTE - 300 GB GB 0.3% 117.00
Routine Maintenance Plan unit{s)/Mnt... 5.116 5116
Rapid Response Unit Service Call Location(s) 128,70 128,70

©2022 Tech Team Now, LLC dba synaplic, synapiictniegrations. Al rights reserved, the synaglie loga and all other synaptie marks centained herein are trademarks of Tech team Now infellectual properly andfor synaplic affiliated companies. All other marks are the properly of their respective owners and used under lieense.
P.O. No. . - UnderGontractUntil - . Sales Tax {0:0%) . . “$0.00 Payments/Credits
2025-06-01 Net 15 10/16/2024 Invoice Total $296.86

$0:00

.. Terms. - Due Dwﬂ._m.

Invoice Total Due $296.86




RFT Invoice

synaptic integrations Billing Account 06HOU0001-XX Inyoice Date

“empowering connectivity together” River Plantaion MUD

1626 Pine Oak Drive (877) 796-2784 INV~T1E1203
Conroe, Texas 77304-1339 synapticNOW.com

info@synapticintegrations.com
Securlty License 8: B21965601

Federal EIN#: 84-4414857 D R ._pc_:._.aqﬁmn_.ﬁn:wmnn.ﬁmv. B
Technical Team Leader BM ) ] Conroe, Texas 77302
United States
Provided WO# Note Description Service Note Est Measure Price Line
SCOPE OF WORK
Well #3 | Monthly Maintenance, Inspection, and Communlication Data
SERVICE TECHNOLOGY SUBSCRIPTIONS
iONIE™ Communication Data LTE - 300 GB 0.39 117.00
Routine Maintenance Plan unit{s)/Mnt... 5,116 51.16
Rapid Respanse Unlt Service Call Location(s) 12870 128.70

©2022 Tech Team Now, LLG dba synaplic, syrapicintegrations. Al rights rasarved, Ihe synaplic laga and all other synapiic marks contained herein are irademarks of Tech team Now infellectual properly andior synaptic affilfated compantes, Al ofher marks are the property of their respestive owners and used under lisengs.
UnderContractUntil - . 3 . R 5000 Payments/Credits
2025-06-01 Net 15 10/16/2024 Invoice Total $296.86

$0.00

Invoice Total Due $296.86




SMITH, MURDAUGH, LITTLE & BONHAM, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Parkway
Suite 1100
Houston, Texas 77019

(713) 652-6500

Tax ID: 74-1985339

November 1, 2024

Billed through 10/31/2024
Client 009402 00002 Invoice# 45625

River Plantation MUD

c/o Tiffany Carden / Debra Loggins
L & S District Services, LLC
P.0.Box 170

Tomball, TX 77377

General Legal Representation
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

received packet from September meeting; scanned

10/01/2024 TSW  Amendment to Statement of Directors after 2024 tax
rate; internet access and uploaded and e-filed in
County Clerk's records; correspondence to TCEQ
forwarding copy of Amendment; updated records
confirming compliance;

10/01/2024 DBIJ attention to mowing contract termination;

correspond regarding amendment to statement of
10/01/2024 ATR  directors;

correspond regarding All Seasons Lawn termination
10/01/2024 ATR  matter;

reviewed files, annual calendar and last months
10/03/2024 TSW  minutes and drafted agenda for Oct 10 meeting,

forwarded to attorney for final review;

Rate

145.00

407.00

300.00

300.00

145.00

draft minutes; attention to file and tax rate setting; draft

10/03/2024 ATR  certified agenda;

10/04/2024 DBJ  attention to file and pending matters;

10/04/2024 DBI attention to records control matters;

300.00

407.00

407.00

attention to tax levy and park breakout including phone

10/07/2024 DBJ  calls, correspondence and related research;

10/08/2024 DBJ  correspondence regarding several pending matters;
10/10/2024 DBJ]  preparation for and attendance of board meeting;

10/10/2024 ATR  prepare for regular meeting of the Board;

407.00

407.00

407.00

300.00

DBIJ
Hours Billed
0.50 72.50
0.30 122.10
0.20 60.00
0.40 120.00
0.30 43.50
1.80 540.00
0.30 122.10
0.40 162.80
0.70 284.90
0.40 162.80
1.50 610.50
90.00

0.30



-

River Plantation MUD

10/10/2024 ATR
10/11/2024 ATR
10/14/2024 TSW
10/14/2024 ATR
10/15/2024 DBJ

10/15/2024 ATR

10/16/2024 TSW

10/16/2024 ATR
10/17/2024 DBJ
10/18/2024 DBJ
10/21/2024 DBJ
10/21/2024 DBJ
10/22/2024 DBJ
10/22/2024 DBJ
10/25/2024 DBJ
10/25/2024 DBJ
10/25/2024 DBJ
10/25/2024 DBJ

10/28/2024 TSW

10/30/2024 TSW

prepare for and attend regular meeting of the Board;
attention to file;

prepare and revise technology policy and resolution
and correspond regarding same;

email from auditor; reviewed files and forwarded date
of last filing registration page with TCEQ;

draft minutes; attention to file;

attention to insurance claim;

attention to greenspace incident and related
correspondence;

receipt of check from insurance carrier for claim;
interoffice conference with attorney and forwarded to
bookkeeper;

draft and revise minutes;

attention to Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality compliance;

phone calls regarding erosion concerns;
phone call with engineer;

attention to records control matters;
attention to eminent domain compliance;
attention to insurance claim;

attention to meeting minutes and file;
attention to file and pending matters;
attention to records control maiters;

attention to regulatory compliance matters;

reviewed calendar and last month's minutes; drafted
agenda for November meeting and forwarded to
atiorneys for review;

reviewed notice of board meeting; reviewed files and
created board meeting director packet and uploaded
documents to packet;

Invoice# 45625

300.00

300.00

145.00

300.00

407.00

300.00

145.00

300.00

407.00

407.00

407.00

407.00

407.00

407.00

407.00

407.00

407.00

407.00

145.00

145.00

Page 2

1.40

0.40

0.30

0.90

0.30

0.20

0.30

0.50

0.30

0.30

0.30

0.30

0.30

0.30

0.50

0.30

0.30

0.30

0.30

0.20

420.00

120.00

43.50

270.00

122.10

60.00

43.50

150.00

122.10

122.10

122.10

122.10

122.10

122.10

203.50

122.10

122.10

122.10

43.50

29.00



River Plantation MUD

DISBURSEMENTS
10/31/2024  Filing Fees

10/31/2024  Photocopies

Invoice# 45625
TOTAL FEES

10/31/2024  Monthly Records Management Charge

10/31/2024  Secretary of State

BILLING SUMMARY

TOTAL FEES

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
TOTAL CURRENT INVOICE
ADJUSTED INVOICE TOTAL
TOTAL BALANCE DUE

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

Page 3
$4,995.20

37.74

33.00

250.00

2.00

$322.74

$4,995.20

$322.74
$5,317.94
$5,317.94
$5,317.94



The Radich Law Firm, PLLC
7670 Woodway Drive, Sulte 357
Houston, TX 77063

832.875.5617
paul@radichlawfirm.com

INVOICE
BILLTO INVOICE 1131
River Plantation MUD DATE 09/30/2024
610 River Plantation Drive TERMS Due on receipt
Conroe, Texas 77032 DUE DATE 09/30/2024
ACCOUNT SUMMARY
08/31/2024 Balance Forward 16,180.75
Other payments and credits after 08/31/2024 through 09/22/2024 -16,180.75
09/30/2024 Other invoices irom this date ) 0.00
New charges (details below) 10,907.91
Total Amouint Due 10,907.91
DATE . AGTMITY .. DESCRPTION | AMOUNT
09/03/2024 Hours Review correspondence; update files; address ongoing District matters; 819.00
correspondence with Mr. Maldonado regarding results of viotation hearing;
address Tachus/Storm-Tek lawsuit (4). - Mr. Paul Radich
09/03/2024 Hours Reviewing Tachus Production, Discussing Case Developments - Mr. Luke A 75.00
Radich
09/05/2024 Hours Address upcoming deadlines in the Tachus/Storm-Tek lawsuit and potential 273.00
continuance of the case; attention to status of work by District Engineer. - Mr.
Paul Radich
09/06/2024 Hours Attention to special meeting of the Board and upcoming regular meeting; 409.50
attention to status of review of construction plans provided by Tachus and
Storm-Tek {.3). - Mr. Paul Radich
09/07/2024 Hours Searching for new case files and developments, Reviewing notes and 25.00
assignmenis - Mr. Luke A. Radich
09/09/2024 Hours Aftenfion fo status of the Tachus/Storm-Tek lawsuit and potential confinuance 682.50
of the upcoming frial; correspondence regarding such continuance; review
current drafts of MFC and associated order; attention fo status of wot by
District Engineer in the case. - Mr. Paul Radich
09/10/2024 Hours Attention to continuance of the trial setting in the Tachus/Storm-Tek lawsuit. - 81.00
Mr. Paui Radich
09/11/2024 Hours Preparation for and participate in telephone conference with District Engineer 682.50
regarding ongoing work for the Tachus/Storm-Tek lawsuit (1.0); telephone
conference with District Engineer regarding pending District matters,
upcoming bond authorization, and property acquisitions for drainage and
other District uses. - Mr. Paul Radich
09/12/2024 Hours Review revised drafts of MFC and proposed order for the Tachus/Storm-Tek 591.50

lawsuit; provide approval of such filings; review correspondence regarding

Pageiof3



09/13/2024

09/16/2024

09/16/2024
09M7/2024

09/18/2024

09/19/2024

09/20/2024

09/20/2024
09/21/2024

09/21/2024
09/23/2024

09/23/2024
00/25/2024

09/26/2024

09/26/2024

09/27/2024

09/27/2024

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

the filings; attention to deadlines in the case. - Mr. Paul Radich

Conference with appraisal team regarding drainage acquisitions. - Mr. Paui
Radich

Atftention to pending violations of Districi rules; preparations for monthly
Board mesting; client conference in advance of the meeting; attend and
provide updates and advice regarding the meeting; post-meeting analysis
and planning.

Address confinuance of trial in the Tachus/Storm-Tek lawsuit; analysis of
emails produced in the case and identification of impacted facilities; client
conference regarding the case; provide status update (1.8). - Mr. Pau] Radich

Biscussing Tachus production and RP Meeting - Mr. Luke A. Radich

Address results of Board meeting and filing of enforcement lawsuits for
damage to District facilities.

Attention to status of trial and filing of MFC for the Tachus/Storm-Tek lawsuit;
correspondence regarding the filing of a MFC; review filed motion and
proposed order (1.0). - Mr. Paul Radich

Address the filing of enforcement lawsuits.

Afttention to status of the MFC for the Tachus/Siorm-Tek lawsuit;
correspondence with opposing counsel regarding such motion;
correspondence with Court staff regarding such motion; address pending
matters in the lawsuit {1.6). - Mr. Paul Radich

Reviewing Charleston Park and RP office violation information - Mr, Luke A.
Radich

Address preparation of lawsuits for the violations associated with Charleston
Park and the District Office. - Mr. Paul Radich

Discussing plans to initiate lawsuit for both RP violations - Mr. Luke A. Radich

Address pending District matters; review correspondence; update files and
task list. - Mr. Paul Radich

Reviewing nofes and deadlines for RP violations - Mr. Luke A. Radich

Address deadlines for payment of violation penalties and preparation of
enforcement lawsuits.

Attention to status of pending MFC in the Tachus/Storm-Tek (.3). - Mr. Paul
Radich

Checking court files for new documents - Mr. Luke A. Radich

Attention to status of MFC in the Tachus/Storm-Tek lawsuit; review new DCO
for the case. - Mr. Paul Radich

Attention to calendaring of deadlines from the new DCO for the Tachus/Storm-
Tek lawsuit; address new deadlines. - Mr. Pauf Radich

Reviewing new assignments, RPMUD office viclation, and DCO dates - M.
Luke A. Radich

Review new deadlines in the Tachus/Storm-Tek lawsuit; address issues
related to the lawsuit; client conference regarding the case (2.0). - Mr. Paul
Radich

Updating and finalizing agenda for Tachus frial from DCO - Mr. Luke A.
Radich

Page2of3

136.50

2.366.00

125.00
728.00

955.50

50.00

409.50

50.00
273.00

12.50
273.00

1250
22750

182.00

125.00

910.00

50.00



Drafting RPMUD Office violation Petition, reviewing notes and assignments - 362.50

0928/2024 Hours

Mr. Luke A. Radich
09/30/2024 Postage for Service of Letter 10.41
Thank you for your business. Ws acoept ACH peymenis, and checks may be TOTAL OF NEW CHARGES 10,907 91
maiied to the address shown above. e e ¢ e e U

BALANCE DUE $10,907.91

Page 3083



The Radich Law Firm, PLLC

7670 Woodway Drive, Suite 357
Houstan, TX 77063
832.875.5617

paul@radichlawfirm.com

| THE RADICH

, PLLC

INVOICE

BILLTO INVOICE 1137

River Plantation MUD DATE 11/03/2024
610 River Plantation Drive TERMS Due on receipt
Conroe, Texas 77032 GUE DATE 11/03/2024

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

09/30/2024 Balance Forward 10,907.91
Other payments and credits after 09/30/2024 through 11/02/2024 0.00
11/03/2024 Other invoices from this date 0.00
New charges (details bslow) 11,894.07
Total Amount Pue 22,801.98
E)A"E'Sl ‘ ACTM'W o DESCRIFTION AMOUNT
10/01/2024 Hours Aftention fo preparation and filing of enforcement lawsuits for damage to 227.50
Charleston Park and District Office. - Mr. Paul Radich
10/02/2024 Hours Discussing RPMUD violation deadlines - Mr. Luke A. Radich 37.50
10/02/2024 Hours Attention to payments deadlines and filing of enforcement lawsuits: address 182.00
steps for the filing of such lawsuits. - Mr. Paul Radich
10/03/2024 Hours Address preparation and filing of enforcement lawsuits; attention to 227.50
associated payment deadlines. - Mr. Paul Radich
10/04/2024 Hours Conference regarding preparation of draft enforcement lawsuit, 364 .00
Attention to pending activities in the Tachus/Storm-Tek lawsuit (4). - Mr. Paul
Radich
10/05/2024 Hours Drafiing RPMLUID Office violation petition - Mr. Luke A. Radich 125.00
10/07/2024 Hours Address filing of enforcement lawsuits; attention fo items to be addressed at 318.50
upcoming Board meeting; review meeting agenda. - Mr. Paul Radich
10/08/2024 Hours Attention to draft of enforcement lawsuit regarding damage to District Office; 510.00
conduct additional research regarding Mr. Jimenez; conduct efforts to contact
Mr. Jimenez; attention to upcoming Board meeting. - Mr. Paul Radich
10/09/2024 Hours Begin review and revision of draft lawsuit for damage to District Office; 273.00
analysis of issues regarding filing the lawsuit. - Mr. Paul Radich
10/10/2024 HMours Address enforcement lawsuits to be filed; preparations for monthly Board 819.00

meeting; atfend and address matters during the meeting; post-meeting
analysis and planning.

Attention to answer filed in the Tachus/Storm-Tek lawsuit {.2). - Mr, Paul
Radich

Page 1of3



10/11/2024
10/14/2024
10/15/2024

10/16/2024
10M17/2024
10/18/2024

10/19/2024

10/21/2024

10/22/2024
10/23/2024

10/23/2024

10/24/2024

10/24/2024

10/25/2024

104252024

10/26/2024

10/268/2024

10/28/2024

10/29/2024

10/29/2024

10/30/2024
10/30/2024

10/31/2024

Hours
Hours

Hours

Hours
Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Hours

Aftention to matters from the Board mieeting. - Mr. Paul Radich
Address pending District matters. - Mr. Paul Radich

Attention to incident at Charleston Park; review correspondence related to
such Incident; review of Park Rules; client communications; attention to
pending violations and lawsuits related thereto,

Attention to deadlines and filings in the Tachus/Storm-Tek lawsuit (3). - Mr.
Paul Radich

Address lawsuits to be filed. - Mr. Paul Radich
Attention to pending enforcement lawsuits. - Mr. Paul Radich

Attention to enforcement lawsuits; client conference regarding various District
issues; review notification from the TXSC regarding the RPClAappeal. - Mr.
Paui Radich

Review, organize, and update correspondence and file materials related to
the pending District work; outline action items; attention to next steps for the
pending matters. - Mr. Paul Radich

Revise draft enforcement lawsuit for damage to District Office; client
conference. - Mr. Paul Radich

Atiention to pending District matters. - Mr. Paul Radich

Biscussing developments and deadlines for RP violations - Mr. Luke A.
Radich

Review and revise draft lawsuit for damage to District office; address filing of
such lawsuit; finalize the lawsuit pefition. - Mr. Paul Radich

Filing Petittons for RP violations - Mr, Luke A. Radich

Draft lawsuit for damage to Charleston Park; address filing of such lawsuit;
finalize the [awsuit petiion; coordinate filing of enforcement lawsuits; address
next steps after such filing. - Mr. Paul Radich

Filing Petitions with District court - Mr. Luke A. Radich

Address enforcetnent lawsuits for the damage to Charleston Park and District
Office. - Mr. Paul Radich

Checking for updaies, Reviewing deadlines, Drafting Requesis for Issuance
of Service - Mr. Luke A. Radich

Planning related to upcoming client activities; review correspondence; update
files. - Mr. Paul Radich

Address recently filed tawsuits; review court assignments for the case;
attenfion to service of citation for the cases. - Mr. Paul Radich

Filing Requests for [ssuance of Service - Mr, Luke A, Radich

Review and approve draft citations for the enforcement |awsuits; coordinate
filing of citation requests; telephone conference with Clerk's Office regarding
the requests; attenfion fo upcoming Board meeting. - Mr. Paul Radich

Discussing violations and citation service - Mr. Luke A. Radich

Review and approve citation for Mr. Maldonado; coordinate service of the
citation; atfention fo status of citation for Mr. Jimenez; address upcoming
Board meeting and service of citations in advance of the meeting. - Mr. Paul
Radich

Upleading serve requests for citations - Mr. Luke A. Radich

Page20f3

136.50
182.00
546.00

182.00
227.50
273.00

364.00

455.00

91.00
37.50

1,046.50

75.00

1,365.00

62.50

364.00

150.00

227.50

364.00

62.50

728.00

75.00
637.00

50.00



10/31/2024 Hours Review and approve citation for Mr. Jimenez; coordinate service of such
citation. - Mr. Paul Radich
10/31/2024 Filing Fees
10/31/2024 Search Fees
Thank you for your businass. We aooepl ACH peyments, and checks may be TOTAL OF NEW CHARGES
malied o the address shown shaove, L e e e e
BALANCE DUE

FPage3of 3

318.50

37712
12.95

11,894.07

$22,801.98



Municipal Operations & Consulting, LLC

20141 Schiel Rd

Cypress, TX 77433
Phone: {281) 367-5511
Fax: (281) 367-5517

Invoice:
District:

[N-15999
River Plantation MUD

Billing Period: SEPTEMBER 2024

Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Oty Rate Amount

Operations

Sep Singie Family Residential Connection 938 3.00(% 2814.00|% 2.814.00
Multi-Family & Commercial Connections (ESFC) 64 3.00] 8 192.00] $ 192.00
Monthly Base Operations (LS #1) 1 600.00| $ 600.00($  600.00
Monthly Base Operations (LS #2) 1 600.00| % 600001 %  600.00
Monthly Base Operations {LS #3) 1 80G.00( $ 600.00] $ 600.00
Tetal Operations $4,806.00
Administration

Sep Postage 1 5896.47| ¢ 506471 % 596.47
Phetacopies 348 0.20| § 69.60| % 69.60
One Page Billing Stationary 703 1.001$ 703.00[ % 703.00
Elec. Transmitted Letters 151 2.00{% 302001 % 302.00
Messenger Service 1 222| % 222|% 2.22
Record Storage 1 32.00{ $ 32.00| $ 32.00
Scanned Bank Processing Fee 1 33.00| % 33.00| % 33.00
Paperless Billing 373 08018 29840|% 298.40
Online Access {Customer access to bill view, bill print 1 84.36| % 84.36| $ 84.36
& bill pay)

Page 1




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
Aug |703 Fairway Qaks Additional time spent with customers regarding billing. | Clerical 10]% 63.001 $ 63.00
738 River Plantation Br
828 Stone Mountain Drive
Clerical-QT 051s 94.50| 47.25
Supervisor 1513 55.001 $ 82.50
1-Ton Utility 15]8 33.00( & 4950| § 24225
Truck
Aug (570 Roanoke Responded te after hours call regarding leak. Cletical-OT 1.0 % 9450| & 94.50
582 River Plantation Dr
647 Mosswood Drive
Office 05|% 94.50| % 47.25|% 141,75
Administrator-0O
T
Sep Prepared delinquent letters to customers. Clerical 1.01% 63.00] $ 63.001 $ §3.00
o827 Prepared door tags for delinguent accounts. Clerical 058 63.00| $ 3150 % 31.50
08/20 | 632 River Plantation Dr Preparsd and submitted September DMR on behalf | Clerical 1.00% 63.001 $ 63.00
of district.
CO Officer 05|3 78.00| % 39.00| $ 102.00
Total Administration $2,701.55
Laboratory Fees
Sep TCEQ Monitoring Plan Compliance 30 $ 17.50| § 525.00| %  525.00
09/06 Water Utility Services, Inc. Contractor 1018 000|% 255201§ 255.20
Bact. Sampling & Analysis
Total Laboratory Fees $780.20
Lift Station
08/09 (Phillips Park Pulled pump 2, put chain from pump 1 to pump 2. CraneTruck 3.01% 125.00( § 375.00
Reset pump and made sure it operated properly, Crew

Page 2



Date Service Location Work Description Material/lLabor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip| Gty Rate Amount
' Plant Operator 30 47000 %  141.00

Level |

Utility Truek 3.0 2200| 8 86,001 % 582.00
08/13 |Phillips Park Turned off lift station for main line clean out. Plant Cperator 1.0 85.00[ $ 55.00

Level I

Utility Truck 1.0 2200 % 220018 77.00
08/21 [Mosswood Responded to call out for high leve! wet well. Upon Supervisor-OT 1.0 8250| % 8250

arrival, level was normal,

1-Ton Lhility 1.0 33.00( % 330018 1158.50

Truck-0OT
08126 | Mosswood Responded to call out for high level. Bad phase Plant Operator 1.5 82501 % 123.75

monitor. Level -OT

Utility Truck 1.5 2200( 8% 33.00] & 156.75
08/27 3Phillips Park Worked on pre-inspection survey, Compliance 1.0 78.001 & 78.00

Level I]

iility Truck 1.0 22.00( § 22001 % 100.00
08127 |Mosswood Worked on pre-inspection survey. Compliance 1.0 78.001 % 78.00

Level {i

Uility Truck 1.0 2200 % 2200 $ 100.00
08/27 |Cumberland Worked on pre-inspection survey. Compliance 1.0 78.00| § 78.00

Level I]

Utllity Truck 1.0 2200| % 22.00] % 100.00
08/30 | Mosswood Deragged lift pump. Contractor 1.0 0.00f % 814.00

Plant Operator 0.5 8250 % 41.25

Level I-OT

Utility Truck 0.5 2200| 8 11.00} $ 866.25

Page 3




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
09/01 [Phillips Park Monthly auto dialer service. Rate 1.0 3400 % 34.00 $ 34.00
09/01 § Mosswood Monthly auto dialer service. Rate 1.0 185.00| § 185.001 $  185.00
08/01 {Cumberland Monthly aute dialer service. Rate 1.0 127.00) & 127.00| ¢ 127.00
09/08 | Mosswood Responded to call out for high level wat well. Normal | Supervisor-OT 1.0 82.50] $ 82.50
upon arrival.
1-Ton Utility 1.0 33.00] & 33.0018 11550
Truck-OT
Total Lift Station $2,559.00
Sewer Collection
08/14 | 458 Old Hickory Drive investigated sink holes. Sink hole was called in to Skilled Laborer 1.0 37.00( § 37.00
locates.
Utility Truck 1.0 22008 22,00
Materials $ 16.45} % 75.45
08/15 705 Stonewall Jacksor Dr | Investigated sink holes. After doing a water quality Skilled Laborer 8.5 37.00| 18.50
call, noticed a big sinkhole at this address and tried
making customer contact but no answer, left door tag.
Skilled 0.5 5550| $ 2775
Laborer-OT
Utility Truck 1.0 22.00) % 2200| $ 68.25
08115 [ 707 Stonewall Jackson Dr | Investigated sink holes. Made customer contact and | Skilled 2.0 55.50| § 111.00
was seeing how someone had already came out to Laborer-OT
investigate but sinkhole has gotten worst will calf it in
to be repaired.
Utility Truck 20 2200| % 44.00| $  155.00
08/20 |615 River Plantation Dr Investigated sink holes, concluded this is the county's | Plant Operator 1.5 47001 $ 70.50
responsibility. Reported to supervisor. Level [
Utility Truck 1.5 22001 & 33.001 $ 103.50

Page 4



Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty | Rate Amount
08/22 | 707 Stonewall Jackson Dr | Used backhoe to make repairs to sinkhole. Rental 3.0 14001 % 42,00
Backhoe Crew 3.0 200.00] $ 600.00
Materials $ 2429 & 666.29
08/22 |456 Old Hickory Drive Used backhoe to make repairs to sinkhole. Rental 4.0 14.00( & 56.00
Backhoe Crew 4.0 200.00| & 800.00
Materials $ 266G.241 % 1,116.24
oa/z2 Visit multiple sinkholes with district engineers. Supervisor 2.5 55.001 % 137.50
Supervisor-OT 2.0 8250 % 165.00
1-Ton Utility 4.5 33.00( % 148.50( $  451.00
Truck
Total Sewer Coliection $2,635.73
Storm Sewer
0822 {545 River Plantation Dr Customer reported drainage inlet ar gold course was | Skilled Laborer 1.5 37.00] $ 55.50
hacked up, cleaned storm drains.
Utility Truck 1.5 22.00( $ 33.00| § 88.50
08/22 | 596 Fairway Court Per supervisor, removed plastic and chicken wire that | Skilled 2.0 55501 % 111.00
was there from a previous repair. Laborer-OT
Utility Truck 2.0 22.00] % 44001 8  155.00
08/23 [300 Tara Park Made customer contact, supervisor showed up, Plant Cperator 1.0 47.00] % 47.00
customer is requesting coverts to be cut up for clear  [Level |
flow of any rain water, Issue will be followed up per
supervisor.
Skilled Laborer 1.0 37.005 8 37.00
Utility Truck 2.0 220018 4001 %$ 128.00
Total Storm Sewer $371.50
Water Distribution

Page 5




Date

Service Location

Work Description

Material/Labor Cost

Job Tofal

Labor/Equip

Aug

Aug

Aug

454 Chancellorsville
517 Natchez Park

525 Natchez Park

530 Jubai Early Lane
554 Gunston Court
555 Brandon Road

558 Beauregard Drive
556 Roanoke

595 Orangewood Dr.
606 Jeb Stuart Lane
842 Bayou Teche

548 Georgia Park

655 Ravensworth

662 Skyline Drive

740 River Plantation Dr
742 Stone Mountain Drive

555 Brandon Road
627 Foxcroft Park
826 Stene Mountain Drive

346 Shiloh Park

511 Williamsburg Park
535 Robert E Lee

538 Fort Sumter

540 Robert E Lee

542 River Plantation Dr
551 Roanoke

567 South Carolina Park
569 Roanoke

570 Roanoke

580 Manassas Park

6§11 Sycamore

813 Mosswood Drive
726 Hogan Drive

741 Stonewall Jackson Dr

Replaced 5/8" x 3/4" meter.

Verified water was still off at the meter after previous
month's cut off. Pulled meters if necessary.

Verified proper operation of meter.

Rate

Utility Truck

Plant Operator
Level |

Skilled Laborer

Utility Truck

Plant Operator

Level |

Skilled Laborer

Skilled
Laborer-OT

Utility Truck

Materials

$

$

$

$

$

$ 1.872.00

$ 93.50

$ 655.05

Page &




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip| Gty Rate Amount
Aug |551 Roanoke Replaced meter box lid. Rate 1.0 33.00( % 33.00| 5 33.00
Sep }538 Brandon Road Verify meter information for bilfing purposes. Skilled Laborer 1.0 37.00| § 37.00
660 Stonewall Jackson Dr.
Skilled 1.0 55.50| % 55.50
Laborer-OT
Utility Truck 20 22.001 8 44001 § 136.50
Sep |620 Bellingrath Park-SPRK | Replaced 1" meter. Rate 1.0 125.001 & 125.00
Utifity Truck 1.0 22001 % 2200} 8 147.00
Sep |317 Natchez Park Cleaned out meter box. Plant Operator 0.5 A7.001 $ 23.50
555 Brandon Road Level
Skilled Laborar 1.0 37.00( % 37.00
Utility Truck 1.5 2200| % 33.00| % 93.50
Sep |556 Beauregard Drive Replace Meter Box Rate 2.0 58.00{ § 116.00( $ 116.00
855 Ravensworth
06/13 LCRR- Phase 2 Chase Truck 82.0 125.00| $ 10,250.00
Chase Truck-CT| 6.0 187.50( $ 1,125.00
Plant Operator 4100 47.001 $ 18,270.00
Leval |
Plant Operator 1.5 70.50| $ 105.75
Level I-OT
Skilled Laborer 58.0 37.00| § 2,072.00
Skilled 1.0 5550 % 55,50
Laborer-OT
Supervisor 8.0 55.00] § 440.00
Utility Truck 4749.0 22.00| $ 10,538.00
Vactor Crew 91.0 195.00| $§ 17,745.00
Vactor Crew-OT 18.5 20250 $ 4,533.75

Page 7




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Laber/Equip Qty Rate Amount
Materials $ 7,901.45| % 74,03645
08/13 | 605 Jeff Davis Court Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; leak Skilled Laborer 1.5 37.00} % 55.50
found on customer's ling, left door tag.
Uhility Truck 1.5 22001 % 33.00
Materials [ 386 % 92.38
08/14 | 326 Shiloh Park [nvestigated reportad leak and re-read meter; no leak {Plant Operator 0.5 4760 $ 23.50
found, made customer contact. Level |
Utility Truck 0.5 2200} % 11.00( $ 34.50
08/14 1470 Old Hickery Drive Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; leak Skilled Laborer 1.0 37.00| 37.00
found on customer's line, made customer contact.
Ltility Truck 1.0 2200| % 22.00
Materials $ 13.7¢] § 7270
08/14 | 575 Tennassee Park Replaced meter box. Skilled Laborer 1.0 37.00( $ 37.00
Utility Truck 1.0 22.00| $ 22.00
Materials $ 26221 % 85.22
08/15 | 554 Hampten Road Performed meter accuracy test and checked for leaks | Skilled Laborer 2.0 37.00 $ 74.00
per customer request. Meter accurate and no |leaks
detected. Made customer contact,
Utility Truck 2.0 22.00( $ 44,001 $ 118.00
08/15 | 546 Shenandoah Park Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; no leak |Skilled Laborer 0.5 37001 % 18.50
found, made customer contact.
Utility Truck 05 22001 % 11.00
Materials $ 13701 % 4320
08/15 | 542 River Plantation Dr Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; no leak |Skilled Laborer 1.0 37.00| $ 37.00
found, made customer contact.
Utility Truck 1.0 22.00($ 22.00( % 58.00

Page 8




Date Service Location Werk Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip| Qty Rate Amount
08/15 | 800 Rutledge Court Reasponded to water quality complaint; flushed line. | Skilled Laborer 1.0 37.00] $ 37.00
Uility Truck 1.0 2200( % 22.00] $ 59.00
8M5 Met with contractor to inspect water leak in the ceiling | Supervisor 2.0 55.00] $ 110.00
of MUD buitding.
1-Ton Uiility 2.0 33.00] % 66.00} 3§ 176.00
Truck
0816 {806 Jeb Stuart Lane Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; !eak‘ Plant Operator 15 47.00| $ 70.50
found en customer's ling, made customer contact. Level |
Utility Truck 1.5 2200( % 33.00
Materials $ 31.62| % 135.12
08/16 | 590 Florida Park Traiter Is parked near meter box but is still accessible. | Suparvisor 0.5 55.001 % 27.50
Made custorner contact.
Supervisor-OT 1.0 8250 & 82.50
1-Ton Wtility 1.5 3300(% 49501 $ 158.50
Truck
08/18 |876 Ravensworth Responded fo call out for a leak. Upon arrival found a |Plant Operater 1.5 7Q50| $ 105.75
gushing leak after meter box. Dug up meter and shut |Level 1-OT
off water at the curb stop causing the leak to stop.
Verified the leak is on the customer side and left
water off at the curb stop due to home being vacant
and for sale. Left door tag.
Utility Truck 1.5 2200] $ 33.001 § 13875
08/20 {570 Roanoke Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; leak Plant Operator 2.0 70501 % 141.00
found on customers line, made customer contact. Level I-OT
Utility Truck 2.0 2200 % 4400| % 185.00
08122 L.ots of ponding water after Hurricane Beryl. Ran Supervisor 50 55.00| $ 275.00
chlorine test at random spots. No chlorine found in
the water. Will get with board and engineer to see
which way we proceed
1-Ton Utility 5.0 33.00| % 165.00| 8  440.00
Truck

Page 9




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip| Gty Rate Amount
08/23 | 524 Beauregard Dr Made customer contact and explained they are Skilled Laborer 1.5 3700 % 55.50
responsible for driveway repairs per supervisor.
Utility Truck 1.5 220018 33.00] 8 88.50
08/23 | 546 Shenandoah Park Investigated reperted leak and re-read meter; no leak |Skitled Laborer 1.0 37.001{ % 37.00
found, made customer contact.
Uhility Truck 1.0 220018 2200| % 5¢.00
08/23 |548 Shenandosh Park Repaired shallow service line leak. Rate 1.0 32500 % 325.00
Materials $ 891 % 33391
08/26 |542 Robert E Lee Investigated illegal connection. House is vacant, Skilled Laborer 0.5 37.00| & 18.50
water is off had to clean box out.
Utility Truck 0.5 2200( % 11.00] $ 28.50
08/26 |537 Robert E Lee Investigated illegal connection. House is vacant. Skilled Laborer 0.5 3706] 8 18.50
Skilled 0.5 55501 % 27.75
Laborer-OT
LHility Truck 1.0 22.00( § 2200 $ 68.25
08/26 | 595 River Plantation Dr Investigated illegal connection. Water was off, house | Skilled Labarer 1.0 37.00( § 37.00
is vacant,
Utility Truck 1.0 22.00{ $ 22001 $ 58.00
08/28 Met supervisor to pull soil samples. Plant Operator 35 47.00( % 164.50
lLevel |
Plant Operator 1.5 7050 % 105.75
Level I-OT
Skilled Laborer 3.5 37.00] % 129.50
Skilled 2.0 555018  111.00
Laborer-CT
Supervisor 8.5 55.00| $ 467.50
Supervisor-OT 2.0 8250( % 165.00

Page 10




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
Utility Truck 10.5 22.00| % 231.00
1-Ton Utility 10.5 33.00| % 348.50| § 1,720.75
Truck
08/29 Downloadad and filed dead end flushing reports for Supervisor 0.5 55.00| % 2750 % 27.50
the month of August 2024 per TCEQ.
08/29 | 809 Stone Mountain Drive | [nvestigated reported |eak and re-read meter; no leak |Plant Operator 1.5 47.001 $ 70.50
found, mads customsr contact. Level |
Skilled Laborer 1.5 37.001 % 55,50
Utility Truck 3.0 22001 % 66.00| § 192.00
08/30 |739 River Plantation Dr Performed meter accuracy test and checked for leaks | Skilled Eaborer 1.5 37.00| & 55.50
per customer requsst. Meter accurate and no leaks
detected. Left door tag.
Utility Truck 1.5 2200( % 33.001 § 88.50
08/30 80U Rutledge Court Responded to water quality complaint; flushed line. Skilled Laborer 1.5 37.00( % 55.50
Utility Truck 1.5 2200(% 33.00| % 88.50
08/30 | 847 Mosswood Drive Respended to call out for no water, turned water on. [ Plant Operator 1.0 70.50( $ 70.50
Made contact with costumer. Level LOT
Utility Truck 1.0 2200| % 22001 % 92.50
09/03 {853 Ravensworth Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; no leak |Skilled Laborer 0.5 37.001 § 18.50
found, made customer contact.
UHility Truck 0.5 2200 % 11.00( $ 28.50
09/03 508 River Plantation Dr Located meter box. Skilled Laborer 0.5 37.00] $ 18.50
Utility Truck 0.5 2200] % 11.00] $ 29.50
02/03 | 676 Ravensworth Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; no leak |Skilled Laborer 0.5 37.001% 1850
found, left door tag.
Utility Truck 0.5 22.001 § 11.00} $ 29.50

Page 11




Date Service Location Work Description Matsrial/l abor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
09/03 (533 Ralsigh Drive Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; no leak |Skilled Laborer 0.5 37.001 $ 18.50
found, made customer contact.
Utility Truck 0.5 22.00] % 11.001 § 29.50
08/03 |3808 Maple Drive Unable to locate meter box. Skilled Laborer 1.0 37.00| % 37.00
Utility Truck 1.0 22001 8% 22.00( % 59.00
09/03 1489 Monticello Park Located mater box. Skifled Laborer 0.5 37.00! 8 18.50
Utility Truck 0.5 2200( % 11.00] % 28.50
09/03 832 Stone Mountain Drive | Turned water off for repairs to houseline, per Skilled Laborer 0.5 37.00( & 18.50
customer's reguest.
Utility Truck 0.5 2200| % 11.00f $ 29.50
09/04 | 601 Jeft Davis Court Performed meter accuracy test and checked for leaks | Skilled Laborer 0.5 3700 % 18.50
per customer request. Meter accurate and no leaks
detected. Made customer contact.
Utility Truck 0.5 2200| $ 11.00] $ 29.50
09/04 1546 Robert E Lee Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; service |Skilled Laborer 1.5 3700] % 55.50
line leak found, scheduled repairs.
Utility Truck 1.5 22001 $ 33.00} 8 88.50
08/10 (546 Robert E Lee Used backhoe to repair service line [eak. Rental 3.0 14.00| $ 70.00
Backhos Crew 5.0 200001 $ 1,000.00
Materials $ 361.241 % 143194
Total Water Distribution $83,615.20
Sod Repairs
08/30 | 456 Qld Hickory Drive Sod repairs due to previous excavations. Contractor 1.0 0.00] $ 710.881 % 710.88

Page 12




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Jeb Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
09/13 [546 Robert £ Lee Saod repairs due to previous excavations. Contractor 1.0 0.00( $ 30250 %  302.50
09/17 1503 Mississippi Park Sod repairs due to previous excavations. Contractor 1.0 0.00|§ 1,059.03($ 1,058.03
Total Sod Repairs $2,072.41
Whater Plant #1
09/1Q PVS DX inc Contractor 1.0 0.00($% 22275 |$ 22275
Chlerine
09117 PVS DX, Inc Contractor 1.0 0.00]§ 2.38322{§ 2,383.22
Chlorine
Total Water Plant #1 $2,605.97
Water Plant #2
Sep Monthly Base Operations WTP #2 1 1,500.00] $ 1,500.00{ % 1,500.00
08/18 |River Plantation Dr wP#2 | Responded to call out for low level GST. Reset soft  |Plant Operator 25 8250| § 206.25
start will moniter for proper operations. Level [II-OT
Utility Truck 2.5 2200 % 55.00{ 8 261.25
08/25 Responded to call out for low level GST, waited for Plant Operator 2.5 70.50| $ 176.25
GST to fill before reset. Level I-OT
Utility Truck 2.5 2200 % B500| % 231.25
08/26 |River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Checked soft start on well. Plant Operator 1.0 8250 % 82.50
Level I1I-OT
Utility Truck 1.0 2200( § 2200 § 104.50
08/27 River Plantation Dr WP#2 {Checked Booster Pumps. Plant Operator 1.0 55.001 & 55.00
Checked HPT tanks Level ||
Checked GST
Checked Well

Page 13




Date Service Locatien Work Description Material/Lakor Cost Job Total
LaborEquip Qty Rate Amount
Utility Truck 1.0 22.00| % 220018 77.00
08/27 | River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Worked on pre-inspection survey. Compliance 2.0 78.00| 156.00
Level Il
Utility Truck 2.0 22.00( § 4400| % 200.00
09/01 | River Plantation Or WP#2 | Monthly autc dialer service. Rate 1.0 50.001 8 50.001 50.00
09/05 |River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Scheduled chemical delivery for facility use; NAPCO | Contractor 1.0 0.00] % 720.23
300.
Flant Operator 0.5 55.00( $ 27.50
Level lI
Utllity Truck 0.5 22001 % 11.00( § 758.73
Total Water Plant #2 $3,182.73
Water Plant #3
Sep Monthly Base Operations WTP #3 1 1,500.00|1 $ 1,500.00% $ 1,500.00
08/14 1579 Mosswood Dr WP#3 Ordered fuel for generator. Plant Operator 0.5 8250} $ 41.25
Level 1I-OT
Utility Truck 05 22001 $ 11.00
Materials $ 264564} % 2,697.89
08/15 (579 Mosswood Dr WP#3 Ran air compressor and water release. Plant Operator 0.5 55.00| % 27.50
Level Il
Utility Truck 0.5 22001 $ 11.00] 38.50
08/20 | 579 Mosswood Dr WP#3 | Called ouf to fill radiator with coolant. Skilled Laborer 3.0 37.001 % 111.00
Utility Truck 3.0 22.00| $ 66.00
Materials $ 55.00| § 232.00

Page 14




Date Service Location Work Description Matearial/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
08/27 | 579 Mosswood Dr WP#3 | Warked on pre-inspection survey. Compliance 2.0 78.00( % 156.00
Levei ll
Utility Truck 2,0 2200| % 4400| §$ 200.00
08/27 |579 Mosswood Dr WP#3 Load tested generator. Compliance 1.0 78.001 $ 78.00
Level 11
Utility Truck 1.0 22.00( % 22001% 100.00
09/01 |579 Mosswood DrwWP#3 | Monthly auto dialer service. Rate 1.0 34.00| % 3400| 8 34.00
08/05 | 579 Mosswood Dr WPH3 Scheduled cherical delivery for facility use; NAPCO | Contractor 1.0 0.00| § 880.28
300.
Plant Cperator 0.5 55.00( % 27.50
Level llI
Utility Truck 0.5 22,00} 8§ 11.601§ 918.78
08117 | 579 Mosswood Dr WP#3 | Replaced saddle and corp for infection point on well | Skilled Laborer 4.0 37.00| $ 148.00
feed line.
Supervisor 2.0 55.00( $ 110.60
Utility Truck 8.0 22.00( & 132.00
Materials $ 169.481 % 55948
Total Water Plant #3 $6,280.65
Total: 111,610.94

Page 15




Municipal Operations & Consulting, LLC
20141 Schiel Rd
Cypress, TX 77433
Phone: (281) 367-5511
Fax: {281) 367-5517

Invoice: IN-16067
District: River Plantation MUD
Billing Period: OCTOBER 2024

Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount

Operations

Oct Single Family Residential Connection 946 300 | § 2,838.00] $ 2,838.00
Multi-Family & Cemrmercial Connections (ESFC) 659 3.00 | $ 1,977.00| $ 1,977.00
Maonthly Base Operations {LS #1) 1 60000 $ 60000 $ 600.00
Monthly Base Qperations '(LS #2) 1 600001 § 60050 & 600.00
Monthly Base Operations (LS #3) 1 60000 | § 600.00( $ 600.00
Total Operations $6,615.00
Administration

Qct Postage 1 671921 % 67192 ¢ 67192
Photocopies 588 0201 % 11760 (8% 11760
One Page Billing Stationary 605 1001 $ 69500 $ 68500
Messenger Service 1 127 % 127 | § 1.27
Elec. Transmitied Letters B89 200 & 17800 § 178.00
Record Storage 1 3200 | & 3200 § 3200
Scanned Bank Processing Fee 1 3300 ( &% 33001 ¢ 3300
Paperless Billing 3758 080 (% 30000{ % 30000

Page 1




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
Sep | 601 Jeff Davis Court Additienal time spent with customers regarding billing. | Clerical 1.5 | $ 6300 % 94.50
660 Stonewall Jackson Dr,
Supervisor 05 |3 5500 | $ 2750 [ § 12200
Sep | 537 Robert E Lee Closed account for non-payment. Clerical 20 | % 63.00{ § 12600 8 126.00
585 River Plantation Dr
627 Foxcroft Park
826 Stone Mountain Drive
Sep | 573 South Carolina Park Responded to after hours call. Clerical-OT 10 | & 9450 | $ 94501 $ 84 50
585 Brandon Road
Oct Prepared delinquent letters to customers. Clerical 1.0 | $ 6300 & 83.00| % 63.00
08f27 Gathered information for O&M manuals. Supervisor 15 | § 5500 & 82.50
Supervisor-OT 25 | & 8250 $ 20825
1-Ton Utility 40 | $ 33.001 $ 13200 & 42075
Truck
0817 Prepared door tags for delinquent accounts. Clerical 05 1% 6300 % 3150 § 31.50
10/10 Prepared and submitted 2024 3rd Qtr DLQOR on Clerical 20 | § 63001 % 125.00
behalf of district.
CO Officer 1.0 | ¢ 7800 & 7800 $ 204.00
1015 Printed door tags for scheduled shut off and Compliance 05 | $ 60.00 | § 30.00
scheduled contractor o pull samples. Level |
Contractor 10 | % Q00| § 165.00
Materials $ 825 % 20325
10/18 | 632 River Plantation Dr Prepared and submitted October DMR on behalf of Clerical 1.0 | $ 63.001| % 63.00
district.
CO Officer 05 | ¢ 78001 $ 32.00 | § 102.00
Total Administration $3,395.79
Laboratory Fees

Page 2




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labot/Equip; Qty Rate Amount
Cot TCEQ Monitoring Plan Compliance 31 $ 17.50 54250 | $ 54250
09/25 DSHS Central Lab Contractor 10 | § 0.00 845901 § 845.90
Lab Fees
16/04 Water Utility Services Contractor 10 | & 0.00 187.00( $ 187.00
Bact Sampling & Analysis
Total Laboratory Fees $1,575.40
Lift Station
08109 | Phillips Park Cleaned floats and adjusted because pump was short| Plant Oparator 05 |8 55.00 27.50
circuiting watched one cycls. Levet Il
Plani Operzator 05 |8 82.50 41.25
Level II-OT
Utility Truck 10 | § 22,00 22001 $ 90.75
10/01 | Phillips Park Menthly auto dialer service, Rate 1.0 | § 34.00 3400 )| % 34,00
10/01 | Mosswood Monthly auto dialer service. Rate 10 | $ 185.00 185.00 | $ 185.00
10/01 | Cumberiand Monthly auto dialer service. Rate 10 1§ 12700 12700 | $ 127.00
Total Lift Station $436.75
Miscellaneous
10/08 PVS BX, Inc Contractor 10 1% 0.00 22275 | $ 22275
Chloring cylinder and fittings rental.
Total Miscellaneous $222.75
Sewer Collection
09/20 | 660 Stonewall Jackson Dr. | Investigated sewer back up; checked manholes and | Skilled Laborer 25 | § 37.00 92 50
found issue on customer’s side. Made customer
contact.
Utility Truck 25 -3 22.00 5500 | $ 14750

Page 3




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Ameount
09/23 | 454 Old Hickory Drive Investigated reported sinkhaole; located sinkhole and | Skilled Laborer 1.0 | & 37.00 ) $ 37.00
scheduled repairs.
Utitity Truck 1.0 | & 2200 § 22001 % 58.00
09/30 | 660 Stonewall Jackson Dr. | Investigated sewer back up; checked manholes and | Skilled Laborer 10 | $ 3700 8 37.00
found issue on customer's side. Made customer
contact.
Utility Truck 10 | 8 22001 % 2200 %  5%.00
10/01 | B35 Chapel Hill Drive Investigated sewar back up; checked manholes and | Skilled Laborer 15 1% 3700 | § 55.50
found district line charged. Scheduled contractor for
blockage relief.
Utility Truek 15 | % 2200 § 33.001 ¢ 88.50
10/02 | 454 Old Hickory Prive Used backhoe to install culvert and repair service lins | Rental 120 | $ 1400 § 188.00
leak,
Backhoe Crew 120 | $  200.00 ) § 2.400.00
Backhoe 5.0 | $ 300.00] $ 1.500.00
Crew-0OT
Plant Operator 1.0 | § 4700 | $ 47.00
Level |
Skilled Laborar 75 | 8 37001 $ 27750
Skilled 35 | % 5550 § 194.25
Laborer-QOT
Supervisor 30 [ s 55.00{ $ 165.00
Supervisor-OT 1.5 | % 8250 $ 12375
Utility Truck 12.0 | $ 22001 $ 264.00
1-Ton Utility 45 | % 33.00 | $ 148.50
Truck
Materials $ 1,011.89 | $ 6,299.89
10/C3 | 798 Stone Mountain Dr Investigated reported sinkhole; dye tested and found | Skilled Laborer 30 | % 3700 $ 11100
no issues. Informed supervisor of findings.
Supervisor 10 | & 55001 $ 55.00
Utility Truck 30 | § 22001 & 66.00

Page 4



Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
1-Ton Utility 101 % 33.00 | & 33.00 [ $§ 265.00
Truck
Total Sewer Collection $6,918.89
Storm Sewer
09/26 Removed inlet from mud office and dropped it off at | Backhoe 50 [$ 30000]| $ 1,500.00
sewer plant. Crew-QT
Skilled 100 ¢ 8 5550 | $ 55500
Laborer-OT
Utility Truck 100 ( % 2200 | & 220.00| § 2,275.00
Total Storm Sewer $2,275.00
Water Distribution
Sep Flushed dead end mains throughout district. Plant Operater 05 | % 000)| & 0.00
BASIC SERVICE Levell
Ptant Operator 05 1% 7050 | % 35.25
Level -OT
LHility Truck 05 | § oee| 8 0.00
Utility Truck 05 | 8 2200 8 11001 8 4625
Sep | 551 Brandon Road Replaced meter box lid. Rate 10 | % 33.00 | § 3300 8§ 3300
Sep | 450 Lexington Court Located and marked water and sewer lines within the | Skilled Laborer 20 | § 3700 % 74.00
district.
Utility Truck 20 |3 2200 § 44001 § 118.00
Sep [ 532 Marymont Park Verified water was still off at the meter after previous | Skilled Laborer 55 1 % 37.00 | § 203.50
550 Roanoke monih's cut off. Pulled meters if necessary.
587 Brandon Road
573 Roanoke Dr
595 Crangewoed Dr.
596 Crangewocd Drive
715 Player Court
808 Stone Mountairs Drive
Utility Truck 55 $ 2200 & 12100| $ 324.50
Oct | 520 Brandon Road Replaced 5/8" x 3/4" meter, Rate 50 | % 9500 | § 47500
596 Jubal Early Lane
607 Mosswood Drive
635 Messwood Drive

Page 5




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
853 Ravenswerth Utility Truck $ $ $
Utility Truck 50 18 2200 % 11000 $ 585.00
Oct | 532 Buli Run Verifled proper operation of meter. Plant Operaior 1.0 | & 47.00 | % 47.00
543 Roanoke Level |
553 Harmitage Court
598 Mosswood Drive
607 Mosswood Drive
613 Sycamore
635 Mosswood Drive
840 Durham Drive
886 Ravensworth
715 Player Court
741 Stonawall Jackson Dr
Skilled Laborer 45 | % 37.06| $ 166.50
Utility Truck 5.5 $ 2200 $ 12100 8 33450
Cct | 596 Jubal Early Lane Cleaned out meter box. Plant Operator a5 | % 4700 | & 23.50
653 Ravensworth Level |
Skilled Laborer 05 [ s 3700 | $ 18.50
Skilled 05 | s 5550 | & 27.75
Laborer-QT
Utilety Truck 15 | 8 22007 % 3300 8 10275
09/10 | 548 Robert E Lee Repaired shallow service ling leak. Rate 1.0 (% 32500 8% 32500(8% 32500
09/11 | 688 Ravensworth Performed meter accuracy test and checked for leaks | Skilled Laborer 10 | $ 3700 ( § 37.00
per customer request. Meter accurate and no leaks
detected.
Utility Truck 1.0 $ 22001 % 2200 | $ 58.00
09/12 | 546 Robert E Lee Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; service | Skilied Laborer 10 | $ 3700 | % 37.00
line leak found, scheduled repairs.
Utility Truck 10 | 2200 § 22001 % 5900
09/16 | 828 Stone Mountain Drive | Investigated illegal connection: no illegal connection | Skilled Laborer 1.0 1% 37.00 | % 37.00
found.
Utility Truck 1.0 $ 2200 $ 2001 % 59.00

Page 6




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
09/18 | 835 Chapel Hill Drive Met with the customer regarding the need for a letter | Skilled Laborer 1.0 | $ 37001 % 37.00
from a district supervisor to confirm that a reot from a
mud tree is pressing down on the sewer line. The
customer plans to have it removed but requires the
letter for future reference. A supervisor will be
contacted to determine if this is possible.
Utility Truck 10 | & 2200 ( % 2200 )| % 59.00
08/18 | 570 Reanoke Investigated reported leak and re-read meter: rno leak | Plant Operatar 05 | § 5500 | § 27.50
found, made customer contact. Level lif
Utility Truck 05 | 8 2200 % 11.00{ $ 3850
08/19 | 533 Rapidan Park Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; no leak | Skilled Laborer 05 [ & 37.00 | % 18.50
found; made customer contact.
Utility Truck 05 | ¢ 22.00( % 1100 $ 2850
08/20 | 573 South Carolina Park Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; no leak | Plant Operator 20 | $ 7850 $ 153.00
found, made customer contact. Level I-OT
Utility Truck 20 [ $ 2200 ( $ 4400 | § 1897.00
09/23 | 588 Brandon Road Atterpted to find parts for fire hydrant and found that | Plant Operator 10 | $ 4730 & 47.00
model is outdated and its parts have bsen Level |
diseontinued. Informed superviser and scheduled full
fire hydrant replacement.
Plant Operator 1.0 | % 5100 % 51.00
Levei ll
Utility Truck 20 | & 2200) % 4400 § 14200
09124 | 827 Foxeroft Park Investigated illegal connection. Found water on, pulled Skilled Laborer 20 | % 3700 ( § 74.00
meter.
Utility Truck 20 i % 2200 ( % 4400 $ 11800
08/24 | 543 Robert E Lee Investegated reported fallen tree; found the tree Skilled Laborer 20 | $ 3700 8 74.00
beiongs to a golf course, nofified supervisar,
Utility Truck 20 | 22001 % 4403 $ 118.00
09/24 | 585 Brandon Road Responded to call out for tree branch falling 15t and | Plant Operator 15 | % 7650 | § 11475
hitting house line; upon arrival shut off water at Level [I-OT
curbstop and made customer contact,

Page 7




Date Service Location Work Description Maierial/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip| Qty Rate Amount
Utility Truck 15 [ $ 2001 % 3300 | 8 14775
08/25 | 550 Brandon Road Pulled meter for vacant with consumption. Skilled Laborer 10 1% 3700 % 37.00
Utility Truck 10 1 8 2200 ( % 2200{ $ 59.00
09/26 | 617 River Plantation Dr Meter has been removed per customer, due to house | Skilled Laborer 15 | § 37001 % 55.50
being demolished.
Utility Truck 15 | % 2200 | & 33.00 [ $§ 8850
10/01 | 615 Augusta Park nvestigated reported leak and re-read meter; service | Plant Operator 20 | % 47001 § 94.00
line 1eak found, scheduled repairs, Level |
Skilled l.aborer 20 | s 37.00| % 74.00
Utility Truck 40 | $ 2200 § 88.00 [ § 256.00
10/01 | 615 Augusta Park Used backhoe to repair service line leak. Rental 50 1§ 14.00 | § 70.00
Backhoe Crew 50 | § 200.00] $ 1,000.00
Materials $ 35173 | $ 1.421.73
10/02 610 River Plantation Dr Plant Operator 10 | & 4700 | § 47.00
Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; no leak | Level
found, made customer contact.
Utitity Truck 1.0 [ 8 22001 % 2200 | § 62.00
10/03 | 595 Beauregard Drive Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; no leak | Skilled Laborer 1.3 1% 37.00( % 37.00
found, made customer contact.
Utility Truck 10 [ s 22.00] % 22001 % 5800
10/03 | 3808 Maple Drive Located meter box. Plant Operator 15 |8  47.00| § 70.50
Level |
Skilled Laborer 1.0 |8 3700 | & 37.00
Utility Truck 25 1% 2200 & 5500 | § 162.50
10/03 | 549 Brandon Rd Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; leak Plant Operator 05 | $ 4700 $ 23.50
found on customer's line, left door tag. Level |

Page 8




Date Service Location Work Descripfion Materiai/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
Skilled Laborer 26 | s 3700 % 74.00
Utility Truck 25 | ¢ 2200 ( % 55.00
Materials $ 1615 | $ 16885
10/03 | 609 Messwood-SPRK Repaired shallow service line leak. Rate 1.0 [$ 32500({ % 32500} % 32500
16/07 | 532 Marymont Park Investigated itlegal connection; no iflegal connection | Plant Operator 05 | % 4700{ & 23.50
found. Level |
Utility Truck 05 | $ 2200 )| % 11001 & 3450
10/07 | 567 Brandon Road Investigated fllegal connection; no illegal connection | Plant Operator 05 | $ 4700 & 23.50
found. Level |
Utility Truck 05 | s 22001 % 11001 § 3450
10/07 | 808 Stone Mountain Drive | Investigated iltegal connection; ne fllegal connection | Plant Operator 05 | $ 4700 | $ 23.50
faund. Level |
LHiiity Truck 05 | 2200 % 1M00 § 3450
10/07 § 715 Player Court Investigated lllegal connaction; no iflegal connection | Skilled Laborer 10 [ & 37.06{ $ 37.00
found.
Utility Trugk, 10 | ¢ 2200 | § 2200 $§ 59.00
10/07 | 550 Roanoke Investigated illegat connection. Found water on, pulled Skilled Laborer 05 % 37001 % 18.50
meter.
Skilled 05 | $ 5550 % 2775
Laborer-OT
Utility Truck 1.0 $ 2200 & 2200 | $ 68.25
10/07 § 573 Roanoke Dr Investigated iflegal connection; no illegal connection | Skilled 10 | % 5550 & 55.50
found. Laborer-OT
Utility Truck 10 is 2200 | § 22001 %8 7750
10/08 | 588 Brandon Road Used backhee to replace fire hydrant. Rental 120 | % 1400 $ 168.00
Backhoe Crew 16.0 [ § 20000 § 3,200.00

Page 9




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip| Qty Rate Amount
Backhoe 10018 30000| $ 3,00000
Crew-CT
Materials 8§ 6,882.77 | $13,250.77
10/10 | 454 OMd Hickary Drive Investigated reported broken sprinkler; scheduled Skilled Laborer 15 1 % 37.00 | $ 55.50
repairs for sprinkler.
Utility Truck 1518 2200 ( § 3300 % 88.50
10110 | 554 Savannah Park Investigated low pressure reported by customer. Skilled Laborer 10 | & 37.00 | % 37.00
Restored water pressure.
Utility Truck 10 | ¢ 2200 | § 2200 & 59.00
10111 | 588 Brandon Road lnvestigated leak and found service line leak. Plant Operatar 35 8% 7050 | § 246,75
Scheduled emsrgency repairs and assisted crews with Level I-OT
isolating valves and monitoring pressure. Distributed
boit water and rescind notices to affected area.
10/08 and 10/11
Piant Operator 20 | s 5500 % 11000
Level lll
Skilled Laborer 85 [ $ 3700 $ 24050
Skifled 50 | % 5550 | & 27750
Laborer-OT
Supervisor 18 | § 5500 [ $ 82.50
Utility Truck 170 | § 22001 $ 37400
1-Ton Utility 15| % 3300 8 4950 | $ 1,380.75
Truck
1011 | 636 Durham Drive Investigated reported leak and re-read meter; no leak | Skilled Laborer 1018 3700 $ 37.00
found, made customer contact,
Utility Truck 10 | & 22001 $ 2200 8 58.00
1018 Golf Course #6 Rental 80 | ¢ 1400 & 11200
Used backhoe to repair main line break.
Backhoe 80 1 $ 300.00| $ 240000
Crew-OT
Materials $ 93058 | $ 344258

Page 10




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
10/18 | 540 River Plantation Dr Used backhoe to repair main line break. Rental 80 1% 1400 $ 11200
Backhoe 80 | $ 30000{ $ 2400.00
Crew-QT
Materials $ 57056 $ 3,082.56
Total Water Distribution $27,176.54
Sod Repairs
10/17 | 454 Old Hickory Drive Sod repairs due fo previous excavations. Contractor 1.0 | % Q00| § 255673 % 2,556.73
Total Sod Repairs $2,556.73
Concrete Repairs
09/20 | 503 Mississippi Park Repaired concrete. Clerical 05 | $ 6300 % 3150
Contractor 101 % 000 $ 422400 | % 4,255.50
Total Concrete Repairs $4,255.50
Water Plant #2
Oct Monthiy Base Operations WTP #2 1 $ 1,500.00( $ 1,500.00 | § 1,500.00
07/17 | River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Schaduled contractor to replace well motor. Supervisor 20 | 5001 $ 110.00
1-Ton Utility 20 | s 3300 % 66.00) $ 176.00
Truck
09/10 | River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Mat with electricians to go over new MCC and other Supervisor 15 1% 55.00 | % 82.50
changss.
1-Ton Utility 15 | ¢ 33001 $ 4950 | § 13200
Truck
09/18 | River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Met with engineer and supervisor about future plans to Plant Operator 15 | $ 5500 )| $ 82.50
water plant. Level I
Utility Truck 15 $ 22001 § 3300 $ 11550

Page 11



Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
08/18 | River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Met with contractor regarding MCC room rehah. Supervisor 35 | % 55.00{ $ 19250
1-Ton Utility 35 | % 3300 | % 11550) $ 308.00
Truck
09/20 | River Plantation Dr WP#2 | PVS DX, iInc. Contractor 10 | $ 0001 $ 68402| % 684.02
Chlorine
10/01 | River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Monthly autc dialer service. Rate 10 1 § 50.00 | $ 50.00 | % 50.00
10/04 | River Plantation Dr WP#2 | Met with contractor to go over rehab. Supervisor 45 | $ 55001 & 24750
1-Ton Utility 45 | 5 33.00| $ 14850{ $ 396.00
Truck
Total Water Plant 2 $3,361.52
Water Plant #3
Oct Monthly Base QOperations WTP #3 1 $ 1,500.00 | § 1,500.00{ $ 1,500.00
09117 | 579 Mosswood Dr WPE3 Ran air compressor. Plant Operator 05 (% 5506 | % 27.50
Level Il
Utility Truck 05 | 8 2200 | % 11001 8 3850
09720 | 579 Mosswood Dr WP#3 PVS DX, Inc. Contractor 1.0 | $ 000 % 68402| % 68402
Chilorine
09/24 | 579 Mosswood Dr WP#H3 Ran air compressor. Plant Operator 05 | § 55001 $ 27.50
Level [l|
Utility Truck 05 $ 2200 | % 11.00 | § 38.50
10/01 | 579 Mosswood Dr WP#3 Monthly auto dialer service. Rate 10 | $ 3400 ( % 34001 % 34.00
10/04 | 579 Mosswood Dr WP#3 | Purchased chemicais delivery for the WP; Napco 300.| Contractor 1.0 | % 0.00 ] $ 128040
Plant Operator 05 | $ 5500 | § 27.50
Levellnl
Utility Truck 05 | & 2200{ % 11001 $ 1,318.90

Page 12




Date Service Location Work Description Material/Labor Cost Job Total
Labor/Equip Qty Rate Amount
10710 | 579 Mosswoad Dr WP Ran air compressor. Plant Operstor 05 | & 55007 % 27.50
Level 1|
LHility Truck 05 | s 22001 % 1100 )| 8% 38.50
Total Water Plant #3 $3,652.42
| Total: [ ss2.44229

Page 13



Alpha Lawn Care

PO BOX 8967

The Woodlands, TX 77387 USA
+12814352380
joe@alphalawns.com
www.alphalawns.com

610 River Plantation Dr
Conroe, TX 77302

| INVOICE # . lpatE

| TOTALDUE

Invoice

233376 10/31/2024

DATE ACTIVITY

$7,725.00 i 117307 _202_4""_"‘_”

DESCRPTION

T Netdo

- Lawn Service

'RP MUD Mowing & Maintenance

: Agreement - Ocotber 2024

! Maintenace

Contact Alpha Lawn Cars to pay.

SUBTOTAL
TAX

TOTAL
BALANCE DUE

Qry .

-—

RATE |

7,725.00

| ENCLOSED

AMOUNT

7,7235.00

7.725.00
0.00
7,725.00

$7,725.00



REGEIVED

B Ealhp bt T 7am, WL

\‘ GFL ENVIRONMENTAL Pege tof
1820 CANDLE RIDGE PARKDR ~ CUSTOMER #1 TE1038 DUE DATE:
F HOUSTON TX 77073 INVOICE #: TE0000001808 Pue Unoh Rece
Gxmsame) 713-316-5050 INVOICE DATE: 10/01/2024 ue Upon Receipt
TOTALAMOUNT DUE:  $4,560.00
REF/PO #:
DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE [+12 4 AMOGCUNT
{0001)
RIVER PLANTATION MUD
610 RIVER PLANTATICN DR, CONROE TX
Serv #001 CAK HAULING 99YD
9f14/24 | SP ROUNDTRIP W.O# 19859 $600.0000 1.00 $800.00
927724 | SP ROUNDTRIF W.O# 20275 $800.0000 1.80 $800.60
9/27f24 | FUEL SURCHARGE $224.00
SITE TOTAL $1,824.00
Notes: ar
Your account is eurrentiy past due. Please remit payment today. . To _PaY yo_ur
: invoice online,
please visit
us at:
www.gflenv.com/
pay-my-bill/
CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61-SODAYS | OVERSODAYS | ACCOUNTTOTAL| | TOTAL INVOICE $1,824.00
$1,824.00 $2,735.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,560.00

Please retum bottom pomon w:th your payment. Include customer a

Gil

nvrroﬁmtn

GFL ENVIRONMENTAL
1820 CANDLE RIDGE PARK DR
HOUSTON TX 77073

RIVER PLANTATION MUD
PO BOX 747
CONROE, TX 77305-0747

nd mvouce numbers on check or moeney crder.

CUSTOMER #: TE1038 DUE DATE: Due Upon Receipt
INVOICE #: TE0000001808 _
INVOICE DATE: 10/01/2024 AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE:  $4,560.00 $

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

GFL Environmental

PO BOX 555193

DETROIT MI 48255-5193

DD555193TECODDOOLANA0000103400000000%424007



Touchstone INVOICE

DISTRICY SERVICES

From | Touchstone District Services
1251 Pin Oak Road Ste. 131 #160
Katy, TX. 77494
invoice ID 7290 Invoice For | River Plantation MUD
Issue Date 10/10/2024
Due Date 11/24/2024 (Net 45)
Subject Emergency Alert System Engagement Fee
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
Engagement Fee 1.00 $950.00 $950.00
iNTEN Taxt Alert Monthly Maintenanse - October 1.00 $200.00 $200.00
“Amount Due $1,150.00
Notes

Thank you far your businass! We look forward to working again in the future!

For guestions regarding your invoice, please confact the Finance Dept via email at s.willelt@touchstonedistrictservices.com.
Payment checks can be given to the Touchstone client representative at the mesting, or malled to:

Touchstons District Services

1251 Pin Oak Road, Ste. 131 #160

Katy, TX. 77494

Page 1 of 1



Touchstone INVOICE

DISTRICT SEBVICES

From | Touchstone District Services

1251 Pin Oak Road Ste. 131 #160
Katy, TX. 77494

Invaics 1D % TAQT invoice For | River Plantation MUD

izsue Date § 11/01/2024

Due Date i 12/16/2024 (Net 45)

Subject i Monthly Taxt Alert Service

Descripftion Quantity Unit Price Amount

inTEN Text Alert Monthly Maintenance 1.00 $200.00 $200.00
Amount Due $200.00

Notes

Thank you for your business! We look forward to working again in the future!

For questions regarding your invoice, please contact the Finance Dept via email at s.willefi@iouchslonedistrictservices.com.
Payment checks can be given to the Touchstone client representative at the meeting, or mailed to:

Touchstone District Services :

1251 Pin Oak Road, Ste. 131 #180

Katy, TX. 77494

Page 1 of 1



FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED Refund Check Number:
Municipal Operations & Consulting

20141 SCHIEL RD

CYPRESS, TX,77433
Refund Amount: $63.37

Your check is the bottom
portion of this statement.

Account # 74677
Fred&Alicia Hall Service Address
regaAlicia tia 548 BRANDON RD
9691 E SHORE DR B raon FINAL ACCOUNT

WILLIS, TX 77318

Please fold, tear here to detach your check. Thank you,

FOR River Plantation MUD - 820

10/3/2024

****63 . 3 7;***

River Plantation MUD - 820
OR  Fred&Alicia Hall
9691 E SHORE DR

WILLIS TX 77318



FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED
Municipal Operations & Consulting
20141 SCHIEL RD

CYPRESS, TX,77433

RHOADES, CARL M.

1645 5 BENTSEN PALM DR
TRLR W183

PALMVIEW, TX 78572

Service Address
828 STONE MOUNTAIN DR
Conroe TX 77302

Refund Check Number:

Refund Amount: $144.14

Your check is the bottom
portion of this statement.

Account # 562899
FINAL ACCOUNT

Please fold, tear here to detach your check. Thank you.

FOR River Plantation MUD - 820

River Plantation MUD - 820

OR  RHOADES, CARL M.

1645 S BENTSEN PALM DR TRLR W183
PALMVIEW TX 78572

10/3/2024

****1 44' 1 4****




FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED
Municipal Operations & Consulting
20141 SCHIEL RD

CYPRESS, TX,77433

Brenda Seijas
609 Jeb Stuart Ln
Conroe, TX 77302

Service Address
609 JEB STUART LN
Conroe TX 77302

Refund Check Number:

Refund Amount: $153.27

Your check is the bottom
portion of this statement.

Account # 74388
FINAL ACCOUNT

Please fold, tear here to detach your check. Thank you.

FOR River Plantation MUD - 820

River Plantation MUD - 820
OR  Brenda Seijas

609 Jeb Stuart Ln

Conroe TX 77302 3813

10/3/2024

****1 5 3 . 27****




FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED
Municipal Operations & Consulting
20141 SCHIEL RD

CYPRESS, TX,77433

Le Moal Nicolas& Rachida
411 Nocturne Ridge Dr
Witlis, TX 77318

Service Address
500 RIVER PLANTATION DR
Conroe TX 77302

Refund Check Number:

Rafund Amount: $35.22

Your check is the bottom
portion of this statemant.

Account # 73765
FINAL ACCOUNT

Please fold, tear here to detach your check. Thank you.

FOR River Plantation MUD - 820

River Plantation MUD - 820

OR  Le Moal Nicolas& Rachida
411 Nocturne Ridge Dr

Willis TX 77318 1517

10/3/2024

****3 5 . 22****




FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED
Municipal Operations & Consulting
20141 SCHIEL RD

CYPRESS, TX,77433

CANON, KAYLA
533 BULL RUN DR
Conroe, TX 77302

Service Address
530 RALEIGH DR
Cenroe TX 77302

Refund Check Number:

Refund Amount; $230.88

Your check is the bottom
portion of this statement,

Account # 448221
FINAL ACCOUNT

Please fold, tear here to detach your check. Thank you.

FOR River Plantation MUD - 820

River Plantation MUD - 820
OR  CANON, KAYLA

533 BULL RUN DR

Conroe TX 77302

10/30/2024

****230. 8 8****




FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED Refund Check Number:
Municipal Operations & Consulting

20141 SCHIEL RD
CYPRESS, TX,77433
Refund Amount: $88.19

Your check is the bottom
portion of this statement.

Account # 74432
. Service Address
Crouppen, Frankie 617 RIVER PLANTATION DR FINAL ACCOUNT

324 ALGONQUIN DR
BALLWIN, MO 63011 Conroe TX 77302

Please fold, tear here to detach your check. Thank you.

FOR River Plantation MUD - 820

10/30/2024

****88 . 1 9****

River Plantation MUD - 820
OR  Crouppen, Frankie
324 ALGONQUIN DR
BALLWIN MO 63011



FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED
Municipal Operations & Consulting
20141 SCHIEL. RD

CYPRESS, TX,77433

Jennifer Graham
3944 S COMPTON AVE
5T LOUIS, MO 63118

Service Address
671 RAVENSWORTH DR
Conroe TX 77302

Refund Check Number:

Refund Amount: $98.06

Your check is the bottom
portion of this statement.

Account # 74428
FINAL ACCOUNT

Please fold, tear here to detach your check. Thank you.

FOR River Plantation MUD - 820

River Plantation MUD - 820
OR  Jennifer Graham
3944 S COMPTON AVE

ST LOUIS MO 63118

10/30/2024

****9 8 . 06****




Tammy J. McRae
Montgomery County
Tax Assessor-Collector

Monthly Tax Collection Report
For the month of October 2024

River Plantation MUD
MTD YTD

2024 Base Tax h 14,454.98 $ 14,454.98
2024 Penalty & Interest - -
Prior Years Base Tax 6,935.87 6,935.87
Prior Years Penalty & Interest 1,467.63 1,467.63
Reversals (Refunds, Returned Items, Transfers) (0.12) (0.12)
Collection Fee (497.00) (497.00)
5% Rendition Fee - -
Total Collections $ 22,361.36 $ 22,361.36

Tammy J McRae/ ' ‘: //
Montgomery County Tax Assessor-Collector

/
Sworn to and subscribed before me on the ‘%

\/AXTYMOA,UUUQM/

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

£).
“day of 2 ? /M‘LOM

AN M. GROWSO
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS | ¥

Notary ID #132419596 |1
Exlres March 27, 2028 ;:
SR Al R ¢ e T ‘3"




11/01/ 2024 03:30: 4 4673505 TAX COLLECTI ON SYSTEM PACE: 1
TC168 TAX COLLECTOR MONTHLY REPORT I NCLUDES AG ROLLBACK
FROM 10/ 01/ 2024 TO 10/ 31/ 2024

FI SCAL START: 10/01/2024 END: 09/30/2025 JURI SDICTION. 0412 RI VER PLANTATI ON MUD

CERT TAXABLE VALUE ADJUSTMENTS ADJ TAX VALUE TAX RATE TAX LEVY PAI D ACCTS

CURRENT YEAR 216.972. 524 17.854.416 234,.826.940 0 00. 660000 1.549. 940. 33 99

YEAR TAXES DUE MONTH ADJ ADJUSTMENT YTD LEVY PAI D PAI D YTD BALANCE COLL % YTD UNCOLL
2024 1.432.101.18 117.839.15 117.839.15 14, 454. 98 14, 454. 98 1.535.485. 35 .93 0.00
2023 46, 787. 17 . 08- 0. 08- 4,733.25 4,733.25 42,053.84 10.12 0. 00
2022 17.931.54 . 04- 0. 04- 2.202.50 2.202.50 15.729.00 12.28 0.00
2021 4,340.76 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 4,340.76 0. 00
2020 3.061. 33 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.061. 33 0.00
2019 2,050.01 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 2,050.01 0. 00
2018 1.702.57 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.702.57 0.00
2017 1.415. 90 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 1.415.90 0. 00
2016 1.119.69 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.119.69 0.00
2015 662. 76 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 662. 76 0. 00
2014 304. 19 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 304.19 0.00
2013 264. 93 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 264. 93 0. 00
2012 12.80 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12. 80 0.00
2011 16. 00 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 16. 00 0. 00
2010 12. 40 .00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 12. 40 0.00
2009 12. 40 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 12. 40 0. 00
2008 12. 44 .00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 12. 44 0.00
2007 12. 62 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 12. 62 0. 00
2006 13.54 .00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 13.54 0.00
2005 18. 02 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 18. 02 0. 00
2004 19.24 .00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 19.24 0.00
2003 0. 00 .00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00
il 1,511, 871. 49 117, 839. 03 117, 839. 03 21,390.73 21,390.73 1,608, 319.79 0. 00
CURR 1.432,101.18 117, 839. 15 117, 839. 15 14, 454. 98 14, 454. 98 1. 535, 485. 35 0. 00

DELO 79,770. 31 .12- 0.12- 6.935. 75 6.935.75 72,834. 44 0.00



11/01/ 2024 03: 28: 55

TC298-D

RECEI PT DATE:
LOCATI ON: ALL

YEAR FUND

2024 M& O
I &S
TOTAL

2023 M& O
I &S
TOTAL

2022 M& O
I &S
TOTAL

ALL M & O
ALL | & S
ALL TOTAL

DLO M& O
DLO | &S
DLO TOTAL

CURR M & O
CURR I &S
CURR TOTAL

TAX
RATE

. 410000
. 250000
. 660000

. 400000
. 250000
. 650000

. 270000
. 250000
. 520000

4673502

SELECTI ON:  DEPCSI T

ALL

13,

21,

14,

LEVY
PAI D

. 979.
. 475.
. 454.

. 912.
. 820.
. 733.

. 143.
. 058.
. 202.

035.
. 354.
390.

056.
. 879.
. 935.

. 979.
. 475.
454,

61
37
98

77
48
25

60
90
50

98
75
73

37
38
75

61
37
98

DI SCOUNT
G VEN

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

TAX COLLECTI ON SYSTEM
DEPCSI T DI STRI BUTI ON

FROM 10/01/2024 THRU 10/ 31/ 2024
JURI SDI CTI ON: 0412 RI VER PLANTATI ON MJD

PENALTY
| NTEREST

455.
284.
740.

377.
349.
726.

833.
634.
1. 467.

833.
634.
1. 467.

.00
.00
.00

86
93
79

40
44
84

26
37
63

26
37
63

.00
.00
.00

TIF
AMOUNT

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

DI SBURSE
TOTAL

@

14

w

13,

22,

>

@

14

979.
. 475.
454,

368.
. 105.
. 474,

521.
. 408.
. 929.

869.
. 989.
858.

889.
. 513.
. 403.

979.
. 475.
454,

61
37
98

63
41
04

00
34
34

24
12
36

63
75
38

61
37
98

I NCLUDES AG ROLLBACK

ATTORNEY

776.
.00
776.

585.
.00
585.

.00
.00
.00

93

93

88

88

.81
.00
.81

.81
.00
.81

.00
.00
.00

OTHER
FEES

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

REFUND
AMOUNT

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

15,

24,

w

14,

PAGE:

PAYMENT
AMOUNT

. 979.
. 475,
. 454.

. 145.
. 105.
. 250.

. 106.
. 408.
. 515.

. 252.
. 513.
. 766.

. 979.
. 475,
454,

232.
. 989.
221.

61
37
98

56
41
97

88
34
22

05
12
17

44
75
19

61
37
98



11/01/ 2024 03:06: 21 4673502 TAX COLLECTI ON SYSTEM PACE: 1
TC298-N SELECTI ON: DEPCSI T DEPCSI T DI STRI BUTI ON I NCLUDES AG ROLLBACK
SUMVARY OF PAYMENTS AND REVERSALS
FROM 10/01/2024 THRU 10/ 31/ 2024
JURI SDI CTI ON: 412 RI VER PLANTATI ON MUD

EFF LEVY DI SCOUNT PENALTY REFUND PAYMENT

YEAR DEPCSI T ACCOUNT NUMBER YR MO PAI D G VEN | NTEREST ATTORNEY CAUSE / REV AMOUNT AMOUNT
2022 TOTAL 2,202.54 0. 00 726. 84 585. 88 0. 00 3.515. 26

2023 TOTAL 4,733.33 0.00 740.79 776.93 0.00 6. 251. 05

2024 TOTAL 14, 454. 98 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 14, 454. 98

TOTAL PAYMENTS 21, 390. 85 0. 00 1.467.63 1.362.81 0. 00 24,221.29

2022 TOTAL 0. 04- 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 04-

2023 TOTAL 0. 08- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 08-

TOTAL REVERSALS 0.12- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.12-

TOTAL FOR UNI' T 21,390.73 0.00 1.467. 63 1.362.81 0.00 24,221.17



Held Funds By Deposit Date - Property Tax File Report runon:  Noverrber 1, 2024 9:20 AM

For Deposit Dates 10/01/2024 thru 10/31/2024 as of 11/01/2024 Ver: 1.39
Tax Unit Deposit Date M & O Total | & STotal TIF Levy TIF Interest Fee Total Total
Grand Total

Page 1 ACTGL_TU_REMIT_DDA rdf



‘lc(‘l | Municipal Operations
)\ 2 | & Consulting, Inc.

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT FOR RIVER PLANTATION MUD

October, 2024

Connections: 977

Vacant: 40
REVENUE: Water LSGCD Sewer TCEQ Taps Deposits Penalty Misc. TOTAL
$ 34,855.16 $ 820.98 $31,449.12 § 33278 § - $ 1,350.00 $ 968.71 $ 8,863.48 $ 78,640.23
BILLED CONS: Residential Builder/Temp Multi-Family Irrigation STP/LS Commercial Total
10,158,000 0 0 357,000 431,000 231,000 11,177,000
WATER: 09/18/24 - 10/17/24 LSGCD - Well Permit
Gallons pumped from Well No.2 0 Permit Expires: 12/31/2024
Gallons pumped from Well No.3 11,510,000 Permitted Authorization: 225,868,339
Total Pumpage 11,510,000 October Withdrawal: 12,736,000
Total Gallons Billed 11,177,000 Y-T-D Withdrawal: 88,704,000
Leaks, Construction, Flushing 5,000 Amount Remaining: 137,164,339
Pumped vs. Billed 97%
Pumped vs. Accounted 97%
Leaks repaired in District 5
Bacteriological samples: 6 Good

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

T.C.E.Q. Permit Number: WQO0010978001
Permit expiration date: January 2, 2029

October, 2024 Measured by:
Average daily flow 261,226  Permitted Daily Flow 600,000 gal.per day
Average CBOD 2.02 Permitted CBOD 10 mg/l
Average Total Suspended Solids 3.45 Permitted T.S.S. 15 mg/l
Average Ammonia Nitrogen 0.45 Permitted Ammonia Nitrogen 3 mg/l
Average PH 6.90 Permitted PH 6.00-9.00 STD UNIT
Average Dissolved Oxygen 7.60 Permitted Dissolved Oxygen (Min.) 6.0 mg/l
Maximum Chlorine Residual 3.92 Permitted Chlorine Maximum 4.0 mg/l
Minimum Chlorine Residual 1.50 Permitted Chlorine Minimum 1.0 mg/l
Average E. coli 1.00 Permitted E. coli 63.0 mpn/100 ml
Total Rainfall 0.00"

Sewer Treatment plant is currently operating at 44% of the permitted capacity.

Total gallons of Reuse for the month of October - 6.683 MG
Reuse revenue - $2,606.90

Aged Receivables: Current 30 day 60 day 90 day 120 day Total
$ 7588937 $ 2,158.04 $ 1,584.27 $ 61640 $ 248922 § 82737.30

Consumption

800

» 600
Q

2 400

E 200

. | — —_—
0k - 10k 10k - 20k 20k -30k 30k -40k 40k - 50k 50k - over
Gallons
Water Accountability
105%
100%
95% - 2023

90% - m 2024

85% -




RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT
VSE Project No. 32000-000-0-DST
November 07, 2024, 6:30 p.m.

Engineering Representative: Taylor J. Reed, P.E.
Directors:  Julie Gilmer, President

Tim Goodman, Vice President

Tom Vandever, Treasurer

Karl Sakocius, Secretary
Mark Denham, Asst. Secretary

08. Items for Discussion:

I. Permits

A. WWTF Discharge Permit Renewal (Expires September 2028)
1. No update

B. Storm Water Quality Management Plan - MS4 Permit (Expires January
2024)

1. The 2025 Permit is being prepared.

C. Water Plant No. 1 - Water Well No. 1 Testing

1. Testing and Inspection due January 12, 2026
D. Emergency Operation Information
1. Update as necessary.

VSE

VOGLER & SPENCER
ENGINEERING



River Plantation MUD

Engineer’s Report
November 07, 2024

Page 2 of 4
II.
A.
B.

Design Projects
Joint Projects

1.

East Ditch FEMA Work (No Update)

a) FEMA sent back the corrections and requested clarification. We
have still not received the revised agreement.
b) Design underway. Awaiting the cleanout of the channel to

perform final inspections to ensure all damage has been
addressed by the proposed plans.

East Ditch Maintenance

a) Operator to clean out the ditch.
WWTP Rehabilitation and Electrical Upgrades
a) Construction underway. The contractor has been filling all the

electrical duct banks and finishing up the placement of conduit.

b) We have pay application no. 3 in the amount of $37,575.00 that
we recommend payment.

Holly Springs Drainage Issue

a) We are awaiting the turf establishment and continue to hold
retainage. The contractor has seeded the area.

District Projects

1.

Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2

a) Construction underway. We have pay application no. 2 in the
amount of $26,398.80 that we recommend payment.

b) We have change order no. 1 in the amount of $15,989.00 that
we recommend payment

VSE

VOGLER & SPENCER
ENGINEERING



River Plantation MUD
Engineer’s Report
November 07, 2024
Page 3 of 4

2. Charleston Park Irrigation Maintenance

a) The contractor was onsite repairing sprinkler heads and
operating the system by hand. I discovered that the system still
did not have power and instructed them to pull power from LS
No. 1 behind Tom Phillips Park.

3. Water Plant No. 2 Electrical Upgrades

a) Construction underway. The contractor is finishing up the
project. We hope to have a substantial completion the week of
the meeting and get the plant back online.

b) Operator drained the tanks and had them inspected. We will
review the report once received.

c) No pay application this month.
4. Plantation Village Drainage Improvements (No Update)

a) We received minor comments back from Montgomery county.
We are addressing and will resubmit.

b) CIA approved it during the August meeting.

c) We are waiting on approvals from the County prior to
beginning construction. We continue to request an update
from the precinct.

5. FEMA Public Assistance for April-June Declaration

a) FEMA awarded the District approximately $24K for the
generator run times due to power outages. We are finishing up
the paperwork to receive the funds.

6. BAR No. 10 - $8,500,000
a) We are preparing the bond application report.

III. Other Matters
A. 10 Year CIP (No Update)

IV. Questions/Answers

1. River Plantation Drive Sanitary Sinkhole Issues
a) We received 3 bids. All Team Solutions was the low bidder in
the amount of $60,300.00. Attached is our recommendation of
award.
2. 703 Fairway Oaks Storm Sewer Failure
a) Still working on a plausible cost-effective solution.

VSE

VOGLER & SPENCER
ENGINEERING



River Plantation MUD
Engineer’s Report
November 07, 2024
Page 4 of 4

3. Lot Condemnation

a) Attached is an exhibit of lots for the first phase of
condemnation. [ have provided Radich Law with this list along
with the Montgomery County Appraisal District information
associated with the accounts.

VSE

VOGLER & SPENCER
ENGINEERING



777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
. Houston, TX 77079
713.782.0042 | Fax 713.782.5337

@

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com
ENGINEERING vs-eng.com

October 28, 2024

River Plantation Municipal Utility District
c/o L&S District Services, LLC

P.O. Box 170

Tomball, Texas 77377

Attn: Tiffany Carden

Re: 0.6 MGD Wastewater Treatment Facility Rehabilitation
Within River Plantation Municipal Utility District
Montgomery County, Texas
VSE PROJECT NO: 32000-501-1-STP (c&e)

Dear Ms. Carden:

Enclosed, for your review, is Pay Application No. 3 for the referenced project.

We have reviewed the pay application and recommend payment in the amount of $37,575.00 to C3
Constructors, LLC to be paid using funds in Series 2022 Bond: WWTF Rehabilitation Phase 1.

Sincerely,

o1 Reed, E.

Project Manager
Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.
Texas Registered Professional Engineering Firm No. F-148

Enclosure
TIR;jlb
Xc: C3 Constructors, LLC

TCEQ Houston
File




Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-148
777 North Eldridge Parkway  Suite 500 Houston, Texas 77079  713-782-0042  713-782-5337 (fax)

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PROJECT: 0.6 MGD Wastewater Treatment Facility OWNER: River Plantation Municipal Utility District
Rehabilitation within River Plantation c/o Smith Murdaugh Little & Bonham LLP
Municipal Utility District 2727 Allen Parkway, Suite 1100
Houston, Texas 77019

VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-501-1-STP (c&e)
PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: 10/28/24
PERIOD: 10/01/24  through  10/31/24
CONTRACTOR: C3 Constructors, LLC
502 W. Montgomery #515

Willis, Texas 77378
Contract Time:

Date of Contract Award 05/28/24
Notice to Proceed 06/17/24
Projected Contract Substantial Completion Date 08/11/25

Certificate of Substantial Completion Issued

Projected Contract Final Completion Date

Total Contract Days and Approved Time Extensions 450
Contract Days to Date 136
Percent of Time Used to Date 30%
Percent of Work Completed to Date 17%

Contract Cost:

Original Contract Amount $ 1,495,000.00
Net Change Orders (See attached Change Order Summary) $ 75,000.00
Current Contract Amount $ 1,570,000.00
Work Completed to Date $ 268,250.00
Less Amount Retained $  (26,825.00)
Less Previous Payment to Contractor $ (203,850.00)
AMOUNT DUE THIS PAYMENT $ 37,575.00

10of7



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 3

VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-501-1-STP

APPLICATION DATE: 10/28/2024

The undersigned Contractor certifies that the work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in

accordance with the Contract Document, that all amounts have been paid by him for work for which previous
Recommendation for Payments were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that the current payment

shown herein is now due.

CONTRACTOR: C3 Constructors, LLC

By: Qg NMpcwBerny
JJ J

Date:

10/28/2024

Job progress is satisfactory and the work appears to be in compliance with plans and specifications. In accordance

with the Contract, the undersigned recommends payment to the Contractor of the amount due as shown above.

ENGINEER: Vogler & Spencer Engingering, Inc.

By: D B Sl B

“—t
Change Order Summary:

Change Order No. 1 $ 35,780.00
Change Order No. 2 $ 39,220.00
$ 75,000.00

Contract Time Schedule:
Original Contract Time
Previous Approved Time Extensions
Requested and Approved Time Extensions This Period
Total Contract Calendar Days and Approved Time Extensions
Previous Contract Days
Contract Days This Period

Total Contract Days To Date

Special Notes/Considerations:

20f7

/28 /24

Date:
Substantial Final
Completion Completion
420 30
420 30
106 0
30 0
136 0




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 3
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-501-1-STP

ITEM

WK. DONE WK.DONE
THIS PREVIOUS

WK.
DONE
UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE

APPLICATION DATE:

(c&e)
%

COM-

CONT.
UNIT
PRICE

10/28/2024

AMOUNT

GENERAL ITEMS

1.

Mobilization, including all
Bonds. Insurance and Permits
(Maximum amount not to
exceed 3% of the Base Bid
amount).

General Item Sub-Total

CIVIL WORK ITEMS

1.

Install 12" Gate Valves on each
Influent Line at headworks,
Complete in place per plans.
Includes modification to piping
to fit valves

Remove and Replace Corroded
Handrail Sections throughout
plant

Cut out 2'x2' opening in aeration
basin dividing wall within
treatment unit no. 1 per plans

Install handrail around treatment
unit no. 1 clarifier complete in
place. Includes all appurtenances
and modifications to existing
walkway.

Remove and replace clarifier
wier trough within treatment
unit no. 1

Remove and replace aeration
basin RAS lift pump

Remove and replace RAS/WAS
PVC discharge pump with
Ductile iron pipe. Includes all
appurtenances and fittings.

LS

EA

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

3of7

1

100%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

0%

$44,000.00

$8,000.00

$27,000.00

$3,000.00

$24,000.00

$50,000.00

$13,000.00

$6,000.00

$44,000.00

$44,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: 10/28/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-501-1-STP (c&e)
WK. DONE WK. DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
8. Recoat existing process air LS 1 0 0 0% $34,000.00 $0.00
piping header within headworks
and treatment unit no. 1
9. Recoat existing walkway and LS 1 0 0 0% $40,000.00 $0.00
hand rails throughout plant
10. Drain, clean and disinfect LS 1 0 0 0% $35,000.00 $0.00
existing digester basins
11. Raise existing scum box tray on LS 1 0 0 0% $8,000.00 $0.00
final clarifier
12. Repair access stairway and LS 1 0 0 0% $21,000.00 $0.00
landing
13. Provide and maintain bypass LS 1 0 0 0% $23,000.00 $0.00
pumping
Civil Work Items Sub-Total $0.00
ELECTRICAL WORK ITEMS
1. Provide and install electrical equipment
including, but not limited to, main breaker,
service rack, distribution panel, combination
motor starters, lighting transformer, lighting
panel, automatic transfer switch, service
structure, generator, lift station control panel,
pump terminal boxes, conduit, conduit
penetrations into lift station wet well, wire, and
all ancillary devices as shown on construction
drawings, complete in place.
1.01 Install Underground Conduit LS 1 1 1 100% $122,500.00 $122,500.00
1.02 Concrete Electrical Pull Box LS 1 1 1 100% $40,000.00 $40,000.00
1.03 Above Ground Conduit LS 1 0.5 0 0.5 50% $50,000.00 $25,000.00
1.04 Site Junction Boxes LS 1 0.3 0 0.3 30% $22,500.00 $6,750.00
1.05 Install Service Rack LS 1 0 0 0% $50,000.00 $0.00
1.06 Service Rack Equipment LS 1 0 0 0% $70,000.00 $0.00
Installation
1.07 Equipment Room / Site Lighting LS 1 0.4 0 0.4 40% $25,000.00 $10,000.00
1.08 Float & Transducer Installation LS 1 0 0 0% $20,000.00 $0.00
1.09 Combo Starter Installation LS 1 0 0 0% $60,000.00 $0.00
1.10 Temporary Power LS 1 0 0 0% $35,000.00 $0.00

4 0of 7



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: 10/28/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-501-1-STP (c&e)
WK. DONE WK. DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
1.11 New MCC Panel Board / LS 1 0 0 0% $100,000.00 $0.00
Equipment Installation
1.12 Power Conductor Installation LS 1 0 0 0% $81,000.00 $0.00
1.13 Control Conductor Installation LS 1 0 0 0% $68,000.00 $0.00
1.14 Testing & Start Up LS 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00
1.15 Excavate & Shape Berm for LS 1 0 0 0% $20,000.00 $0.00
Generator Pad
1.16 Excavate, Form, & Pour LS 1 0 0 0% $45,000.00 $0.00
Generator Pad
1.17 Install Generator & Platform LS 1 0 0 0% $200,000.00 $0.00
1.18 Backfill & Regrade Around LS 1 0 0 0% $10,000.00 $0.00
Generator
1.19 Install ATS LS 1 0 0 0% $30,000.00 $0.00
1.20 Saw Cut & Replace Paving as LS 1 0.8 0.8 80% $25,000.00 $20,000.00
Necessary
2. Demolish and remove existing LS 1 0 0 0% $9,000.00 $0.00

MCC equipment, control panels,
and electrical equipment as
shown on construction drawings,
complete as specified

3. Allowance for electric utility to LS 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00
transfer pad mounted
transformer service to new
service rack; exact mount will be
reimbursed to Contractor upon
submittal of invoice from Utility
Service Providers

4. Allowance for coordination and LS 1 0 0 0% $20,000.00 $0.00
Arc Flash Hazard Analysis per
Section 16015, Complete by
Baird, Gilroy & Dixon, LLC.

Electrical Work Items Sub-Total $224,250.00

50f7



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 3 APPLICATION DATE: 10/28/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-501-1-STP (c&e)
WK. DONE WK. DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT

SUPPLEMENTAL ITEMS - WHEN AUTHORIZED BY THE ENGINEER
1. Remove and replace 1" air drops EA 10 0 0 0% $1,700.00 $0.00

including butterfly valves and

coarse bubbler
2. Remove and replace air drop EA 20 0 0 0% $400.00 $0.00

butterfly valve
Supplemental Items Sub-Total $0.00
ALTERNATE BID ITEMS
Al Remove and replace four (4) LS 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00

existing light fixtures inside

electrical blower room with type

“A” fixtures or approved equal

and remove and replace one (1)

fixture in lift station drypit with

Lithonia OLVTWM wall mount

LED fixture or approved equal,

complete in place.
Total Alternate Items $0.00
Change Order No. 1
COl1-1 Building & Foundation LS 1 0 0 0% $22,994.40 $0.00
CO1-2 Finishes LS 1 0 0 0% $4,750.20 $0.00
CO1-3 General Conditions & LS 1 0 0 0% $3,900.00 $0.00

Equipment
CO1-4 C3 Constructors' Coordination, LS 1 0 0 0% $4,135.40 $0.00

Management and Bonds
Change Order No. 1 Sub-Total $0.00

60of7



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 3

ITEM

UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE

VSE PROJECT NO.:

WK. DONE WK.DONE

THIS

PREVIOUS

32000-501-1-STP

WK.
DONE

APPLICATION DATE:

(c&e)

%
COM-

CONT.
UNIT
PRICE

10/28/2024

AMOUNT

Change Order No. 2

CO2-1

C02-2

2" Depth Asphalt Remove and
Replace: 4,309 SF @ $4.50 per
SF to include 1) 2" mill and
place millings in pile on site for
future use by owner. 2) Saw-cut
all edges clean if applicable. 4)
Hand apply SS-1 tack due to
inability of application rig
reaching site. 5) Place 2" Type
"D" HMAC and compact to
match surrounding grades.

Blower building replacement

Change Order No. 2 Sub-Total

Total Work Completed to Date

LS

LS

7 of 7

0%

0%

$21,970.00

$17,250.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$268,250.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

"ENGINEER: Project: APPLICATION NUMBER: 3
Vogler & Spencer Engineering 32000-501-1-STP (c&e) (-3
777 North Eldridge Parkway 500 River Plantation MUD WWTP Rehab PERIOD ENDING: 10/31/2024
Houston, TX 77079 S ———

From: DISTRIBUTION:
C3 Constructors, LLC PERCENT COMPLETE 17.9% CONTRACTOR «
502 W. Montgomery #515 File «
Willis, Tx 77378 PREPARED BY: Jay Newberry <«

APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT - SUMMARY

Refer to continuation sheets attached for detailed breakdown.

. ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT:

. NET CHANGES TO CONTRACT:

. TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT:

. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE:

a b ON =

. RETAINAGE:
a. 10% of Completed Work

b. 10% of Stored Material

Total Retainage:

6. TOTAL COMPLETED LESS RETAINAGE:

CONTRACTOR'S CERTIFICATION:

The Contractor declares that to the best of his knowledge, information and belief the W ork covered by this
Application for Payment has been completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts

7. LESS PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS:

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE: I

9. BALANCE TO FINISH INCLUDING RETAINAGE:

EXTRA WORK SUMMARY ADDITIONS
Changes From Prev Applications: -
Changes From This Application: -
Total: -
Net Changes:

1,495,000.00 . . | ) " .
have been paid to him for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and payments
- received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due.
1,495,000.00 CONTRACTOR: C3 Constructors, LLC DATE:
268,250.00
State: County
26,825.00 Subscribed & sworn to before me
- this day of
26,825.00 Notary Public Name:
Commission Expiration Date:
241,425.00
203,850.00
37,575.00 |
1,253,575.00
DELETIONS




CONTINUATION SHEET

Subcontractor's signed Certication is attached.

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar.

Use Column | on Contracts where variable retainage for line items apply.

Percent of retainage Held

A B | E H |
WORK COMPLETED
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDULED This Application % BALANCE RETAINAGE
NO. VALUE APPLICATION Work in Place Complete TO FINISH WITHHELD
this period (G/C) (C-G) (G*J4)
BASE CONTRACT
G1 |Mobilization / Bonds / Insurance 44,000.00( 44,000.00 100% 0.00 4,400.00
C1 |Install 12" Gate Valves @ Headworks 24,000.00 0% 24,000.00 0.00
C2 |Remove & Replace Corroded Handrials 27,000.00 0% 27,000.00 0.00
C3 |Cut2' x 2' Opening in A-Basin Wall 3,000.00 0% 3,000.00 0.00
C4 |Install Handrail @ Treatment Unit 1 24,000.00 0% 24,000.00 0.00
C5 [Replace Clarifier Wier Trough @ Unit 1 50,000.00 0% 50,000.00 0.00
C6 |Replace A-Basin RAS Lift Pump 13,000.00 0% 13,000.00 0.00
C7 |Replace PVC with DI @ RAS/WAS Discharge 6,000.00 0% 6,000.00 0.00
C8 |Recoat Air Headers @ Headworks & Unit 1 34,000.00 0% 34,000.00 0.00
C9 |Recoat Walkays and Hand Rails in Plant 40,000.00 0% 40,000.00 0.00
C10 |Drain & Clean Digesters 35,000.00 0% 35,000.00 0.00
C11 |Raise Scum Tray on Final Clarifier 8,000.00 0% 8,000.00 0.00
C12 |Repair stairway and landing 21,000.00 0% 21,000.00 0.00
C13 |Bypass Pumping 23,000.00 0% 23,000.00 0.00
E1.1 |Install Underground Conduit 122,500.00| 122,500.00 100% 0.00 12,250.00
E1.2 [Concrete Electrical Pull Box 40,000.00( 40,000.00 100% 0.00 4,000.00
E1.3 |Above Ground Conduit 50,000.00 25,000.00 50% 25,000.00 2,500.00
E1.4 |Site Junction Boxes 22,500.00 6,750.00 30% 15,750.00 675.00
E1.5 |Install Service Rack 50,000.00 0% 50,000.00 0.00
E1.6 |Service Rack Equipment Installation 70,000.00 0% 70,000.00 0.00
E1.7 |Equipment Room / Site Lighting 25,000.00 10,000.00 40% 15,000.00 1,000.00
E1.8 [Float & Transducer Installation 20,000.00 0% 20,000.00 0.00
E1.9 |Combo Starter Installation 60,000.00 0% 60,000.00 0.00
E1.10 [Temporary Power 35,000.00 0% 35,000.00 0.00
E1.11 [New MCC Panel Board / Equipment Installation 100,000.00 0% 100,000.00 0.00
E1.12 [Power Conductor Installation 81,000.00 0% 81,000.00 0.00
E1.13 |Control Conductor Installation 68,000.00 0% 68,000.00 0.00
E1.14 |Testing & Start Up 5,000.00 0% 5,000.00 0.00
E1.15 [Excavate and Shape Berm for Generator Pad 20,000.00 0% 20,000.00 0.00
E1.16 |Excavate, Form, & Pour Generator Pad 45,000.00 0% 45,000.00 0.00
E1.17 |Install Generator & Platform 200,000.00 0% 200,000.00 0.00
E1.18 [Backfill and Regrade Around Generator Pad 10,000.00 0% 10,000.00 0.00
E1.19 |Install ATS 30,000.00 0% 30,000.00 0.00
E1.20 |Saw Cut and Replace Paving as Necessary 25,000.00{ 20,000.00 80% 5,000.00 2,000.00
E2 Electrical Demo 9,000.00 0% 9,000.00 0.00
E3 Pad Mounted Transformer Allowance 5,000.00 0% 5,000.00 0.00
E4 Arc Flash Hazard Analysis Allowance 20,000.00 0% 20,000.00 0.00
S1 Remove and Replace 10 Air Drops 17,000.00 0% 17,000.00 0.00
S2 Remove & Replace Air Drop Butterfly Valves 8,000.00 0% 8,000.00 0.00
A1 Replace 4 light fixtures in Electrical Building 5,000.00 0% 5,000.00 0.00
BASE CONTRACT TOTALS $ 1,495,000.00 | $226,500.00 | $ 41,750.00 18% | $ 1,226,750.00 | $ 26,825.00
CHANGE ORDERS
CHANGE ORDER TOTALS $ - $ $ = $ o $ o

| PROJECT TOTALS

| $ 1,495,000.00 | $226,500.00 | $ 41,750.00 | $

18% | $ 1,226,750.00 | $ 26,825.00 |




AFFIDAVIT OF BILLS PAID

THE STATE OF
TEXAS
COUNTY OF
Harris

Chris Wade being first duly sworn states that he is the President for €3 Constructors LLC of Montgomery
County Texas, hereinafter called “Company”, and the said Company has performed work and/ or
furnished labor for hereinafter called “Owner” pursuant to a contract, dated 6/17/2024 with Owner
(hereinafter called “CONTRACT™) for the construction of:_0.6 MGD Wastewater Treatment
Facility Rehabilitation Within River Plantation Municipal Utility District 32000-501-1-STP.
That all just and lawful invoices against the Company for labor, materials, and expendable equipment
employed in the performance of the Contract and have been paid in full (with the exception of the
attached invoice) prior to acceptance of payments from the Owner, and That the Company agrees to
indemnify and hold the Owner and Engineers harmless from all liability arising from claims by
subcontractors, materialmen and suppliers under Contract, and That no claims have been made or
filed upon the payment bond, That the Company has not received any claims or notice of claims from
the subcontractor, materialmen and suppliers.

Contractor: C3 Constructors, LLC

Date: 10/24/2024 )
By: C@\/—/ L\/¥

Chris Wade
President

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

BEFORE ME, the undersngned a Notary Public in and for the State of Texas, on this day
personally appeared known to be the acknowledged to me that he executed
the same for the purposes and consideration therein express.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this_24*Y dayfof _(Jedober 2024

Q/a/u Ylﬂa LMY

My Commission Expires: (SEAL) o ar)ﬁblic in and fon@Stﬁc of Texas

Jay Newberry
My Commission Expires
12/27/2025
Notary ID
133504153

o




CONDITIONAL WAIVER AND RELEASE OF
LIEN UPON PROGRESS PAYMENT

OWNER: City of Harris County CONTRACT FOR: WWTP Rehab River Plantation MUD

PROJECT: 32000-501-1-STP CONTRACT DATED: 6/17/2024

STATE OF: TEXAS
COUNTY: MONTGOMERY

The undersigned does herby acknowledge that upon receipt of a check from Owner in the sum of
$37,575.00 payable to the Contractor, and when the check has been properly endorsed and has been paid
by the bank upon which it is drawn, this document shall become effective to release any and all liens and
/or claims including but not limited to, any lien, stop notice, or band right with respect to any labor,
services, materials, and/or equipment provided on or for the above referenced Project through and
including the Release Date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the undersigned does not waive its claim to
any retainage withheld by the General Contractor or Owner through and including the Release Date or
extras furnished before or on the release date for which payment has not been received.

Rights based upon work performed or items furnished under a written change order which has been fully
executed by the parties prior to the release date are covered by this release unless specifically reserved
by the claimant in the release. This release of mechanic’s lien, stop notice, or bond right shall not
otherwise affect the contract rights, including the rights between parties to the furnished labor, services,
equipment, or material covered by the is release if that furnished labor, serves, equipment, or materials
was not compensated by the progress payment.

RELEASE DATE: October 24, 2024

CONTRACTOR: C3 Constructors

| hereby certify that | have the power and authority to execute

thisl Waiver of Lien and/or Claim for and on behalf of the ZL{* ‘\—

Contractor. - Subscribed and sworn to before this
oy of LXAOlotA 24
BY: (, /e /V\~ M_,.
(signature of authorized representative) Notary Public:
5 (Print Name bf Notary Public)

£SIa-€ My Commission Expires: lZ{Z? /Z';

(printed name and title)

/é‘}% Jay Newberry

% \\ My Commission Expires
- 12/127/202
Notary |
133504183

e




777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079
713.782.0042 | Fax 713.782.5337

& ¢ Ba

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com
ENGINEERING vs-eng.com

October 30, 2024

River Plantation Municipal Utility District
c/o L & S District Services, LLC

P. 0. Box 170

Tombeall, TX 77377

Attn: Tiffany Loggins Carden

Re: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within River Plantation Municipal Utility District
Montgomery County, Texas
VSE PROJECT NO: 32000-808-2-UTL (cé&e)

Dear Ms. Loggins Carden:

Enclosed, for your review, is Pay Application No. 2 for the referenced project.

We have reviewed the pay application and recommend payment in the amount of $26,398.80 to Insituform
Technologies, LLC to be paid using funds in Series 2022 Bonds: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2.

Sincerely,

N

Peitao Long

Engineer-in-Training

Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Professional Engineering Firm No. F-148

Enclosure
PL;jlb
Xc: Insituform Technologies, LLC

TCEQ Houston
File




Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-148
777 North Eldridge Parkway  Suite 500 Houston, Texas 77079  713-782-0042  713-782-5337 (fax)

APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PROJECT: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within
River Plantation Municipal Utility District

VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-808-2-UTL

PAY APPLICATION NO. 2

PERIOD: 09/11/24

OWNER: River Plantation Municipal Utility District

c/o Smith Murdaugh Little & Bonham LLP
2727 Allen Parkway, Suite 1100
Houston, TX 77019

(c&e)

APPLICATION DATE: 10/30/24

through

10/09/24

CONTRACTOR: Insituform Technologies, LLC

580 Goddard Avenue

Chesterfield, Missouri 63005

Contract Time:

Date of Contract Award

Notice to Proceed

Projected Contract Substantial Completion Date
Certificate of Substantial Completion Issued
Projected Contract Final Completion Date

Total Contract Days and Approved Time Extensions
Contract Days to Date

Percent of Time Used to Date

Percent of Work Completed to Date
Contract Cost:

Original Contract Amount

Net Change Orders (See attached Change Order Summary)

Current Contract Amount

Work Completed to Date

Less Amount Retained

Less Previous Payment to Contractor

AMOUNT DUE THIS PAYMENT

10f5

04/10/24

04/29/24

10/26/24

210

163

78%

21%

$  692,620.00

$ 15,989.00

&+

708,609.00

&+

150,932.00

$  (15,093.20)

$  (109,440.00)

$ 26,398.80




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 2

VSE PROJECT NO.:  32000-808-2-UTL

APPLICATION DATE: 10/30/2024

The undersigned Contractor certifies that the work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in

accordance with the Contract Document, that all amounts have been paid by him for work for which previous
Recommendation for Payments were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that the current payment

shown herein is now due.

CONTRACTOR: Insituform Technologies, LLC

Date:

Jo - Jo-2¢

Job progress is satisfactory and the work appears to be in compliance with plans and specifications. In accordance

with the Contract, the undersigned recommends payment to the Contractor of the amount due as shown above.

ENGINEER: Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.
N . Dl

Change Order Summary:

Change Order No. 1 $ 15,989.00

$ 15,989.00
Contract Time Schedule:
Original Contract Time
Previous Approved Time Extensions
Requested and Approved Time Extensions This Period
Total Contract Calendar Days and Approved Time Extensions
Previous Contract Days
Contract Days This Period

Total Contract Days To Date

Special Notes/Considerations:

20f5

Date: / 0 / 3 O / Z’Lf
Substantial Final
Completion Completion

180 30
180 30
135 0
28 0
163 0




APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 2
VSE PROJECT NO.:

ITEM

WK.DONE WK. DONE
THIS PREVIOUS
UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE

32000-808-2-UTL

WK.
DONE

APPLICATION DATE:

(c&e)

%
COM-

CONT.
UNIT
PRICE

10/30/2024

AMOUNT

A) GENERAL ITEMS

1.

Mobilization/Demobilization/Pa
yment/Performance
Bonds/Permits & Fees (Refer to
the Special Conditions Part A
for insurance requirements.
Requirements must be strictly
adhered to - this includes the
Contractor’s Pollution Liability
(CPL) Insurance in the amount
of $1,000,000.00 (II.C.vi - page
5). (Maximum amount not to
exceed 3% of the Base Bid
amount).

A. GENERAL ITEMS SUBTOTAL

B) CIVIL SITE WORK

1.

*3.

%4,

*5.

Temporary Traffic Control Plan

Manhole Cleaning &
Inspections (Including GPS
location of all Manholes)

Relocate Unknown Pipe
(Coordinate w/ Local Dry
Utility to Safely Relocate
Unknown Protruding Piping.)

Obstruction Removal At
Service Lead by Remote
Cutting Application

Sanitary Sewer Point Repair -
all Depths (Includes
Excavation, Backfill, Landscape
Repairs, and Provide Post
Repair Videos)

Obstruction Removal Within
Sanitary Sewer Mains (To
Differentiate From Service Lead
Obstruction Removals).

LS

LS

EA

EA

EA

EA

EA

225

0.25

3of5

0.75

0.75

207

0.75

207

100%

75%

92%

33%

0%

38%

0%

$20,000.00

$5,000.00

$425.00

$3,250.00

$315.00

$3,000.00

$315.00

$20,000.00

$20,000.00

$3,750.00

$87,975.00

$3,250.00

$0.00

$9,000.00

$0.00



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 2 APPLICATION DATE:  10/30/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-808-2-UTL (c&e)
WK. DONE WK. DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
7. Heavy Grease Removal and EA 12 1 0 1 8% $315.00 $315.00
Cleaning at Desginated
Locations
*8. 8" Cured-In-Place-Pipe Sanitary LF 10,626 0 0 0% $35.00 $0.00
Sewer Rehab.
*9, 15" Cured-In-Place-Pipe LF 470 0 0 0% $92.50 $0.00
Sanitary Sewer Rehab.
*10. Remove and Replace Exist. 8" LF 46 16 0 16 35% $85.00 $1,360.00
Sanitary Sewer w/ SDR 26 PVC
Pipes (Includes Excavation,
Backfill, & Provide Post Repair
Videos)
*11  OSHA Trench Safety System LF 46 18 0 18 39% $11.50 $207.00
(All Depths)
12. Site Restoration to Equal or LS 1 0 0 0% $5,000.00 $0.00
Better Condition (Includes
Fence Replacement and
Sodding)
13. All Necessary Bypass Pumping LS 1 0.25 0 0.25 25% $5,000.00 $1,250.00
for the Duration of the Project.
14. Post Cleaning and Televising of LS 1 0 0 0% $1,000.00 $0.00
all Repaired and CIPP Sanitary
Sewer Lines for Verification of
Work.
B. CIVIL SITE WORK SUBTOTAL $107,107.00
C) ADDITIONAL WORK ITEMS (AS AUTHORIZED BY ENGINEER)
*], Extra Length of Point Repair for LF 53 0 0 0% $160.00 $0.00
8" Pipe
2. Extra 8" Sanitary Sewer LF 50 0 0 0% $85.00 $0.00
Replacement
3. Remove & Replace Cleanouts. EA 5 0 0 0% $2,000.00 $0.00

4 of 5



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

PAY APPLICATION NO. 2 APPLICATION DATE:  10/30/2024
VSE PROJECT NO.: 32000-808-2-UTL (c&e)
WK. DONE WK. DONE WK. % CONT.
THIS PREVIOUS DONE COM- UNIT
ITEM UNIT QTY ESTIMATE ESTIMATE TO DATE PLETE PRICE AMOUNT
4. External Service Reconnection. EA 5 1 0 1 20% $950.00 $950.00
5. Extra Cement Stabilized Sand. ~ CY 50 0 0 0% $68.00 $0.00
6. Extra Manhole Cleaning & EA 35 35 35 100% $425.00 $14,875.00
Inspections (Including
GPS location of all Manholes)
C. ADDITIONAL WORK ITEMS SUBTOTAL $15,825.00
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1
CO1-1 Raise MH Ring and cover 1" EA 4 2 0 2 50% $1,500.00 $3,000.00
above grade
(upto 1 VF) (RFI 2.1)
CO1-2 Additonal MH Ring and cover =~ EA 1 0 0 0% $600.00 $0.00
adjustment
(RFI 2.2)
CO1-3 Remove and replase Asphalt SY 50 0 0 0% $125.00 $0.00
pavement
(RFI 2.3)
CO1-4 Remove and replace Concrete SY 20 0 0 0% $160.00 $0.00
pavement
(RFI12.4)
CO1-5 Lower drop connection in MH EA 1 1 0 1 100% $5,000.00 $5,000.00
MW 2004C (replaces Civil Site
Work Items 10 & 11)
(RFI3.1)
CO1-6 New MH ring and coversto go ~ EA 4 0 0 0% $595.00 $0.00
with adjustment (RFI 4.1)
CO1-7 10" Cured-In-Place-Pipe LF 599 0 0 0% $49.00 $0.00
Sanitary Sewer Rehab
CO1-8 C&TV only 8" (already rehab LF 648 0 0 0% $5.50 $0.00
or deleted)
CO1-9 C&TV only 15" (already rehab) LF 920 0 0 0% $17.00 $0.00
*Additional items adjusted above per Change Order No. 1
CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 SUBTOTAL $8,000.00
Work Completed to Date $150,932.00

50f5



@\nsituformf@

PLEASE REMIT BY CHECK TO :
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC

P.O. BOX 74008440

CHICAGO, IL 60674-8440

An azuria Water Solutions Company PAGE : 10of3
BILL TO: DATE : 10/9/2024
RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTIL. DIST. PLEASE REMITBY ACHTO : ESTIMATE : 2
C/O VOGLER & SPENCER ENGINEERING, INC. INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC INVOICE # 770626
777 N. ELDRIDGE PARKWAY, STE 500 BANK OF AMERICA MERRILL LYNCH CUSTOMER PO :
) g PAYMENT TERMS : Net 30 Days
CONTRACT : Sanitary Sewer Rehab, Phase 2 SWIFT: BOFAUS3N FEDERAL ID : 13-3032158
PROJECT: ACCOUNT: 003750825891
ITEM CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED THIS PERIOD COMPLETED TO DATE
NO DESCRIFTION OF WORK QUANTITY UNIT __UNIT PRICE ___ PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
10 Mobilization (Max 3%) 1.00 LS 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.25 5,000.00 1.00 20,000.00
100 CIPP 15" 1,135.00 LF 63.00 71,505.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
110 Remove/replace 8" 40.00 LF 85.00 3,400.00 16.00 1,360.00 16.00 1,360.00
120 OSHA Trench safety 40.00 LF 11.50 460.00 18.00 207.00 18.00 207.00
130 Site Restoration 1.00 LS 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
140 Bypass Pumping 1.00 LS 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.25 1,250.00 0.25 1,250.00
150 Post TV 1.00 LS 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
160 Extra length 8" Point Repair 50.00 LF 160.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
170 Extra 8" Replacement 50.00 LF 85.00 4,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
180 Remove and Replace cleanouts 5.00 EA 2,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
190 External service reconnect 5.00 EA 950.00 4,750.00 1.00 950.00 1.00 950.00
20 Traffic Control 1.00 LS 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.75 3,750.00
200 Extra cement stab sand 50.00 Cu 68.00 3,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
210 Extra MH Clean and Inspect (in 35.00 EA 425.00 14,875.00 0.00 0.00 35.00 14,875.00

CONTINUED...


Archive Information


@\nsituformf@

PLEASE REMIT BY CHECK TO :
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC
P.O. BOX 74008440

CHICAGO, IL 60674-8440

An azuria Water Solutions Company PAGE : 20f3
BILL TO: DATE : 10/9/2024
RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTIL. DIST. PLEASE REMITBY ACHTO : ESTIMATE : 2
C/O VOGLER & SPENCER ENGINEERING, INC. INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC INVOICE # 770626
777 N. ELDRIDGE PARKWAY, STE 500 BANK OF AMERICA MERRILL LYNCH CUSTOMER PO :
) g PAYMENT TERMS : Net 30 Days
CONTRACT : Sanitary Sewer Rehab, Phase 2 SWIFT: BOFAUS3N FEDERAL ID : 13-3032158
PROJECT: ACCOUNT: 003750825891
ITEM CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED THIS PERIOD COMPLETED TO DATE
NO DESCRIPTION OF WORK QUANTTY UNIT __UNIT PRICE __PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
220 Install External Drop 1.00 EA 5,000.00 5,000.00 1.00 5,000.00 1.00 5,000.00
230 Raise MH Ring and Cover to 1" 4.00 EA 1,500.00 6,000.00 2.00 3,000.00 2.00 3,000.00
240 Additional MH Ring and Cover a 1.00 EA 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
250 Remove and Replace Ashalt pave 50.00 sy 125.00 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
260 Remove and Replace Concrete pa 20.00 sy 160.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
270 New MH Ring and cover to go wi 4.00 EA 595.00 2,380.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 MH Clean and Inspect (incl GPS 225.00 EA 425.00 95,625.00 0.00 0.00 207.00 87,975.00
40 Relocate unknown pipe 2.00 EA 3,250.00 6,500.00 1.00 3,250.00 1.00 3,250.00
50 Ostruction/root removal at ser 4.00 EA 315.00 1,260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
60 Point repair 4.00 EA 3,000.00 12,000.00 3.00 9,000.00 3.00 9,000.00
70 Obstruction removal 4.00 EA 315.00 1,260.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
80 Heavy grease cleaning 12.00 EA 315.00 3,780.00 1.00 315.00 1.00 315.00

CONTINUED...



PLEASE REMIT BY CHECK TO :

) e INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC
I‘ISI'IZI,I'I:OI'm® P.O. BOX 74008440

CHICAGO, IL 60674-8440

An azuria Water Solutions Company PAGE : 3 Of 3
BILL TO: DATE : 10/9/2024
RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTIL. DIST. PLEASE REMIT BY ACHTO : ESTIMATE : 2
C/O VOGLER & SPENCER ENGINEERING, INC. INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES LLC INVOICE # 770626
777 N. ELDRIDGE PARKWAY, STE 500 BANK OF AMERICA MERRILL LYNCH CUSTOMER PO :
, heh PAYMENT TERMS :  Net 30 Days
CONTRACT : Sanitary Sewer Rehab, Phase 2 SWIFT: BOFAUS3N FEDERAL ID - 13-3032158
PROJECT: ACCOUNT: 003750825891
ITEM CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED THIS PERIOD COMPLETED TO DATE
NO DESCRIPTION OF WORK QUANTITY UNIT __UNIT PRICE PRICE QUANTITY AMOUNT QUANTITY AMOUNT
90 CIPP 8" 11,873.00 LF 3500  415555.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL CONTRACT 716,050.00 EARNED THIS PERIOD 29,332.00 EARNED TO DATE 150,932.00
Month Gross 29,332.00 Sales Tax
Sales Tax Less: Retainage 15,093.20
Mionth ggfr?m” (2.933.20) Previous Estimate 121,600.00
Customer # 4573657

AMOUNT DUE
THIS ESTIMATE 26,398.80




River Plantation 182242
Bid Item  [pescription Measure | Quantity Unit Price Total Est 2 10-8-24
1 Mobilization (Max 3%) LS 1 $ 20,000.00 | $20,000.00 0.25 $5,000.00
2 Traffic Control LS 1 $ 5,000.00 | $5,000.00 $0.00
3 MH Clean and Inspect (incl GPS location) EA 225 $ 425.00 [ $95,625.00 $0.00
4 Relocate unknown pipe EA 2 $ 3,250.00 | $6,500.00 1 $3,250.00
5 Obstruction/root removal at service by remote EA 4 $ 315.00 $1,260.00 $0.00
6 Point repair EA 4 $ 3,000.00 | $12,000.00 3 $9,000.00
7 Obstruction removal EA 4 $  315.00 | $1,260.00 $0.00
8 Heavy grease cleaning EA 12 $ 315.00 $3,780.00 1 $315.00
9 CIPP 8" LF 11873 $ 35.00 | $415,555.00 $0.00
10 CIPP 15" LF 1135 $ 63.00 | $71,505.00 $0.00
11 Remove/replace 8" LF 40 $ 85.00 | $3,400.00 16 $1,360.00
12 OSHA Trench safety LF 40 $ 11.50 $460.00 18 $207.00
13 Site Restoration LS 1 $ 5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
14 Bypass Pumping LS 1 $ 5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.25 $1,250.00
15 Post TV LS 1 $ 1,000.00 | $1,000.00 $0.00
16 Extra length 8" Point Repair LF 50 $ 160.00 $8,000.00 $0.00
17 Extra 8" Replacement LF 50 $ 85.00 $4,250.00 $0.00
18 Remove and Replace cleanouts EA 5 $ 2,000.00 | $10,000.00 $0.00
19 External service reconnect EA 5 $ 950.00 $4,750.00 1 $950.00
20 Extra cement stab sand CcY 50 $ 68.00 | $3,400.00 $0.00
21 Extra MH Clean and Inspect (incl GPS location) EA 35 $ 425.00 | $14,875.00 $0.00
RFI/Change order $0.00
RFI 2.1 |Raise to grade MH ring and cover (up to 1 VF) EA $1,500.00 $6,000.00 2 $3,000.00
RFI 2.2 |Additional MH Ring and cover adjustment (>1VF) EA $600.00 $600.00 $0.00
RFI 2.3 |Remove and replace Asphalt pavement SY 50 $125.00 $6,250.00 $0.00
RFI 2.4 |Remove and replace Concrete pavement SY 20 $160.00 $3,200.00 $0.00
Lower drop connection in MH MW 2004C (replace item 11 &
RFI3.1 |12) EA $5,000.00 $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00
RFI 4.1 |Replace ring and cover EA $595.00 $2,380.00 $0.00
$0.00
RFI total $23,430.00

$692,620.00 $29,332.00
TTD $150,932.00 | less 10% $2,933.20
Percent Complete 21.79% $26,398.80

Retainage 10% until 50% of the project is completed




CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT

STATE OF _ TEXAS §

COUNTY OF HARRIS  §

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared

__Michael Blasczyk  the  Project Manager  of Insituform Technologies, LLC
(“CONTRACTOR?”). CONTRACTOR has performed labor and furnished materials pursuant to that
certain Contract entered intoonthe  9th  day of October ,2024 by and
between CONTRACTOR and River Plantation Municipal Utility District (OWNER), for the
erection, construction, and completion of certain improvements and/or additions upon the following
described premises, to wit:

Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase No.2 Within Montgomery County, Texas for
(OWNER).

The undersigned, being by me duly sworn, states upon oath that the labor and/or materials
supplied in connection with CONTRACTOR’s Application for Partial Payment No. 2 | dated
10/9/24 (the “Application Date™), represents the actual cost of good and workmanlike labor
and/or sourid materials that have been fabricated into the work in compliance with the agreed to plans
and specifications (and all authorized changes thereto) and said Contract.

The undersigned further states that as of the Application Date, CONTRACTOR has paid in full
all bills and claims for labor and/or materials supplied in connection with the aforesaid Partial Payment
and that there are no outstanding unpaid bills or claims for labor performed or materials furnished.

CONTRACTOR acknowledges complete satisfaction of, and forever waives and releases, all
claims of every kind against OWNER or the property where the labor and/or materials were installed,
including, without limitation, any liens or potential liens, which CONTRACTOR may have as a result
of, or in connection with, the labor and/or materials supplied in connection with the aforesaid Partial
Payment.

CONTRACTOR represents that the person executing this affidavit on behalf of
CONTRACTOR is duly authorized to sign this affidavit and to legally bind CONTRACTOR hereto.
All of the provisions of this affidavit shall bind CONTRACTOR, its heirs, representatives, successors
and assigns and shall inure to the benefit of OWNER, and its legal representatives, successors, assigns.

This affidavit is being made by the undersigned realizing that it is in reliance upon the
truthfulness of the statements contained herein that a partial payment under said Contract is being
made, and in consideration of the disbursement of said partial payment by OWNER.

CONTRACTOR HEREBY AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD OWNER SAFE AND
HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ALL LOSSES, DAMAGES, COSTS, AND EXPENSES OF
ANY CHARACTER WHATSOEVER SPECIFICALLY INCLUDING COURT COSTS, BONDING
FEES, AND ATTORNEY FEES ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY RELATING TO CLAIMS
FOR UNPAID LABOR OR MATERIALS FURNISHED AS OF THE APPLICATION DATE.



Executed this__ 9th day of October ,2024 .

By:

Name Printed: Michael Blasczyk

Title: Project Manager

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF HARRIS §

Subscribed and sworn to before me, the undersigned authority, on this the _9th  day

of October ,2024 _, to certify which, witness my hand and seal of
office.
- a0,
ot EVIN GABRYSCH ] Notary Public, State of Texas
,ata Public, State of Texas Notary’s Name Printed:

Yy Commission Expj
P August 10, 202)((? i
Ll NOTARY ID 1 3390072-3

v o o

My commission expires:




AFFIDAVIT OF BILLS PAID

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

Michael Blasczyk Being first duly sworn, state that he is Project Manager of Insituform Technologies
LLC of Harris County of Texas, hereinafter called “Company”, and the said Company
has performed work and/or furnished River Plantation Municipal Utility District ,

hereinafter called “Owner” pursuant to a contract, dated with Owner (hereinafter called “Contract™) for
the construction of:

PROJECT: __Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase No.2 Within Montgomery County,Texas
PROJECT NO: Project No. 32000-808-2-UTL

That all just and lawful invoices against the Company for Labor, materials and expendable equipment
employed in the performance of the Contract and have been paid in full (with the exception of the
attached invoice) prior to acceptance of payments from the Owner, and

That the Company agrees to indemnify and hold the Owner and Engineers harmless from all liability
arising from claims by subcontractors, material, men, and suppliers under Contract, and

That no claims have been made or filed upon the payment bond,

That the Company has not received any claims or notice of claims from the subcontractor, material, men

and suppliers.
INSITUFORM TEC OGIES, L.L.C.

By:  Michael Blasczyk L

Project Manager

Title
THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ~ HARRIS

BEFORE ME, The undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared_Michael Blasczyk of

Insituform Technologies, LL.C , a Delaware Corporation, known to me to be the person
and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that the
executed the same as the act and deed of such corporation, for the purpose of consideration therein
expressed and in the capacity therein stated.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE ON THIS THE _ 9h  day of _October
2024.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: H 3.«,-» jﬂ <_(2\9\

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS

v, KEV
0(0 Notag il

ABRYSOH

Pubhc State of Texas
5y, #.,, Agg’nun;ﬁs‘son Expires

NOTARY | e




WOGLER & SPENCER
NGINEERING

DATE OF ISSUANCE:  October 29, 2024

CHANGE ORDER

NO. 1

EFFECTIVE DATE: October 29, 2024

OWNER:

River Plantation Municipal Utility District

CONTRACTOR: Insituform Technologies, LLC

PROJECT: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within River Plantation Municipal Utility District

OWNER'S CONTRACT NO.: ENGINEER'S CONTRACT NO.: 32000-808-2-UTL (c&e)
ENGINEER: Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents:

Description:
Adjustment to work quantities based on field observations

Reason for Change Order:
Adjustment to work quantities based on field observations

Attachments: (List documents supporting change)

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES

Original Contract Price Original Contract Time:
Substantial Completion: 180 days
$ 692,620.00 Ready for Final Payment: 30 days
(days or dates)
Net Increase (Decrease) from previous Change Orders Net Change from previous Change Orders No. to
No. N/A: Substantial Completion:
Ready for Final Payment
$ N (days or dates)
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Time Prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: 180 days
$ 692,620.00 Ready for Final Payment: 30 days
(days or dates)
Net Increase (Decrease) of this Change Order: Net Increase (Decrease) of this Change Order:
Substantial Completion:
$ 15,989.00 Ready for Final Payment:
(days or dates)
Contract Price with all approved Change Orders: Contract Time with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion: 180 days
$ 708,609.00 Ready for Final Payment: 30 days
(days or dates)
RECOMMENDED: By: W 0\ pate: [ () / 3() Vs Z‘?’
Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inp. i
APPROVED: By: Date:
River Plantation Municipal Utility District
ACCEPTED: By: W pate: J0-31-2¢

Insituform Technologies, ue 7/




CHANGE ORDERNO 1

SUMMARY
TO: River Plantation Municipal Utility District
FROM: Insituform Technologies, LLC
DATE: October 29, 2024
PROIJECT: Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within River Plantation Municipal Utility District

PROJECT NO:  32000-808-2-UTL (c&e)

The following item quantities have been adjusted to your contract for the referenced project:

Item Prev.

No. Description Unit Qty. New Qty.| Unit Price Amount
Civil Site Work
Relocate Unknown Pipe (Coordinate w/ Local Dry
3 Utility to Safely Relocate Unknown Protruding EA 2 3 $3,250.00 $3,250.00
Piping.)
4 Obstruction Removgl At Ser.v1c<.: Lead by Remote EA 4 ) $315.00 -$630.00
Cutting Application
Sanitary Sewer Point Repair - all Depths (Includes
5 Excavation, Backfill, Landscape Repairs, and EA 4 8 $3,000.00 $12,000.00
Provide Post Repair Videos)
8 8" Cured-In-Place-Pipe Sanitary Sewer Rehab LF 11,873 | 10,626 $35.00 -$43,645.00
9 15" Cured-In-Place-Pipe Sanitary Sewer Rehab LF 1,135 470 $63.00 -$41,895.00
Remove and Replace Exist. 8" Sanitary Sewer w/
10 SDR 26 PVC Pipes (Includes Excavation, LF 40 46 $85.00 $510.00
Backfill, & Provide Post Repair Videos)
11 OSHA Trench Safety System (All Depths) LF 40 46 $11.50 $69.00
Additional Work Items
1 Extra Length of Point Repair for 8" Pipe LF 50 53 $160.00 $480.00
Sub-Total for Adjusted Items| -$69,861.00
The following item pricing has been adjusted to your contract for the referenced project:
Item o e . . .
No Description Unit Qty |[Old Price| New Price Amount
Civil Site Work
9 15" Cured-In-Place-Pipe Sanitary Sewer Rehab LF 470 $63.00 $92.50 $13,865.00
Sub-Total for Adjusted Items| $13,865.00

Page 2




The following items have been added to your contract for the referenced project:

I;im Description Unit Qty. Unit Price Amount
Raise MH Ring and cover 1" above grade
COl-1 (up to 1 VF) (RFI 2.1) EA 4 $1,500.00 $6,000.00
Additonal MH Ring and cover adjustment
CO1-2 (RFI2.2) EA 1 $600.00 $600.00
Remove and replase Asphalt pavement
CO1-3 (RFI 2.3) SY 50 $125.00 $6,250.00
Remove and replace Concrete pavement
CO1-4 (RFI 2.4) SY 20 $160.00 $3,200.00
Lower drop connection in MH MW 2004C
CO1-5 (replaces Civil Site Work Items 10 & 11) EA 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
(RFI3.1)
CO1-6 New MH ring and covers to go with adjustment EA 4 $595.00 $2.380.00
(RF14.1)
CO1-7 | 10" Cured-In-Place-Pipe Sanitary Sewer Rehab LF 599 $49.00 $29,351.00
CO1-8 C&TV only 8" (already rehab or deleted) LF 648 $5.50 $3,564.00
CO1-9 C&TV only 15" (already rehab) LF 920 $17.00 $15,640.00
Sub-Total for Added Items| $71,985.00
TOTAL CHANGE TO CONTRACT  $15,989.00

Page 2




CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1232448
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOGIES, LLC.
Chesterfield, MO United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 10/29/2024
being filed.
River Plantation Municipal Utility District Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

32000-808-2-UTL
Change Order No. 1 dated 10/29/2024 - Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Phase 2 within River Plantation Municipal Utility District

4 Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
Schoenekase, Daniel Chesterfield, MO United States X
Tullman, Robert Chesterfield, MO United States X
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. I:I

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is Ursula J. Youngblood , and my date of birth is _N/A
My address is _ 580 Goddard Avenue ) Chesterfield ,__MO , 63005 , _USA
(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)
| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed in ___ St Louis County, State of _Missouri ,onthe _29thday of October , 20 24
(month) (year)

L sl Lo g Doy ,

Signature of authorized agent of centracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.48da51f7


UYoungblood
Typewritten text
Ursula J. Youngblood                                                                                     N/A

UYoungblood
Typewritten text
580 Goddard Avenue                                          Chesterfield                MO      63005           USA

UYoungblood
Typewritten text
St Louis                                                               Missouri                    29th        October         24


777 North Eldridge Parkway, Suite 500
Houston, TX 77079
713.782.0042 | Fax 713.782.5337

@ ¢ e

VOGLER & SPENCER info@vs-eng.com
ENGINEERING vs-eng.com
November 5, 2024

River Plantation Municipal Utility District
¢/o Smith, Murdaugh, Little, & Bonham, LLP
2727 Allen Parkway, Suite 1100

Houston, TX 77019

Re:  Recommendation of Award
Sanitary Sewer Manhole & Sinkhole Repairs
Within River Plantation Municipal Utility District
VSE Project No.: 32000-804-9-UTL (c&e)

Dear Directors:

Enclosed please find the Bid Tabulation of bids received for construction of the above referenced
project. A total of Three (3) bids were received.

We recommend that a construction contract be awarded to Al Team Solutions based on their
low bid of Sixty Thousand, Three Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($60,300.00)

oy

ylor J. Reed, P.E.
Project Manager
Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.
Texas Registered Engineering Firm No. F-148

Sincerely,

Enclosure
TIR ; amw

Xc: All Team Solutions
File




BID TABULATION
Vogler & Spencer Engineering, Inc.
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE & SINKHOLE REPAIRS
LOCATED WITHIN RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT (RPMUD)
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
Bid Date: Thursday, October 10, 2024
VSE Project No.: 32000-804-9-UTL

None

Page 1

1. 2. 3.
All Team Solutions AIMS Companies Wright Solutions
ITEM BID UNIT UNIT UNIT
No. DESCRIPTION UNIT__ QTY. PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
A. GENERAL ITEMS
1. Mobilization/Demobilization/Payment/Performance LS 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
Bonds/Permits
2. Traffic Control Plan Implementation (Includes signage, barriers, LS 1 $2,300.00 $2,300.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,900.00 $3,900.00
and flaggers to manage traffic during construction).
A. GENERAL ITEMS SUBTOTAL $ 5,300.00 $ 11,000.00 $ 7.900.00
B. CIVIL SITE WORK
1. Site Restoration to Equal or Better Condition Including LS 1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $39,875.00 $39,875.00
backfilling, turf establishment and pavement repairs if necessary
(Includes all necessary measures to restore the worksite.)
2. Bypass Pumping for all sites (Necessary pumping to maintain LS 1 $2,400.00 $2,400.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
flow during repairs and rehabilitation works.)
3. Point Repair at 752 Stonewall Jackson Dr. (Located within EA 1 $16,000.00 $16,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $21,500.00 $21,500.00
pavement at intersection, approximately 13.5 feet deep. Dye test
confirmed sanitary infiltration)
4. Abandon Manhole at 616 River Plantation Dr. & place LS 1 $17,500.00 $17,500.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
connection pipe. (Located underneath asphalt, observed to
serve no purpose. Cap top 4' of manhole and backfill per
specification.)
5. Point Repair at 704 Stone Mountain Dr. (Located within EA 1 $7,100.00 $7,100.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,800.00 $7,800.00
pavement, approximately 6 feet deep. A point repair is
necessary to fix the service connection. Recommend video
inspection before repairs.)
6. Inspection & Point Repair at 745 Stonewall Jackson Dr. LS 1 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $10,500.00 $10,500.00 $9,425.00 $9,425.00
Including guardrail modifications as necessary to allow for
construction operations. (Located on the east side of the bridge
next to the guardrail. Issue appears related to a storm sewer
failure rather than a sanitary sewer problem. Dye test needed for
confirmation.)
B. CIVIL SITE WORK SUBTOTAL 55,000.00 86,500.00 93,600.00
TOTAL BASE BID (Parts A-B) $60,300.00 $97,500.00 $101,500.00
| SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION CALENDAR DAYS | _ _ _
| FINAL COMPLETION CALENDAR DAYS | _ _ _
Rank Additional Bidders Base Bid Days




RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
Resolution Affirming Covered Applications and Prohibited Technology Policy

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of River Plantation Municipal Utility District
(the “District”) met at the Board’s regular meeting place on November 7, 2024, with a quorum of
directors present, as follows:

Julie Gilmer, President

Timothy Goodman, Vice President

Karl Sakocius, Secretary

Thomas Vandever, Treasurer
Mark V. Denham, Director

and the following absent:

None
when the following business was transacted:

Whereas, pursuant to state law, the Texas Department of Information Resources,
and the Texas Department of Public Safety (collectively, the “Departments”) adopted rules
requiring prohibiting the use of certain social media applications and services on River Plantation
Municipal Utility District devices; and

Whereas, the Departments, as required under Texas Government Code Section
620.003 jointly developed a model policy for governmental entities to use in developing a policy
prohibiting the installation or use of a covered application on any device owned or leased by the
River Plantation Municipal Utility District and requiring the removal of covered applications from
those devices (the “model policy”); and

Whereas, the District wishes to adopt a policy (the “Policy””) complying with all
requirements of the Model Policy and Texas Government Code Chapter 620.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the District as

follows:

09402-002 584982.1



1. The foregoing statements are true and correct.

2. The District hereby adopts, ratifies and approves the attached Covered Applications
and Prohibited Technology Policy as presented and acknowledges the need to review and adopt
the Covered Applications and Prohibited Technology Policy on an as needed basis.

The President or Vice President is authorized to execute and the Secretary or

Secretary Pro Tempore to attest this Resolution on behalf of the District.

JULIE GILMER

President
ATTEST:

KARL SAKOCIUS

Secretary

09402-002 584982.1



I, the undersigned Secretary of the Board of Directors of River Plantation Municipal
Utility District, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution
Affirming Covered Applications and Prohibited Technology Policy adopted by said Board at its
meeting on November 7, 2024, and a minute entry of that date showing the adoption thereof, the
original of which resolution appears in the minute book of said Board, on file in the District’s
office.

| further certify that said meeting was open to the public, and that notice was given
in compliance with the provisions of Tex. Gov’t. Code Ann. § 551.001 et seq.

Witness my hand and seal of said District, this November 7, 2024.

Secretary

34{ “-. AQ\
OTT

09402-002  584982.1



IE—

RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL
UTILITY DISTRICT

Covered Applications and Prohibited
Technology Policy

00000000000000000



1.0 INTRODUCTION

1.1 PURPOSE

The 88" Texas Legislature passed Senate Bill 1893, which prohibits the use of covered
applications on River Plantation Municipal Utility District devices.

As required by Senate Bill 1893, this policy establishes regulations to prohibit the

installation or use of covered applications or prohibited technologies on applicable
devices.

1.2 SCOPE AND APPLICATION

Governmental entities, including local governments, must adopt a covered applications
policy as described by Section 2.0.

2.0 COVERED APPLICATIONS POLICY FOR GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES

2.1 ScoOPE AND DEFINITIONS

Pursuant to Senate Bill 1893, governmental entities, as defined below, must establish a
covered applications policy:

e A department, commission, board, office, or other agency that is in the executive or
legislative branch of state government and that was created by the constitution or a
statute, including an institution of higher education as defined by Education Code
Section 61.003.

e The supreme court, the court of criminal appeals, a court of appeals, a district court,
or the Texas Judicial Council or another agency in the judicial branch of state
government.

e A political subdivision of this state, including a municipality, county, or special
purpose district.

This policy applies to all River Plantation Municipal Utility District full- and part-time
employees, contractors, paid or unpaid interns, and other users of government networks.
All River Plantation Municipal Utility District employees are responsible for complying with
this policy.

09402-002  584982.1



A covered application is:

e The social media service TikTok or any successor application or service developed or
provided by ByteDance Limited, or an entity owned by ByteDance Limited.

e A social media application or service specified by proclamation of the governor
under Government Code Section 620.005.

2.2 COVERED APPLICATIONS ON GOVERNMENT-OWNED OR LEASED
DEVICES

Except where approved exceptions apply, the use or installation of covered applications
is prohibited on all government-owned or -leased devices, including cell phones, tablets,
desktop and laptop computers, and other internet-capable devices.

River Plantation Municipal Utility District will identify, track, and manage all government-
owned or -leased devices including mobile phones, tablets, laptops, desktop computers,
or any other internet-capable devices to:

Prohibit the installation of a covered application.
b. Prohibit the use of a covered application.
Remove a covered application from a government-owned or -leased device that
was on the device prior to the passage of S.B. 1893 (88th Leg, R.S.).
d. Remove an application from a government-owned or -leased device if the
Governor issues a proclamation identifying it as a covered application.

o

River Plantation Municipal Utility District will manage all government-owned or leased
mobile devices by implementing security measures such as those listed below:

a. Restrict access to "app stores” or unauthorized software repositories to prevent the
installation of unauthorized applications.

b. Maintain the ability to remotely wipe non-compliant or compromised mobile
devices.

¢. Maintain the ability to remotely uninstall unauthorized software from mobile
devices.

d. Other security measures which may be implemented by River Plantation Municipal
Utility District.

09402-002 584982.1



2.3 ONGOING AND EMERGING TECHNOLOGY THREATS

To provide protection against ongoing and emerging technological threats to the
government's sensitive information and critical infrastructure, the Texas Department of
Public Safety (“DPS") and the Texas Department of Information Resources ("DIR") will
regularly monitor and evaluate additional social media applications or services that pose
a risk to this state.

DIR will annually submit to the Governor a list of social media applications and services
identified as posing a risk to Texas. The Governor may proclaim items on this list as
covered applications that are subject to this policy.

If the Governor identifies an item on the DIR-posted list described by this section, then
River Plantation Municipal Utility District will remove and prohibit the covered application.

River Plantation Municipal Utility District may also prohibit social media applications or
services in addition to those specified by proclamation of the Governor.

2.4 BRING YOUR OWN DEVICE PoLIcY

If River Plantation Municipal Utility District has a "Bring Your Own Device” (BYOD)
program, then the River Plantation Municipal Utility District may consider prohibiting the
installation or operation of covered applications on employee-owned devices that are
used to conduct government business.

2.5 COVERED APPLICATION EXCEPTIONS

River Plantation Municipal Utility District may permit exceptions authorizing the
installation and use of a covered application on government-owned or -leased devices
consistent with the authority provided by Government Code Chapter 620.

Government Code Section 620.004 only allows River Plantation Municipal Utility District
to install and use a covered application on an applicable device to the extent necessary
for:

(1) Providing law enforcement; or
(2) Developing or implementing information security measures.

If River Plantation Municipal Utility District authorizes an exception allowing for the
installation and use of a covered application, River Plantation Municipal Utility District
must use measures to mitigate the risks posed to the state during the application’s use

09402-002 584982.1



including measures that the River Plantation Municipal Utility District deems appropriate
for its own policy.

River Plantation Municipal Utility District must document whichever measures it took to
mitigate the risks posed to the state during the use of the covered application.

3.0 PoLicy COMPLIANCE

River Plantation Municipal Utility District will verify compliance with this policy through
various methods, including but not limited to, IT/security system reports and feedback to
leadership.

An employee found to have violated this policy may be subject to disciplinary action,
including termination of employment.

4.0 PoLicYy REVIEW

This policy will be reviewed annually and updated as necessary to reflect changes in state
law, additions to applications identified under Government Code Section 620.006,
updates to the prohibited technology list posted to DIR’s website, or to suit the needs of
River Plantation Municipal Utility District.

09402-002 584982.1



	Insert from: "Resolution Affirming Prohibited Tech Policy.pdf"
	1.0 Introduction
	1.1 Purpose
	1.2 Scope and Application

	2.0 Covered Applications Policy for Governmental Entities
	2.1 Scope and Definitions
	2.2 Covered Applications on Government-Owned or Leased Devices
	2.3 Ongoing and Emerging Technology Threats
	2.4 Bring Your Own Device Policy
	2.5 Covered Application Exceptions

	3.0 Policy Compliance
	4.0 Policy Review

	Insert from: "2024-11-07 RP MUD Engineer Report.pdf"
	03 PA 32000-501-1-STP River Plantation MUD
	03 PA 32000-501-1-STP River Plantation MUD
	2024-10-24 Pay Request No. 3 (OCT)
	Pay Request No. 3 (OCT) Inspector Copy
	SUM
	SOV

	Affidavit of Bills Paid - Signed
	Lien Release Progress Payment - Signed


	02 PA 32000-808-2-UTL River Plantation MUD
	02 PA 32000-808-2-UTL River Plantation MUD
	182242 Inv 770626 Dated 10.9.24 Est 2
	182242 Billing PE 2
	CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT - 32000-808-2-UTL
	Affidavit of Bills Paid Estimate 2

	CO 01 - 32000-808-2-UTL
	182242 - Form 1295 Certificate 101284510 - CO#1 - River Plantation MUD

	ROA - 32000-804-9-UTL


